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This offering statement shall only be qualified upon order of the Commission, unless a subsequent amendment is filed indicating the
intention to become qualified by operation of the terms of Regulation A.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
I .” Eligibility Requirements for Use of Form 1-A.

This form is to be used for securities offerings made pursuant to Regulation A, 17 CFR 230.251 et seq. Careful attention
should be directed to the terms, conditions and requirements of the regulation, especially Rule 251, inasmuch as the exemption is not
available to all issuers or to every type of securities transaction. Further, the aggregate offering amount of securities which may be
sold in any 12 month period is strictly limited to $5 million.

I Preparation and Filing of the Offering Statement.

An offering statement shall be prepared by all persons seeking exemption pursuant to the provisions of Regulation A. Parts [,
Il and Il shali be addressed by all issuers. Part {1 of the form which relates to the content of the required offering circular provides
several alternate formats depending upon the nature and/or business of the issuer; only one format needs to be followed and provided
in the offering statement. General information regarding the preparation, format, content of, and where to file the offering statement is
contained in Rule 252. Requirements relating to the offering circular are contained in Rules 253 and 255. The offering statement may
be printed, mimeographed, lithographed, or typewritten or prepared by any similar process which will result in clearly legible copies.

Persouns who are to respond (o the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB
control number.
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IIL Supplemental Information.

The following information shall be furnished to the Commission as supplemental information:

I A statement as to whether or not the amount of compensation to be allowed or paid to the underwriter has been
cleared with the NASD.

{2 Any engineering, management or similar report referenced in the offering circular.

(3) Such other information as requested by the staff in support of statements, representations and other assertions

contained in the offering statement.
PART I — NOTIFICATION

The information requested shall be provided in the order which follows specifying each item number; the text of each item as
presented in this form may be omitted.. All items shall be addressed and negative responses should be included.

ITEM 1. Significant Parties
(a) Directors of the 1ssuer:

Randy M. Griffin
5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525
Dallas, TX 75254

Ray L. Unsuh
5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525
Dallas, TX 75254

(b) Officers of the Issuer:

Randy M. Griffin, Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525
Dallas, TX 75254

Ray L. Unruh, ‘President, Secretary, Acting Chief Financial Officer
3220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525
Dallas, TX 75254

David L. Freeman, Executive Vice-President — Oil & Gas Operations
5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525
Dallas, TX 75254

{c) General Partners of the Issuer: n/a
() Record owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the Issuer’s equity securities g

Randy M. Griffin ?

5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525
Dallas, TX 75254

4,428.000 shares or 35.29%

Ray L. Unruh®

5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 523
Dallas, TX 75254

3,713,715 shares or 29.60%
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David L. Freeman®

5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525
Dallas, TX 75254

2,500,000 shares or 19.93%

(1)

@

€

)

Except as otherwise noted, it is believed by the Company that all persons have full voting and investment power with respect 1o the shares, except as
otherwise specifically indicated. Under the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission, a person (or group of persons) is deemed to be a
“beneficial owner” of a security if he or she, directly or indirectly, has or shares the power to vote or to direct the voting of such security, or the power to
dispose of or to direct the disposition of such 2 security, Accordingly more than one persen may be deemed to be a beneficial owner of the same
security. A person is zlso deemed to be a beneficial owner of any security, which that person has the right 1o acquire within 60 days, such as, warranis or
options to purchase the Common Stock of the Company. .

Mr. Griffin holds 3,528,000 shares of the Company’s common stock in his own name. He is also deemed to be the beneficial owner of 900,000 shares,
which are held in the name of Amagosa Investments, Ltd., an entity controlled by Mr. Griffin,

Mr. Ray L. Unruh holds 2,063,000 shares of the Company's common stock in his own name. He is also deemed to be the bencficial owner of 1,365,000
shares, which are held in the name of Unruh & Unruh Properties, Ltd., an entity controlled by Mr, Unruh, who is its General Partner. In addition,
285,715 additional shares are owned by the Ray L. Unruh Profit Sharing Plan, of which Mr. Unruh is Trustee.

Mr. David L. Freeman holds 1,800,000 shares in the name of Freeman Energy, LLC and 700,000 in the name of HS Investments, LLC, both of which are
entities controlled by Mr. Freeman.

(e) Beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the Issuer’s equity securities':

Randy M. Griffin *

5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525
Dallas, TX 75254

4,428,000 shares or 35.29%

Ray L. Unruh®

5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525
Dallas, TX 75254

3,713,715 shares or 29.60%

David L. Freeman®

5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525
Dallas, TX 75254

2,500,000 shares or 19.93%

6

(2)

3

10

Except as otherwise noted, it is believed by the Company that all persons have full voting and investment power with respect to the shares, except as
otherwise specifically indicated. Under the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission, a person {or group of persons) is deemed to be a
“beneficial owner” of a security if he or she, directly or indirectly, has or shares the power to vote or 10 direct the voting of such security, or the power to
dispose of or to direct the disposition of such a security. Accordingly more than one person may be deemed to be a beneficial owner of the same
security. A person is also deemed 1o be a beneficial owner of any security, which that person has the right to acquire within 60 days, such as, warrems or
options to purchase the Common Stock of the Company.

Mr. Griffin holds 3,528,000 shares of the Company’s common stock ir his own name. He is also deemed to be the beneficial owner of 900,000 shares,

~which are held in the name of Amagosa Investments, Ltd., an entity controlled by Mr. Griffin.

Mr. Ray L. Unruh holds 2,063,000 shares of the Company’s common stock in his own name. He is also deemed to be the beneficial owner of 1,365,000
shares, which are held in the name of Unruh & Unruh Propertics, Ltd., an entity controlled by Mr. Unruh, who is its General Partner. In addition,
285,715 additional shares are owned by the Ray L. Unruh Profit Sharing Plan, of which Mr. Unruh is Trustece.

Mr. David L. Freeman holds 1,800,000 shares in the name of Freeman Energy, LLC and 700,000 in the name of HS Investments, LLC, both of which are
entities controlled by Mr. Freeman.

{H Promoters of the Issuer: n/a

() Affiliates of the Issuer: n/a
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(h) Counset to the [ssuer with respect to the proposed offering:

Randolf W. Katz, Esq.

Bryan Cave LLP
3161 Michelson Drive
Suite 1500
irvine, California 92612
@ Each underwriter with respect to the proposed offering: n/a
)] The underwriter’s directors: n/a
k) The underwriter’s officers: nfa
()] The underwriter's general partners: n/a
(m) Counsel to the underwriter: n/a

ITEM 2. Application of Rule 262
(a) No persons identified in response to Item 1 are subject to any of the disqualification provisions set forth in Rule 262.
(b) If any such person is subject to these provisions, provide a full description including pertinent names, dates and
other details, as well as whether or not an application has been made pursuant to Rule 262 for a waiver of such disqualification and
whether or not such application has been granted or denied. n/a
ITEM 3. Affiliate Sales
The proposed offering does not involve the resale of securities by affiliates of the Issuer.

ITEM 4. Jurisdictions in Which Securities Are to be Offered

(a) Currently, the Issuer does not intend for the securities to be offered by underwriters, dealers or salespersons;
however, in the event of a change, the Issuer will file an amendment to this Regulation A Offering Statement on Form 1-A.

(b) Currently, the Issuer intends to offer the securities in the states of California and New York and in jurisdictions
cutside of the United States.

ITEM 5. Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

(a) Within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A, the Issuer, its predecessors, and affiliated issuers sold shares of
the Issuer’s restricted common stock in the amounts and for the consideration indicated to the persons identified below:

None.

(b) Within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A, any person who, at the time was a director, officer, promoter or
principal security holder of the issuer of such securities, or was an underwriter of any securities of such issuer sold shares of the
Issuer’s restricted common stock in the amounts and for the consideration indicated to the persons identified below:

None.

() Indicate the section of the Securities Act or Commission rule or regulation relied upon for exemption from the
registration requirements of such Act and state briefly the facts relied upon for such exemption:

Not applicable.
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ITEM 6. Other Present or Proposed Offerings
The Issuer does not have any other present or proposed offerings.
ITEM 7. Marketing Arrangements

(a) Briefly describe any arrangement known to the [ssuer or to any person named in response to Item 1 above or to any
selling security holder in the offering covered by this Form 1-A for any of the following purposes:

(1) To limit or restrict the sale of other securities of the same class as those to be offered for the period of

distribution: n/a
2 To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered: n/a
3 For withholding commissions, or otherwise to hold each underwriter or dealer responsible for the

distribution of its participation: n/a

(b) Identify any underwriter that intends to confirm sales to any accounts over which it exercises discretionary authority
and include an estimate of the amount of securities so intended to be confirmed: n/a

ITEM 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement

If any expert named in the offering statement as having prepared or certified any part thereof was employed for such purpose
on a contingent basis or, at the time of such preparation or certification or at any time thereafter, had a material interest in the issuer or
any of its parents or subsidiaries or was connected with the issuer or any of its subsidiaries as a promoter, underwriter, voting trustee,
director, officer or employee furnish a brief statement of the nature of such contingent basis, interest or connection: n/a

ITEM 9. Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document

The Company did not use either a writien dociiment or a broadcast script authorized by Rule 254 of Regulation A prior to the
filing of this notification. ‘

PART Il — OFFERING CIRCULAR
See attached Preliminary Offering Circular
PART IIl — EXHIBITS

Item 1. Index to Exhibits

Exhibit Number Description of Exhibit Page

2.1+ Articles of Incorporation of the Issuer, as filed with the Nevada Secretary of State’s Office

on January 18, 2006. -
2.2+ Articles of Merger of the Issuer, as filed with the Nevada Secretary of State’s Office

on March 10, 2006. ' _ -
2.3+ Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation of the Issuer, as filed with

the Nevada Secretary of State’s Office on March 21, 2008. -
2.4+ Bylaws of the Issuer. -
3.1 Form of Class A Warrant (revised). 9
32+ Form of Class B Warrant (revised). _ 17
3.3% Form of Class C Warrant (revised). 25
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4.1+ Form of Subscription Agreement. -

9 . Form of Escrow Agreement. (to be filed by amendment) --
10.1 Memorandum of Oil and Gas Lease between Black Stone Minerals Company, L.P.

and Ivory Acquisitions Partners, L.P., as lessors and Mesa Energy, Inc.,

recorded on December 20, 2007. 33
10.1a Amendment of Qil and Gas Lease between Black Stone Minerals Company, L.P.

and Ivory Acquisitions Partners, L.P., as lessors and Mesa Energy, Inc.,

recorded on May 27, 2008, 36
10.2 Agreement between Wentworth Operating Company and Mesa Energy, Inc. : 38
10.3 Letter Agreement among Green Exploration Co., Poydras Energy Partners, LLC,

William Geen, Jr., and Mesa Energy, Inc., in respect of Samson No. 1 Bendco,

dated May 2, 2008. 43
10.4 Promissory Note of Mesa Energy, Inc., in favor of Randy M. Griffin, dated January 1, 2008. 47
10.5 Agreement for Purchase of Member Interest in Poydras Energy Partners, LLC,

between Randy M. Griffin and Mesa Energy, Inc., dated January 1, 2008. 48
10.6 Agreement for Purchase of Member Interest in Poydras Energy Partners, LLC,

between David L. Freeman and Mesa Energy, Inc., dated January 1, 2008, 49
11 Opinion of Bryan Cave LLP. (to be filed by amendment) -
23.1* Consent of Seek Production, LLC, dated September 5, 2008, 50

Previously filed with the Regulation A Offering Statement on Form 1-A, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission
on July 31, 2008. _

filed herewith.

Item 2. Description of Exhibits

3.1
32
33

10.1

10.1a

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

Form of Class A Warrant (revised).
Form of Class B Warrant (revised).
Form of Class C Warrant (revised).

Memorandum of Oil and Gas Lease between Black Stone Minerals Company, L.P. and Ivory Acquisitions Partners, L.P., as
lessors and Mesa Energy, Inc., recorded on December 20, 2007.

Amendment of Oil and Gas Lease between Black Stone Minerals Company, L.P. and Ivory Acquisitions Partners, L.P., as
lessors and Mesa Energy, Inc., recorded on May 27, 2008.

Agreement between Wentworth Operating Company and Mesa Energy, Inc.

Letter Agreement among Green Exploration Co., Poydras Energy Partners, LLC, William Geen, Jr., and Mesa Energy, Inc.,
in respect of Samson No. 1 Bendco, dated May 2, 2008.

Promissory Note of Mesa Energy, Inc., in favor of Randy M. Griffin, dated January 1, 2008,

Agreement for Purchase of Member Interest in Poydras Energy Partners, LLC, between Randy M. Griffin and Mesa Energy,
Inc., dated January 1, 2008.
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10.6  Agreement for Purchase of Member Interest in Poydras Energy Partners, LLC, between David L. Freeman and Mesa Energy,
Inc., dated January 1, 2008.

23.1 Consent of Seek Production LI.C, dated September 5, 2008.
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SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in
the City of Dallas, State of Texas, on November 15, 2008.

MESA ENERGY, INC.

By: ()/1/7
y\v’fﬁn, Chief Pkecutive Officer and Chairman of the Board
This offering statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

m November 15, 2008

Randy M. Griffth, Chief Executj# Officer and Chairman of the Board

November 15, 2008

Ray L. Unruh, Pre ief FinarRiahOfficer

and a director
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THIS WARRANT AND THE UNDERLYING SECURITIES HAVE BEEN QUALIFIED PURSUANT TO
AN EXEMPTION FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF
1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), AND HAVE BEEN QUALIFIED UNDER
APPLICABLE SECURITIES LAWS.

MESA ENERGY, INC.

SERIES A WARRANT TO PURCHASE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK

No. A- November __ , 2008

THIS CERTIFIES THAT, for value received, ,a (the “Investor™), or
Investor’s assigns (Investor and Investor’s assigns being the “Holder™), is entitled to subscribe for and purchase at
any time during the Exercise Period from Mesa Energy, Inc., a Nevada corporation, with its principal office located
at 5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 523, Dallas, Texas 75254 (the “Company™), a number of shares of Common
Stock equal to the Share Number at a per share price equal to the Exercise Price in effect at such time. This Series A
Warrant is issued in conjunction with the shares of the Company’s Common Stock issued pursuant to the
Subscription Agreement dated as of November __, 2008, by and between the Company and the Investor.

1. DEFINITIONS. As used herein, the following terms shall have the following respective meanings:

(a) “Aggrepgate Series A Warrant Price” shall mean the dollar value obtained by multiplying
$1.00 by

b *“Common Stock” shall me;in the common stock of the Company.

(c) “Exercise Period” shall mean the period commencing on the original date of issuance of

this Series A Warrant and ending at the end of business three months thereafter.

(d) “Exercise Price” shall mean $1.00 per share of Common Stock.

(e) “Exercise Shares™ shall mean any Common Stock acquired upon exercise of this Series A
Warrant,

() “Share Number”, at any time, shall mean (i) the Aggregate Series A Warrant Price minus

the aggregate exercise price previously paid upon exercise of this Series A Warrant, divided by (ii) the Exercise
Price then in effect.

2. EXERCISE QOF SERIES A WARRANT.
2.1 General, Exercise of Series A Warrant.
(a) The rights represented by this Series A Warrant may be exercised as a whole or in part at

any time during the Exercise Period, by delivery of the following to the Company at its address set forth above (or at
such other address as it may designate by notice in writing to the Holder):

() An executed Notice of Exercise in the form attached hereto;
(ii) Payment of the Exercise Price either in cash or by check; and
(iit) This Series A Warrant.

(b) Upon the exercise of the rights represented by this Series A Warrant, a certificate or
certificates for the Exercise Shares so purchased, registered in the name of the Holder or persons affiliated with the
Holder, if the Holder so designates (and such designation is in compliance with applicable securities laws and any
stockholders, investor rights or similar agreement), shall be issued and delivered to the Holder as promptly as
practicable after the rights represented by this Series A Warrant shall have been so exercised.
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(c) The person in whose name any certificate or certificates for Exercise Shares are to be

_issued upon exercise of this Series A Warrant shall be deemed to have become the holder of record of such shares on

the date on which this Series A Warrant was surrendered and payment of the Exercise Price was made, irrespective

of the date of delivery of such certificate or certificates, except that, if the date of such surrender and payment is a

date when the stock transfer books of the Company are closed, such person shall be deemed to have become the

holder of such shares at the close of business on the next succeeding date on which the stock transfer books are
apen.

3 COVENANTS OF THE COMPANY,

3.1 Covenants as to Exercise Shares. The Company covenants and agrees that all Exercise Shares that
may be issued upon the exercise of the rights represented by this Series A Warrant will, upon issuance, be validly
issued and outstanding, fully paid and nonassessable, and free from all taxes, liens, and charges with respect to the
issuance thereof. The Company further covenants and agrees that the Company will, at all times during the Exercise
Period, have authorized and reserved, free from preemptive rights, a sufficient number of shares of its Common
Stock to provide for the exercise of the rights represented by this Series A Warrant. If at any time during the
Exercise Period, the number of authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock shall not be sufficient to permit
exercise of this Series A Warrant, the Company will take such corporate action as may, in the opinion of its counsel,
be necessary to increase its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock to such number of shares as shall be
sufficient for such purposes.

32 No Impairment. Except and to the extent as waived or consented to by the Holder, the Company
will not, by amendment of its Articles of Incorporation or through any reorganization, transfer of assets,
consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities, or any other voluntary action, avoid or seek to avoid
the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or performed hereunder by the Company, but will
at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the provisions of this Series A Warrant and in the taking of
all such action as may be necessary or appropriate in order to protect the exercise rights of the Holder against
impairment.

33 Notices of Record Date. In the event of any taking by the Company of a record of the holders of
any class of securities for the purpose of determining the holders thereof who are entitled to receive any dividend
(other than a cash dividend which is the same as cash dividends paid in previous quarters) or other distribution, the
Company shall mail to the Holder, at least ten (10) days prior to the date specified herein, a notice specifying the
date on which any such record is to be taken for the purpose of such dividend or distribution.

4, REPRESENTATIONS OF HOLDER.

4.1 Acquisition of Series A Warrant for Personal Account. The Holder represents and warrants that it
is not acquiring the Series A Warrant and any shares of capital stock issued or issuable upon exercise of the Series A
Warrant with a view to or for resale in connection with any distribution or public offering thereof within the
meaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. The Holder also represents that the entire legal and beneficial
interests of the Series A Warrant and Exercise Shares the Holder is acquiring is being acquired for, and will be held
for, the account of the Holder only.

42 No Current Public Market. The Holder represents and warrants that it understands that there is no
current public market for the Warrants and any shares of capital stock issued or issuable upon exercise of the Series
A Warrant, that no orderly public market therefor may be crated or maintained, that such securities may be illiquid,
and that the Holder may not be able to dispose of any or all of such securities at any time or at any price and may
lose the entire value of his investment. :

4.3 Due Diligence. The Holder is aware of the Company’s business affairs and financial condition
and has acquired sufficient information about the Company, at or about the date of this Series A Warrant, that is
deemed to relate to the Company, to reach an informed and knowledgeable decision regarding its investment in the
Company. The Holder is experienced in making investments of this type and has such knowledge and background
in financial and business matters that the Holder is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of this investment and
protecting its own interests. The Holder has had an opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers from, the
Company and its officers and employees regarding the business, financial affairs and other aspects of the Company,
and has further had the opportunity to obtain information (to the extent the Company possesses or can acquire such
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information without unreasonable effort or expense) which the Holder deems necessary to evaluate an investment in
the Company and to verify the accuracy of information atherwise provided to the Holder.

5. ADJUSTMENTS AND NOTICES. The Exercise Price and the number of Exercise Shares issuable upon
exercise of this Series A Warrant shall be subject to adjusiment from time to time in accordance with this Section 5.

5.1 Subdivision, Stock Dividends or Combinations. In case the Company shall at any time after the
commencemert of the Exercise Period subdivide the outstanding Common Stock or shall issue a stock dividend with
respect to the Common Stock, the Exercise Price in effect immediately prior to such subdivision or the issuance of
such dividend shall be proportionately decreased, and in case the Company shall at any time after the
commencement of the Exercise Period combine the outstanding shares of Common Stock, the Exercise Price in
effect immediately prior to such combination shall be proportionately increased, in each case effective at the close of
business on the date of such subdivision, dividend or combination, as the case may be.

5.2 Reclassification, Exchange, Substitution, In-Kind Distribution. Upon any reclassification,
exchange, substitution, or other event after the commencement of the Exercise Period that results in a change of the

number and/or class of the securities issuable upon exercise or conversion of this Series A Warrant or upon the
payment after the commencement of the Exercise Period of a dividend in securities or property other than shares of
Common Stock, the Holder shall be entitled to receive, upon exercise or conversion of this Series A Warrant, the
number and kind of securitics and property that Holder would have received if this Series A Warrant had been
exercised or converted immediately before the record date for such reclassification, exchange, substitution, or other
event or immediately prior to the record date for such dividend. The Company or its successor shall promptly issue
to Holder a new Series A Warrant for such new securities or other property. The new Series A Warrant shall
provide for adjustments which shall be as nearly equivalent as may be practicable to the adjustments provided for in
this Section 5 including, without limitation, adjustments to the Series A Warrant Price and to the number of
securities or property issuable upon exercise or conversion of the new Series A Warrant. The provisions of this
Section 5.2 shall similarly apply to successive reclassifications, exchanges, substitutions, or other events and
successive dividends.

5.3 Congolidation, Merger, Sale, and the Like. In case of any (i) merger or consolidation of the
Company into or with another corporation where the Company is not the surviving corporation (but including a
merger for the purpose of reincorporating in a new domicile) (ii) sale, transfer or lease (but not including a transfer
or lease by pledge or mortgage to a bona fide lender) of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company or
(iif) sale by the Company’s stockholders of 50% or more of the Company’s outstanding securities in one or more
related transactions, the Company, or such successor or purchasing corporation, as the case may be, shall duly
execute and deliver to the Holder hereof a new Series A Warrant so that the Holder shall have the right to receive
upon exercise or conversion of the unexercised or unconverted portion of this Series A Warrant, at a total purchase
price not to exceed that payable upon the exercise or conversion of the unexercised or unconverted portion of this
Series A Warrant, and in lieu of shares of Commeon Stock theretofore issuable upon exercise or conversion of this
Series A Warrant, the kind and amount of shares of stock, or other securities, money and other property in lieu of
such shares of stock, receivable upon or as a result of such reorganization, merger or sale by a holder of the number
of shares of Common Stock for which this Series A Warrant is exercisable or convertible immediately prior to such
event. Such new Series A Warrant shall provide for adjustments that shall be as nearly equivalent as may be
practicable to the adjustments provided for in this Section 5. The provisions of this Section 5.3 shall similarly apply
to successive reorganizations, mergers, and sales.

5.4 Adjustment for Issuance of Additional Shares of Common_ Stock, Convertible Securities, or

Common Stock Equivalents, The Exercise Price shall be subject to adjustment from time to time as set forth in this
Section 5.4. :

(a) Issuance of Additional Shares of Common Stock. In the event the Company shall at any
time following the original date of issuance of this Series A Warrant issue any Additional Shares of Common Stock
{defined hereinbelow) (ctherwise than as provided in the foregoing Sections 5.1, 5.2, and 5.3, above), at a price per
share less than the Exercise Price then in effect or without consideration, then the Exercise Price upon each such
issuance shall be adjusted to that price determined by multiplying the Exercise Price then in effect by a fraction:

(i) the numerator of which shall be equal to the sum of (x) the number of shares of Common
Stock outstanding immediately prior to the issuance of such Additional Shares of Commeon Stock plus (y)
-the number of shares of Common Stock (rounded to the nearest whole share) that the aggregate

OLKIMESA SERIES A WARRANT.2 3

fr



consideration for the total number of such Additional Shares of Common Stock so issued would purchase
at a price per share equal to the Exercise Price then in effect, and

(ii) the denominator of which shall be equal to the number of shares of Commen Stock
outstanding immediately after the issuance of such Additional Shares of Common Stock.

No adjustment of the number of shares of Common Stock for which this Series A Warrant shall be exercisable shall
be made under paragraphs (i) and (ii) of this Section 5.4{a) upon the issuance of any Additional Shares of Common
Stock that are issued pursuant to the exercise of any Common Stock Equivalents, if any such adjustment shall
previously have been made upon the issuance of such Common Stock Equivalents (or upon the issuance of any
warrant or other rights therefor) pursuant to Section 5. “Additional Shares of Common Stock” means all shares of
Common Stock issued by the Company after the Issuance Date.

(b) Issuance of Convertible Securities or Common Stock Equivalents. In the event the
Company shall at any time following the original date of issuance of this Series A Warrant take a record of the

holders of its Common Stock for the purpose of entitling them to receive a distribution of, or shall in any manner
(whether directly or by assumption in a merger in which the Company is the surviving corporation) issue or sell any
securities convertible into or exchange for, directly or indirectly, Common Stock (the “Convertible Securities™), or
any rights or warrants or options to purchase any such Commen Stock or Convertible Securities (collectively, the
“Common Stock Equivalents™), whether or not the rights to exchange or convert thereunder are immediately
exercisable, and the price per share for which Additional Shares of Common Stock are issuable upon such
conversion or exchange shall be less than the Exercise Price in effect immediately prior to the time of such issue or
sale, or if, after any issuance of Common Stock Equivalents, the price per share for which Additional Shares of
Common Stock may be issuable thereafter is amended or adjusted, and such price as so amended shall be less than
the Exercise Price in effect at the time of such amendment or adjustment, then the Exercise Price then in effect shall
be adjusted to the price per share for which Additional Shares of Common Stock are issuable upon such conversion
or exchange and the Share Number shall be proportionately increased, such that the Aggregate Series A Warrant
Price shall not be changed by any such adjustment(s) to the Exercise Price. No further adjustments of the number of
shares of Common Stock for which this Series A Warrant is exercisable and the Exercise Price then in effect shall be
made upon the actual issue of such Common Stock upon exercise, conversion, or exchange of any Convertible
Security or Common Stock Equivalents.

5.5 Certificate of Adjustment. In each case of an adjustment or readjustment of the Exercise Price
pursuant to this Section 5, the Company, at its expense, shall compute such adjustment or readjustment in
accordance with the provisions hereof and prepare a certificate showing such adjustment or readjustment, and shall
mail such certificate, by first class mail, postage prepaid, to the Holder at the Holder’s address as shown in the
Company’s books. The certificate shall set forth such adjustment or readjustment, showing in reasonable detail the
facts upon which such adjustment or readjustment is based, including a statement of , if applicable, the type and
amount, if any, of other property which at the time would be received upon exercise of this Series A Warrant,

5.6 No Impairment. The Company shall not, by amendment of its Articles of Incorporation or through
any reorganization, transfer of assets, consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities or any other
voluntary action, avoid or seek to avoid the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or
performed hereunder by the Company, but will at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the
provisions of this Section 5 and in the taking of all such actions as may be necessary or appropriate in order to
protect the rights of the holders of this Series A Warrant against impairment. In the event the Holder shall elect to
exercise this Series A Warrant in whole or in part as provided herein, the Company cannot refuse exercise based on
any claim that the Holder or anyone associated or affiliated with the Holder has been engaged in any violation of
law, unless (i) an order from the Securities and Exchange Commission prohibiting such exercise or (ii) an injunction
from a court, on notice, restraining and/or enjoining exercise of any or all of this Series A Warrant shall have been
issued and the Company posts a surety bond for the benefit of the Holder in an amount equal to 120% of the
Exercise Price of that number of shares the Holder has elected to exercise, which bond shall remain in effect unti
the completion of arbitration/litigation of the dispute and the proceeds of which shall be payable to the Holder in the
event it obtains judgment.

6. FRACTIONAL SHARES. No fractional shares shall be issued upon the exercise of this Series A Warrant

as a consequence of any adjustment pursuant hereto. All Exercise Shares (including fractions) issuable upon

exercise of this Series A Warrant may be aggregated for purposes of determining whether the exercise would result
1 .
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in the issuance of any fractional share. No payments shall be made by the Company in respect of any fractional
shares otherwise issuable pursuant to this Series A Warrant.

7. NO STOCKHOLDER RIGHTS. This Series A Warrant in and of itself shall not entitle the Holder to any
voting rights or other rights as a stockholder of the Company.

8. TRANSFER QF SERIES A WARRANT. Subject to applicable laws, the restriction on transfer set ferth on
the first page of this Series A Warrant and in Section 4.4 and the terms of any applicable stockholders, investor
rights, or similar agreement, this Series A Warrant and all rights hereunder are fransferable, by the Holder in person
or by duly authorized attorney, upen delivery of this Series A Warrant and the form of assignment attached hereto to
any transferee designated by Holder, provided that the transferee shall have signed an investment letter in form and
substance satisfactory to the Company and agreed to be bound by the provisions of this Series A Warrant,
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, no partial transfer of this Series A Warrant shall be permitted.

9, LOST, STOLEN, MUTILATED, OR DESTROYED SERIES A WARRANT. [f this Series A Warrant is
lost, stolen, mutilated, or destroyed, the Company may, on such terms as to indemnity or otherwise as it may
reasonably impose (which shall, in the case of a mutilated Series A Warrant, include the surrender thereof), issue a
new Series A Warrant of like denomination and tenor as the Series A Warrant so {ost, stolen, mutilated or destroyed.
Any such new Series A Warrant shall constitute an original contractual obligation of the Company, whether or not
the allegedly lost, stolen, mutilated, or destroyed Series A Warrant shall be at any time enforceable by anyone.

10. NOTICES, ETC. All notices and other communications required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing
and shall be sent by express mail or other form of rapid communications, if possible, and if not then such notice or
communication shall be mailed by first-class mail, postage prepaid, addressed in each case to the party entitled
thereto at the following addresses: (a) if to the Company, to Mesa Energy, Inc., Attention: Chief Executive Officer,
5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525, Dallas, Texas 75254, and (b) if to the Holder, to such address as originally
furnished to the Company by the Holder, or at such other address as one party may furnish to the other in writing.
Notice shall be deemed effective on the date dispatched if by personal delivery, two days after mailing if by express
mail, or three days after mailing if by first-class mail.

11. AMENDMENT, This Series A Warrant may be amended or otherwise modified only by a writing signed
by the Company and the Holder.

12. ACCEPTANCE. Receipt of this Series A Warrant by the Holder shall constitute acceptance of and
agreement to all of the terms and conditions contained herein.

13. GOVERNING [LAW. This Series A Warrant and all rights, obligations and liabilities hereunder shall be
governed by the internal laws of the State ofNevada.

[NEXT PAGE IS SIGNATURE PAGE]
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IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Company has caused this Series A Warrant to be executed by its duly
authorized officer as of the date first written above,

MESA ENERGY, INC., a Nevada corporation

By:

Name:

Title:

ATTEST:
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NOTICE OF EXERCISE

TO: MESA ENERGY, INC,

1. The undersigned hereby elects to purchase shares of the Common Stock of Mesa
Energy, Inc. (the “Company”), pursuant to the terms of the attached Series A Warrant, and tenders herewith
payment of the exercise price in full pursuant to the terms of Section 2.1 of the attached Series A Warrant, together
with all applicable transfer taxes, if any.

2. Please issue a certificate or certificates representing said shares of Common Stock in the name of
the undersigned or in such other name as is specified below:

(Name)

(Address)

3. The undersigned represents that (i) the aforesaid shares of Common Stock are being acquired for
the account of the undersigned for, and will be held for, the account of the undersigned only; (ii) the undersigned is
aware of the Company’s business affairs and financial condition, and has acquired sufficient information about the
Company to reach an informed and knowledgeable decision regarding its investment in the Company; (iii} the
undersigned is experienced in making investments of this type and has such knowledge and background in financial
and business matters that the undersigned is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of this investment and
protecting the undersigned’s own interests,

(Date) (Signature)
(Print name)
OLK3\MESA SERIES A WARRANT.2 7
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ASSIGNMENT FORM

(To assign the foregoing Series A Warrant, execute this form
and supply required information. Do not use this form to
purchase shares.)

FOR VALUEl RECEIVED, the foregoing Series A Warrant and all rights evidenced thereby are hereby
assigned to

Name:

Address:
(Please Print)

Dated:

Hoider’s
Signature:

Holder’s
Address:

NOTE: The signature to this Assignment Form must correspond with the name as it appears on the face of the
Series A Warrant, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. Officers of corporations and those

acting in a fiduciary or other representative capacity should file proper evidence of authority to assign the foregoing
Series A Warrant.
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THIS WARRANT AND THE UNDERLYING SECURITIES HAVE BEEN QUALIFIED PURSUANT TO
AN EXEMPTION FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF
1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), AND HAVE BEEN QUALIFIED UNDER
APPLICABLE SECURITIES LAWS.

MESA ENERGY, INC.

SERIES B WARRANT TO PURCHASE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK

No. B- November __, 2008

THIS CERTIFIES THAT, for value received, _,a {the “Investor”), or
Investor’s assigns (Investor and Investor’s assigns being the “Holder™), is entitled to subscribe for and purchase at
any time during the Exercise Period from Mesa Energy, Inc., a Nevada corporation, with its principal office located
at 5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525, Dallas, Texas 75254 (the “Company”), a number of shares of Common
Stock equal to the Share Number at a per share price equal to the Exercise Price in effect at such time. This Series B
Warrant is issued in conjunction with the shares of the Company’s Common Stock issued pursuant to the
Subscription Agreement dated as of November __, 2008, by and between the Company and the Investor.

1. DEFINITIONS. As used herein, the following terms shall have the following respective meanings:

(a) “Aggregate Series B Warrant Price” shall mean the dollar value obtained by multiplying
$1.50 by

[€)) * “Common Stock” shall mean the common stock of the Company.

{©) “Exercise Period” shall mean the period commencing on the original date of issuance of

this Series B Warrant and ending at the end of business nine months thereafter.

(d) “Exercise Price” shall mean $1.50 per share of Common Stock.

() “Exercise Shares” shall mean any Common Stock acquired upon exercise of this Series B
Warrant,

() “Share Number”, at any time, shall mean (i) the Aggregate Series B Warrant Price minus

the aggregate exercise price previously paid upon exercise of this Series B Warrant, divided by (ii) the Exercise
Price then in effect.

2. EXERCISE QF SERIES B WARRANT.
2.1 General; Exercise of Series B Warrant.
(a) The rights represented by this Series B Warrant may be exercised as a whole or in part at

any time during the Exercise Period, by delivery of the following to the Company at its address set forth above (or at
such other address as it may designate by notice in writing to the Holder):

() An executed Notice of Exercise in the form attached hereto;
(it) Payment of the Exercise Price either in cash or by check; and
(iii) This Series B Warrant. |
) Upon the exercise of the rights represented by this Series B Warrant, a certificate or

certificates for the Exercise Shares so purchased, registered in the name of the Holder or persons affiliated with the
Holder, if the Holder so designates (and such designation is in compliance with applicable securities laws and any
stockholders, investor rights or similar agreement), shall be issued and delivered to the Holder as promptly as
practicable after the rights represented by this Series B Warrant shall have been so exercised.
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(c) The person in whose name any certificate or certificates for Exercise Shares are to be
issued upon exercise of this Series B Warrant shall be deemed to have become the holder of record of such shares on
the date on which this Series B Warrant was surrendered and payment of the Exercise Price was made, irrespective
of the date of delivery of such certificate or certificates, except that, if the date of such surrender and payment is a
date when the stock transfer books of the Company are closed, such person shall be deemed to have become the
holder of such shares at the close of business on the next succeeding date on which the stock transfer books are
open.

3. COVENANTS OF THE COMPANY.

3.1 Covenants as to Exercise Shares. The Company covenants and agrees that all Exercise Shares that
may be issued upon the exercise of the rights represented by this Series B Warrant will, upon issuance, be validly
issued and outstanding, fully paid and nonassessable, and free from all taxes, liens, and charges with respect to the
issuance thereof. The Company further covenants and agrees that the Company will, at all times during the Exercise
Period, have authorized and reserved, free from preemptive rights, a sufficient number of shares of its Common
Stock to provide for the exercise of the rights represented by this Series B Warrant. If at any time during the
Exercise Period, the number of authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock shall not be sufficient to permit

exercise of this Series B Warrant, the Company will take such corporate action as may, in the opinion of its counsel, .

be necessary to increase its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock to such number of shares as shalt be
sufficient for such purposes.

32 No Impairment. Except and to the extent as waived or consented to by the Holder, the Company
will not, by amendment of its Articles of Incorporation or through any reorganization, transfer of assets,
consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities, or any other voluntary action, avoid or seek to avoid
the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or performed hereunder by the Company, but will
at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of ali the provisions of this Series B Warrant and in the taking of
all such action as may be necessary or appropriate in order to protect the exercise rights of the Holder against
impairment.

33 Notices of Record Date. In the event of any taking by the Company of a record of the holders of
any class of securities for the purpose of determining the holders thereof who are entitled to receive any dividend
(other than a cash dividend which is the same as cash dividends paid in previous quarters) or other distribution, the
Company shall mail to the Holder, at least ten (10) days prior to the date specified herein, a notice specifying the
date on which any such record is to be taken for the purpose of such dividend or distribution.

4, REPRESENTATIONS OF HOLDER.

4.1 Acquisition of Series B Warrant for Personal Account. The Holder represents and warrants that it
is not acquiring the Series B Warrant and any shares of capital stock issued or issuable upon exercise of the Series B
Warrant with a view to or for resale in connection with any distribution or public offering thereof within the
meaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. The Holder also represents that the entire legal and beneficial
interests of the Series B Warrant and Exercise Shares the Holder is acquiring is being acquired for, and will be held
for, the account of the Holder only.,

4.2 No Current Public Market. The Holder represents and warrants that it understands that there is no
current public market for the Warrants and any shares of capital stock issued or issuable upon exercise of the Series
B Warrant, that no orderly public market therefor may be crated or maintained, that such securities may be illiquid,
and that the Holder may not be able to dispose of any or all of such securities at any time or at any price and may
lose the entire value of his investment.

43 Due Diligence. The Holder is aware of the Company’s business affairs and financial condition
and has acquired sufficient information about the Company, at or about the date of this Series B Warrant, that is
deemed to relate to the Company, to reach an informed and knowledgeable decision regarding its investment in the
Company. The Holder is experienced in making investments of this type and has such knowledge and background
in financial and business matters that the Holder is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of this investment and
protecting its own interests. The Holder has had an opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers from, the
Company and its officers and employees regarding the business, financial affairs and other aspects of the Company,
and has further had the opportunity to obtain information (to the extent the Company possesses or can acquire such
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information without unreasonable effort or expense) which the Holder deems necessary to evaluate an investment in
the Company and to verify the accuracy of information otherwise provided to the Holder.

5. ADJUSTMENTS AND NOTICES. The Exercise Price and the number of Exercise Shares issuable upon
exercise of this Series B Warrant shall be subject to adjustment from time to time in accordance with this Section 5,

5.1 Subdivision, Stock Dividends or Combinations. In case the Company shall at any time after the
commencement of the Exercise Period subdivide the outstanding Common Stock or shall issue a stock dividend with
respect to the Common Stock, the Exercise Price in effect immediately prior to such subdivision or the issuance of
such dividend shall be proportionately decreased, and in case the Company shall at any time after the
commencement of the Exercise Period combine the outstanding shares of Common Stock, the Exercise Price in
effect immediatety prior to such combination shall be proportionately increased, in each case effective at the close of
business on the date of such subdivision, dividend or combination, as the case may be.

52 Reclassification. Exchange, Substitution, In-Kind Distribution. Upon any- reclassification,
exchange, substitution, or other event after the commencement of the Exercise Period that results in a change of the
number and/or class of the securities issuable upon exercise or conversion of this Series B Warrant or upon the
payment after the commencement of the Exercise Period of a dividend in securities or property other than shares of
Common Stock, the Holder shall be entitled to receive, upon exercise or conversion of this Series B Warrant, the
number and kind of securities and property that Holder would have received if this Series B Wairant had been
exercised or converted immediately before the record date for such reclassification, exchange, substitution, or other
event or immediately prior to the record date for such dividend. The Company or its successor shall promptly issue
to Holder a new Series B Warrant for such new securities or other property. The new Series B Warrant shall
provide for adjustments which shall be as nearly equivalent as may be practicable to the adjustments provided for in
this Section 5 including, without limitation, adjustments to the Series B Warrant Price and to the number of
securities or property issuable upon exercise or conversion of the new Series B Warrant. The provisions of this
Section 5.2 shall similarly apply to successive reclassifications, exchanges, substitutions, or other events and
successive dividends.

5.3 Consolidation, Merger, Sale, and the Like. In case of any (i) merger or consolidation of the
Company into or with another corporation where the Company is not the surviving corporation (but including a
merger for the purpose of reincorporating in a new domicile) (ii) sale, transfer or lease (but not including a transfer
or lease by pledge or mortgage to a bona fide lender) of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company or
(iii) sale by the Company’s stockholders of 50% or more of the Company’s outstanding securities in one or more
related transactions, the Company, or such successor or purchasing corporation, as the case may be, shall duly
execute and deliver to the Holder hereof a new Series B Warrant so that the Holder shall have the right to receive
upon exercise or conversion of the unexercised or unconverted portion of this Series B Warrant, at a total purchase
price not to exceed that payable upon the exercise or conversion of the unexercised or unconverted poertion of this
Series B Warrant, and in lieu of shares of Common Stock theretofore issuable upon exercise or conversion of this
Series B Warrant, the kind and amount of shares of stock, or other securities, money and other property in lieu of
such shares of stock, receivable upon or as a result of such reorganization, merger or sale by a holder of the number
of shares of Commeon Stock for which this Series B Warrant is exercisable or convertible immediately prior to such
event. Such new Series B Warrant shall provide for adjustments that shall be as nearly equivalent as may be
practicable to the adjustments provided for in this Section 5. The provisions of this Section 5.3 shall similarly apply
to successive reorganizations, mergers, and sales.

54 Adjustment for Issuance of Additional Shares of Common Stock, Convertible Securities, or
Common Stock Equivalents. The Exercise Price shall be subject to adjustment from time to time as set forth in this
Section 5.4.

(@) Issuance of Additional Shares of Common Stock. In the event the Company shall at any
time following the original date of issuance of this Series B Warrant issue any Additional Shares of Common Stock
{defined hereinbelow) (otherwise than as provided in the foregoing Sections 5.1, 5.2, and 5.3, above), at a price per
share less than the Exercise Price then in effect or without consideration, then the Exercise Price upon each such
issuance shall be adjusted to that price determined by multiplying the Exercise Price then in effect by a fraction:

() the numerator of which shall be equal to the sum of (x) the number of shares of Common
Stock outstanding immediately prior to the issuance of such Additional Shares of Common Stock plus (y)
the number of shares of Common Stock (rounded to the nearest whole share) that the aggregate
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consideration for the total number of such Additional Shares of Common Stock so issued would purchase
at a price per share equal to the Exercise Price then in effect, and

(i) the denominator of which shall be equal to the number of shares of Common Stock
outstanding immediately after the issuance of such Additional Shares of Common Stock,

No adjustment of the number of shares of Common Stock for which this Series B Warrant shall be exercisable shall
be made under paragraphs (i) and (i) of this Section 5.4(a) upon the issuance of any Additional Shares of Common
Stock that are issued pursuant to the exercise of any Common Stock Equivalents, if any such adjustment shall
previously have been made upon the issuance of such Common Stock Equivalents (or upon the issuance of any
warrant or other rights therefor) pursuant to Section 5. “Additional Shares of Common Stock™ means all shares of
Common Stock issued by the Company after the Issuance Date.

(b) Issuance of Convertible Securities or_Common Stock Equivalents. In the event the
Company shall at any time following the original date of issuance of this Series B Warrant take a record of the

holders of its Common Stock for the purpaose of entitling them to receive a distribution of, or shall in any manner
{whether directly or by assumption in a merger in which the Company is the surviving corporation) issue or sell any
securities convertible into or exchange for, directly or indirectly, Common Stock (the “Convertible Securities™), or
any rights or warranis or options to purchase any such Common Stock or Convertible Securities (collectively, the
“Common Stock Equivalents™), whether or not the rights to exchange or convert thereunder are immediately
exercisable, and the price per share for which Additional Shares of Common Stock are issuable upon such
conversion or exchange shall be less than the Exercise Price in effect immediately prior to the time of such issue or
sale, or if, after any issuance of Common Stock Equivalents, the price per share for which Additional Shares of
Common Stock may be issuable thereafter is amended or adjusted, and such price as so amended shall be less than
the Exercise Price in cffect at the time of such amendment or adjustment, then the Exercise Price then in effect shall
be adjusted to the price per share for which Additional Shares of Common Stock are issuable upon such conversion
or exchange and the Share Number shall be proportionately increased, such that the Aggrepate Series B Warrant
Price shall not be changed by any such adjustment(s) to the Exercise Price. No further adjustments of the number of
shares of Common Stock for which this Series B Warrant is exercisable and the Exercise Price then in effect shall be
made upon the actual issue of such Common Stock upon exercise, conversion, or exchange of any Convertible
Security or Common Stock Equivalents.

5.5 Certificate of Adjustment. In each case of an adjustment or readjustment of the Exercise Price
pursuant to this Section 5, the Company, at its expense, shall compute such adjustment or readjustment in
accordance with the provisions hereof and prepare a certificate showing such adjustment or readjustment, and shall
mail such certificate, by first class mail, postage prepaid, to the Holder at the Holder’s address as shown in the
Company’s books. The certificate shall set forth such adjustment or readjustment, showing in reasonable detail the
facts upon which such adjustment or readjustment is based, including a statement of , if applicable, the type and
amount, if any, of other property which at the time would be received upon exercise of this Series B Warrant.

5.6 No Impairment. The Company shall not, by amendment of its Articles of Incorporation or through
any reorganization, transfer of assets, consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities or any other
voluntary action, avoid or seck to avoid the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or
performed hereunder by the Company, but will at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the
provisions of this Section S and in the taking of all such actions as may be necessary or appropriate in order to
protect the rights of the holders of this Series B Warrant against impairment. In the event the Holder shall elect to
exercise this Series B Warrant in whole or in part as provided herein, the Company cannot refuse exercise based on
any claim that the Holder or anyone associated or affiliated with the Holder has been engaged in any violation of
law, unless (i) an order from the Securities and Exchange Commission prohibiting such exercise or (ii) an injunction
from a court, on notice, restraining and/or enjoining exercise of any or all of this Series B Warrant shall have been
issued and the Company posts a surety bond for the benefit of the Holder in an amount equal to 120% of the
Exercise Price of that number of shares the Holder has elected to exercise, which bond shall remain in effect until
the completion of arbitration/litigation of the dispute and the proceeds of which shall be payable to the Holder in the
event it obtains judgment.

6. FRACTIONAL SHARES. No fractional shares shall be issued upon the exercise of this Series B Warrant

as a consequence of any adjustment pursuant hereto. AH Exercise Shares (including fractions) issuable upon
exercise of this Series B Warrant may be aggregated for purposes of determining whether the exercise would result
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in the issuance of any fractional share. No payments shall be made by the Company in respect of any fractional
shares otherwise issuable pursuant to this Series B Warrant.

7. NO STOCKHOLDER RIGHTS. This Series B Warrant in and of itself shall not entitle the Holder to any
voting rights or other rights as a stockholder of the Company.

8. TRANSFER OF SERIES B WARRANT. Subject to applicable laws, the restriction on transfer set forth on
the first page of this Series B Warrant and in Section 4.4 and the terms of any applicable stockholders, investor
rights, or similar agreement, this Series B Warrant and all rights hereunder are transferable, by the Holder in person
or by duly authorized attorney, upon delivery of this Series B Warrant and the form of assignment attached hereto to
any transferee designated by Holder, provided that the transferee shall have signed an investment letter in form and
substance satisfactory to the Company and agreed to be bound by the provisions of this Series B Warrant.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, no partial transfer of this Series B Warrant shall be permitted.

9. LOST, STOLEN, MUTILATED, OR DESTROYED SERIES B WARRANT. If this Series B Warrant is
lost, stolen, mutilated, or destroyed, the Company may, on such terms as to indemnity or otherwise as it may
reasonably impose (which shall, in the case of a mutilated Series B Warrant, include the surrender thereof), issue a
new Series B Warrant of like denomination and tenor as the Series B Warrant so lost, stolen, mutilated or destroyed.
Any such new Series B Warrant shall constitute an original contractual obligation of the Company, whether or not
the allegedly lost, stolen, mutilated, or destroyed Series B Warrant shall be at any time enforceable by anyone.

10. NOTICES, ETC. All notices and other communications required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing
and shall be sent by express mail or other form of rapid communications, if possible, and if not then such notice or
communication shall be mailed by first-class mail, postage.prepaid, addressed in each case to the party entitled
thereto at the foltowing addresses: (a) if to the Company, to Mesa Energy, Inc., Attention: Chief Executive Officer,
5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525, Dallas, Texas 75254, and (b) if to the Holder, to such address as originally
furnished to the Company by the Holder, or at such other address as one party may furnish to the other in writing.
Notice shall be deemed effective on the date dispatched if by personal delivery, two days after mailing if by express
mail, or three days after mailing if by first-class mail.

11. AMENDMENT. This Series B Warrant may be amended or otherwise modified only by a writing signed
by the Company and the Holder,

12. ACCEPTANCE. Receipt of this Series B Warrant by the Holder shall constitute acceptance of and
agreement to all of the terms and conditions contained herein.

13. GOVERNING LAW. This Series B Warrant and all rights, obligations and liabilities hereunder shall be
governed by the internal laws of the State ofNevada.

[NEXT PAGE IS SIGNATURE PAGE]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this Series B Warrant to be executed by its duly
authorized officer as of the date first written above.

MESA ENERGY, INC,, a Nevada corporation

By:

Name:

Title:

ATTEST:
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NOTICE OF EXERCISE

TO: MESA ENERGY, INC.

1. The undersigned hereby elects to purchase shares of the Common Stock of Mesa
Energy, Inc. (the “Company™), pursuant to the terms of the attached Series B Warrant, and tenders herewith payment
of the exercise price in full pursuant to the terms of Section 2.1 of the attached Series B Warrant, together with all
applicable transfer taxes, if any.

2. Please issue a certificate or certificates representing said shares of Common Stock in the name of
the undersigned or in such other name as is specified below:

{(Name)

(Address)

3. The undersigned represents that (i) the aforesaid shares of Common Stock are being acquired for
the account of the undersigned for, and will be held for, the account of the undersigned only; (ii} the undersigned is
aware of the Company’s business affairs and financial condition, and has acquired sufficient information about the
Company to reach an‘informed and knowledgeable decision regarding its investment in the Company; (iii) the
undersigned is experienced in making investments of this type and has such knowledge and background in financial
and business matiers that the undersigned is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of this investment and
protecting the undersigned’s own interests. '

(Date) (Signature)

(Print name)
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ASSIGNMENT FORM

{To assign the foregoing Series B Warrant, execute this form
and supply required information. Do not use this form to
purchase shares.)

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the foregoing Series B Warrant and all-rights evidenced thereby are hereby
assigned to

Name:

Address:
{(Please Print)

Dated:

Holder’s
Signature: |

Holder’s
Address:

NOTE: The signature to this Assignment Form must correspond with the name as it appears on the face of the
Series B Warrant, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. Officers of corporations and those

acting in a fiduciary or other representative capacity should file proper evidence of authority to assign the foregoing
Series B Warrant.
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THIS WARRANT AND THE UNDERLYING SECURITIES HAVE BEEN QUALIFIED PURSUANT TO
AN EXEMPTION FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF
1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), AND HAVE BEEN QUALIFIED UNDER
APPLICABLE SECURITIES LAWS,

MESA ENERGY, INC.

SERIES C WARRANT TO PURCHASE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK

No. C- November ___, 2008

THIS CERTIFIES THAT, for value received, ,a (the “Investor™), or
Investor’s assigns (Investor and Investor’s assigns being the “Holder™), is entitled to subscribe for and purchase at
any time during the Exercise Period from Mesa Energy, Inc., a Nevada corporation, with its principal office located
at 5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525, Dallas, Texas 75254 (the “Company™), a number of shares of Common
Stock equal to the Share Number at a per share price equal to the Exercise Price in effect at such time. This Series C
Warrant is issued in conjunction with the shares of the Company’s Common Stock issued pursuant to the
Subscription Agreement dated as of November __, 2008, by and between the Company and the Investor.

1. DEFINITIONS. As used herein, the following terms shall have the following respective meanings:

(a) “Aggregate Series C Warrant Price” shall mean the dollar value obtained by multiplying
$3.10 by

{b) “Common Stock™ shall mean the common stock of the Company.

(c) “Exercise Period” shall mean the period commencing on the original date of issuance of

this Series C Warrant and ending at the end of business one year thereafter.

(d) “Exercise Price” shall mean $3.10 per share of Common Stock.

(e) “Exercise Shares” shall mean any Common Stock acquired upon exercise of this Series C
Warrant, i

H “Share Number”, at any time, shall mean (i) the Aggregate Series C Warrant Price minus

the aggregate exercise price previously paid upon exercise of this Series C Warrant, divided by (ii) the Exercise
Price then in effect.

2. EXERCISE OF SERIES C WARRANT.
2.1 General; Exercise of Series C Warrant,
(a) The rights represented by this Series C Warrant may be exercised as a whole or in part at

any time during the Exercise Period, by delivery of the following to the Company at its address set forth above (or at
such other address as it may designate by notice in writing to the Holder):

(i) An executed Notice of Exercise in the form attached hereto;
(i) Payment of the Exercise Price either in cash or by check; and
(i) This Series C Warrant.

(b) Upon the exercise of the rights represented by this Series C Warrant, a certificate or
certificates for the Exercise Shares so purchased, registered in the name of the Holder or persons affiliated with the
Holder, if the Holder so designates (and such designation is in compliance with applicable securities laws and any
stockholders, investor rights or similar agreement), shall be issued and delivered to the Holder as promptly as
practicable after the rights represented by this Series C Warrant shall have been so exercised.
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(c) The person in whose name any certificate or certificates for Exercise Shares are to be
issued upon exercise of this Series C Warrant shall be deemed to have become the holder of record of such shares on
the date on which this Series C Warrant was surrendered and payment of the Exercise Price was made, irrespective
of the date of delivery of such certificate or certificates, except that, if the date of such surrender and payment is a
date when the stock transfer books of the Company are closed, such person shall be deemed to have become the
holder of such shares at the close of business on the next succeeding date on which the stock transfer books are
open.

3. COVENANTS OF THE COMPANY.

3.1 Covenants as to Exercise Shares. The Company covenants and agrees that all Exercise Shares that
may be issued upon the exercise of the rights represented by this Series C Warrant will, upon issuance, be validly
issued and outstanding, fully paid and nonassessable, and free from all taxes, liens, and charges with respect to the
issuance thereof. The Company further covenants and agrees that the Company will, at atl times during the Exercise
Period, have authorized and reserved, free from preemptive rights, a sufficient number of shares of its Common
Stock to provide for the exercise of the rights represented by this Series C Warrant. If at any time during the
Exercise Period, the number of authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock shall not be sufficient to permit
exercise of this Series C Warrant, the Company will take such corporate action as may, in the opinion of its counsel,
be necessary to increase its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock to such number of shares as shall be
sufficient for such purposes.

32 No Impairment. Except and to the extent as waived or consented to by the Holder, the Company
will not, by amendment of its Articles of Incorporation or through any reorganization, transfer of assets,
consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities, or any other voluntary action, avoid or seek to avoid
the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or performed hereunder by the Company, but will
at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the provisions of this Series C Warrant and in the taking of
all such action as may be necessary or appropriate in order to protect the exercise rights of the Holder against
impairment.

3.3 Notices of Record Date. In the event of any taking by the Company of a record of the holders of
any class of securities for the purpose of determining the holders thereof who are entitled to receive any dividend
(other than a cash dividend which is the same as cash dividends paid in previous quarters) or other distribution, the
Company shall mail to the Holder, at least ten (10} days prior to the date specified herein, a notice specifying the
date on which any such record is to be taken for the purpose of such dividend or distribution.

4. REPRESENTATIONS OF HOLDER.

4.1 Acquisition of Series C Warrant for Personal Account. The Holder represents and warrants that it
is not acquiring the Series C Warrant and any shares of capital stock issued or issuable upon exercise of the Series C
Warrant with a view to or for resale in connection with any distribution or public offering thereof within the
meaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. The Holder also represents that the entire legal and beneficial
interests of the Series C Warrant and Exercise Shares the Holder is acquiring is being acquired for, and will be held
for, the account of the Holder only.

42 No Current Public Market. The Holder represents and warrants that it understands that there is no
current public market for the Warrants and any shares of capital stock issued or issuable upon exercise of the Series
C Warrant, that no orderly public market therefor may be crated or maintained, that such securities may be illiquid,
and that the Holder may not be able to dispose of any or all of such securities at any time or at any price and may
lose the entire value of his investment. '

43 Due Diligence. The Holder is aware of the Company’s business affairs and financial condition
and has acquired sufficient information about the Company, at or about the date of this Series C Warrant, that is
deemed to relate to the Company, to reach an informed and knowledgeable decision regarding its investment in the
Company. The Holder is experienced in making investments of this type and has such knowledge and background
in financial and business matters that the Holder is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of this investment and
protecting its own interests. The Holder has had an opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers from, the
Company and its officers and employees regarding the business, financial affairs and other aspects of the Company,
and has further had the opportunity to obtain information (to the extent the Company possesses or can acquire such
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information without unreasonable effort or expense) which the Holder deems necessary to evaluate an investment in
the Company and to verify the accuracy of information otherwise provided to the Holder.

5. ADJUSTMENTS AND NOTICES. The Exercise Price and the number of Exercise Shares issuable upon
exercise of this Series C Warrant shall be subject to adjustment from time to time in accordance with this Section 5.

5.1 Subdivision, Stock Dividends or Combinations. In case the Company shall at any time after the
commencement of the Exercise Period subdivide the outstanding Common Stock or shall issue a stock dividend with
respect to the Common Stock, the Exercise Price in effect immediately prior to such subdivision or the issuance of
such dividend shall be proportionately decreased, and in case the Company shall at any time afier the
commencement of the Exercise Period combine the outstanding shares of Common Stock, the Exercise Price in
effect immediately prior to such combination shall be proportionately increased, in each case effective at the close of
business on the date of such subdivision, dividend or combination, as the case may be.

52 Reclassification, Exchange, Substitution, In-Kind Distribution. Upon any reclassification,
exchange, substitution, or other event after the commencement of the Exercise Period that results in a change of the
number and/or class of the securities issuable upon exercise or conversion of this Series C Warrant or upon the
payment after the commencement of the Exercise Period of a dividend in securities or property other than shares of
Commeon Stock, the Holder shall be entitled to receive, upon exercise or conversion of this Series C Warrant, the
number and kind of securities and property that Holder would have received if this Series C Warrant had been
exercised or converted immediately before the record date for such reclassification, exchange, substitution, or other
event or immediately prior to the record date for such dividend. The Company or its successor shall promptly issue
to Holder a new Series C Warrant for such new securities or other property. The new Series C Warrant shall
provide for adjustments which shall be as nearly equivalent as may be practicable to the adjustments provided for in
this Section 5 including, without limitation, adjustments to the Series C Warrant Price and to the number of
securities or property issuable upon exercise or conversion of the new Series C Warrant. The provisions of this
Section 5.2 shall similarly apply to successive reclassifications, exchanges, substitutions, or other events and
successive dividends.

53 Consolidation, Merger, Sale, and the Like. In case of any (i) merger or consolidation of the
Company into or with another corporation where the Company is not the surviving corporation (but including a
merger for the purpose of reincorporating in a new domicile) {ii) sale, transfer or lease (but not including a transfer
or lease by pledge or mortgage to a bona fide lender) of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company or
(iii) sale by the Company’s stockholders of 50% or more of the Company’s outstanding securities in one or more
related transactions, the Company, or such successor or purchasing corporation, as the ¢ase may be, shall duly
execute and deliver to the Holder hereof a new Series C Warrant so that the Holder shall have the right to receive
upon exercise or conversion of the unexercised or unconverted portion of this Series C Warrant, at a total purchase
price not to exceed that payable upon the exercise or conversion of the unexercised or unconverted portion of this
Series C Warrant, and in lieu of shares of Common Stock theretofore issuable upon exercise or conversion of this
Series C Warrant, the kind and amount of shares of stock, or other securities, money and other property in lieu of
such shares of stock, receivable upon or as a result of such reorganization, merger or sale by a holder of the number
of shares of Common Stock for which this Series C Warrant is exercisable or convertible immediately prior to such
event. Such new Series C Warrant shall provide for adjustments that shall be as nearly equivalent as may be
practicable to the adjustments provided for in this Section 5. The provisions of this Section 5.3 shall similarly apply
to successive reorganizations, mergers, and sales.

54 Adjustment for Issuance of Additional Shares of Common Stock, Convertible Securities, or
Common Stock Equivalents. The Exercise Price shall be subject to adjustment from time to time as set forth in this
Section 5.4.

(a) Issuance of Additional Shares of Common Stock. In the event the Company shall at any
time following the original date of issuance of this Series C Warrant issue any Additional Shares of Common Stock
(defined hereinbelow) (otherwise than as provided in the foregoing Sections 5.1, 5.2, and 5.3, above}, at a price per
share less than the Exercise Price then in effect or without consideration, then the Exercise Price upon each such
issuance shall be adjusted to that price determined by multiplying the Exercise Price then in effect by a fraction:

6] the numerator of which shall be equal to the sum of (x) the number of shares of Common
Stock outstanding immediately prior to the issuance of such Additional Shares of Common Stock plus (y)
the number of shares of Common Stock (rounded to the nearest whole share) that the aggregate
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consideration for the total number of such Additional Shares of Common Stock so issued would purchase
at a price per share equal to the Exercise Price then in effect, and

(i) the denominator of which shall be equal to the number of shares of Common Stock
outstanding immediately after the issuance of such Additional Shares of Common Stock.

No adjustment of the number of shares of Common Stock for which this Series C Warrant shall be exercisable shall
be made under paragraphs (i) and (ii} of this Section 5.4(a) upon the issuance of any Additional Shares of Common
Stock that are issued pursuant to the exercise of any Common Stock Equivalents, if any such adjustment shall
previously have been made upoen the issuance of such Common Stock Equivalents (or upon the issuance of any
warrant or other rights therefor) pursvant to Section 5. “Additional Shares of Common Stock™ means all shares of
Common Stock issued by the Company after the Issuance Date.

(b) Issuance of Convertible Securities or Common Stock Equivalents. In the event the
Company shall at any time following the original date of issuance of this Series C Warrant take a record of the
holders of its Common Stock for the purpose of entitling them to receive a distribution of, or shall in any manner
{whether directly or by assumption in a merger in which the Company is the surviving corporation) issue or sell any
securities convertible into or exchange for, directly or indirectly, Common Stock (the “Convertible Securities™), or
any rights or warrants or options to purchase any such Common Stock or Convertible Securities (collectively, the
“Common Stock Equivalents™), whether or not the rights to exchange or convert thereunder are immediately
exercisable, and the price per share for which Additional Shares of Common Stock are issuable upon such
conversion or exchange shall be less than the Exercise Price in effect immediately prior to the time of such issue or
sale, or if, after any issuance of Common Stock Equivalents, the price per share for which Additional Shares of
Common Stock may be issuable thereafier is amended or adjusted, and such price as so amended shall be less than

- the Exercise Price in effect at the time of such amendment or adjustment, then the Exercise Price then in effect shall

be adjusted to the price per share for which Additional Shares of Common Stock are issuable upon such conversion
or exchange and the Share Number shall be proportionately increased, such that the Aggregate Series C Warrant
Price shall not be changed by any such adjustment(s) to the Exercise Price. No further adjustments of the number of
shares of Common Stock for which this Series C Warrant is exercisable and the Exercise Price then in effect shall be
made upon the actual issue of such Common Stock upon exercise, conversion, or exchange of any Convertible
Security or Common Stock Equivalents.

55 Certificate of Adjustment. In each case of an adjustment or readjustment of the Exercise Price
pursuant to this Section 5, the Company, at its expense, shall compute such adjustment or readjustment in
accordance with the provisions hereof and prepare a certificate showing such adjustment or readjustment, and shall
mail such certificate, by first class mail, postage prepaid, to the Holder at the Holder’s address as shown in the
Company’s books. The certificate shall set forth such adjustment or readjustment, showing in reasonable detail the
facts upon which such adjustment or readjustment is based, including a statement of , if applicable, the type and
amount, if any, of other property which at the time would be received upon exercise of this Series C Warrant.

5.6 No Impairment. The Company shall not, by amendment of its Articles of Incorporation or through
any reorganization, transfer of assets, consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities or any other
voluntary action, avoid or seek to avoid the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or
performed hereunder by the Company, but will at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the
provisions of this Section 5 and in the taking of all such actions as may be necessary or appropriate in order to
protect the rights of the holders of this Series C Warrant against impairment. In the event the Holder shall elect to
exercise this Series C Warrant in whole or in part as provided herein, the Company cannot refuse exercise based on
any claim that the Holder or anyone associated or affiliated with the Holder has been engaged in any violation of
law, unless (i) an order from the Securities and Exchange Commission prohibiting such exercise or (ii} an injunction
from a court, on notice, restraining and/or enjoining exercise of any or all of this Series C Warrant shall have been
issued and the Company posts a surety bond for the benefit of the Holder in an amount equal to 120% of the
Exercise Price of that number of shares the Holder has elected to exercise, which bond shall remain in effect until
the completion of arbitration/litigation of the dispute and the proceeds of which shall be payable to the Holder in the
event it obtains judgment.

6. FRACTIONAL SHARES. No fractional shares shall be issued upon the exercise of this Series C Warrant

as a’ consequence of any adjustment pursuant hereto. All Exercise Shares (including fractions) issuable upon
exercise of this Series C Warrant may be aggregated for purposes of determining whether the exercise would result
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in the issuance of any fractional share. No payments shall be made by the Company in respect of any fractional
shares otherwise issuable pursuant to this Series C Warrant.

7. NO STOCKHOLDER RIGHTS. This Series C Warrant in and of itself shall not entitle the Holder to any
voting rights or other rights as a stockholder of the Company.

8. TRANSFER OF SERIES C WARRANT. Subject to applicable laws, the restriction on transfer set forth on
the first page of this Series C Warrant and in Section 4.4 and the terms of any applicable stockholders, investor
rights, or similar agreement, this Series C Warrant and all rights hereunder are transferable, by the Holder in person
or by duly authorized attorney, upon delivery of this Series C Warrant and the form of assignment attached hereto to
any transferee designated by Holder, provided that the transferee shall have signed an investment letter in form and
substance satisfactory to the Company and agreed to be bound by the provisions of this Series C Warrant.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, no partial transfer of this Series C Warrant shzll be permitted.

9. LOST, STOLEN, MUTILATED, OR DESTROYED SERIES C WARRANT. I[f this Series C Warrant is
lost, stolen, mutilated, or destroyed, the Company may, on such terms as to indemnity or otherwise as it may
reasonably impose (which shall, in the case of a mutilated Series C Warrant, include the surrender thereof), issue a
new Series C Warrant of like denomination and tenor as the Series C Warrant so lost, stolen, mutilated or destroyed.
Any such new Series C Warrant shall constitute an original contractual obligation of the Company, whether or not
the allegedly lost, stolen, mutilated, or destroyed Series C Warrant shall be at any time enforceable by anyone,

10. NOTICES, ETC. All notices and other communications required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing,
and shall be sent by express mail or other form of rapid communications, if possible, and if not then such notice or
communication shall be mailed by first-class mail, postage prepaid, addressed in each case to the party entitled
thereto at the following addresses: (a) if to the Company, to Mesa Energy, Inc., Attention: Chief Executive Officer,
5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525, Dallas, Texas 75254, and (b) if to the Holder, to such address as originally
furnished to the Company by the Holder, or at such other address as one party may furnish to the other in writing,
Notice shall be deemed effective on the date dispatched if by personal delivery, two days after mailing if by express
mail, or three days after mailing if by firsi-class mail.

1. AMENDMENT. This Series C Warrant may be amended or otherwise maodified only by a writing signed
by the Company and the Holder,

12. ACCEPTANCE. Receipt of this Series C Warrant by the Holder shall constitute acceptance of and
agreement to all of the terms and conditions contained herein.

13. GOVERNING LAW. This Series C Warrant and all rights, obligations and liabilities hereunder shall be
governed by the internal laws of the State ofNevada.

[NEXT PAGE IS SIGNATURE PAGE]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this Series C Warrant to be executed by its duly
authorized officer as of the date first written above.

MESA ENERGY, INC., a Nevada corporation

By:

Name:

Title:

ATTEST:
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NOTICE OF EXERCISE

TO: MESA ENERGY, INC.

1. The undersigned hereby elects to purchase shares of the Common Stock of Mesa
Energy, Inc. (the “Company™), pursuant to the terms of the attached Series C Warrant, and tenders herewith payment
of the exercise price in full pursuant to the terms of Section 2.1 of the attached Series C Warrant, together with all
applicable transfer taxes, if any.

2. Please issue a certificate or certificates representing said shares of Common Stock in the name of
the undersigned or in such other name as is specified below:

(Name)

{Address)

3. The undersigned represents that (i) the aforesaid shares of Common Stock are being acquired for
the account of the undersigned for, and will be held for, the account of the undersigned only; (ii) the undersigned is
aware of the Company’s business affairs and financial condition, and has acquired sufficient information about the
Company to reach an informed and knowledgeable decision regarding its investment in the Company; (iii) the
undersigned is experienced in making investments of this type and has such knowledge and background in financial
and business matters that the undersigned is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of this investment and
protecting the undersigned’s own interests.

(Date) (Signature)

(Print name)
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ASSIGNMENT FORM

(To assign the foregoing Series C Warrant, execute this form
and supply required information. Do not use this form to
purchase shares.)

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the foregoing Series C Warrant and all rights evidenced thereby are hereby
assigned to

Name:

Address:
(Please Print)

Dated:

Holder’s
Signature:

Holder’s
Address:

NOTE: The signature to this Assignment Form must correspond with the name as it appears on the face of the
Series C Warrant, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. Officers of corporations and those
acting in a fiduciary or other representative capacity should file proper evidence of authority to assign the foregoing
Series C Warrant.
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MEMORANDUM OF OIL AND GAS LEASE
20007 1017
fet@ded tn the fLDse

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI § Giibes Eeh b ek
§ _ E_L’.—'@D*.Zt"-‘}? R E S
COUNTY OF HANCOCK § Hgatay & Lelda
dHapcCCh Lowls -

THIS MEMORANDUM of Oil and Gas Lease is made ang entered into
effective the 19" day of November, 2007, by and between BLACK STONE
MINERALS COMPANY, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership, individually and on
behalf of the Grantees (and their successors, if applicable) under that certain-Mineral and
Royalty Decd dated effective October 1, 2003, recorded in Mineral Deed Volume 51,
Page 580, of the records of Hancock County, Mississippi, and IVORY ACQUISITIONS
PARTNERS, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership, whose address is 1001 FANNIM,
SUITE 2020, HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002-6709, hersinafler collectively called Lessor,
and MESA ENERGY INC., whose address is 5220 SPRING VALLEY RD, SUITE
525, DALLAS, TEXAS 75254, hereinafler called Lessee,

WITNESSETH: That Lessor, for ten dollars and other valuable
consideration including consideration of the covenants of the Lessee set forth in that
certain Oil and Gas Lease made and entered into with an Effective Date of the 19™ day of
November, 2007, by and between the parties hereto does hereby grant, lease and let
exclusively unto said Lessee for the purpose of exploring, drilling, operating for and
producing oil and gas from, the following described land in Hancock County,
Mississippi, referred to as “Leased Premises”, containing 320.00 acres, more or less:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH — RANGE 15 WEST

Sec. 19 SW/4; S/12 NW/4
Sec. 30: N/2 NW/4

THE ABOYE LANDS LIMITED ONLY AS TO THOSE DEPTHS
FROM THE SURFACE DOWN TO A DEPTH OF 11,000 FEET,

Said Oil and Gas Lease shall continue for a term of six (6) months [rom the
aforesaid Effective Date (called “Primary Term”) and as long thereafter as oil and gas, or
either of them, is produced in paying quantitics from said land or lands with which said
land is pooled or unitized under the terms of said lease and the royalties are paid or
operations are conducted as therein provided.

Reference is hereby made to executed copics of said Qil and Gas Lease in
possession of Lessor and Lessee, respectively, for all of the provisions thercof, and by
this reference same are incorporated herein and made a part hereof in all respects as
though fully set forth herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have caused this Memorandum of
Oil and Gas Lease to be executed effective the 19™ day of November, 2007.

LESSOR:

BLACK STONE MINERALS COMPANY, L..P.,

By: Black Stone Natural Resources, L.L.C,, its General Pariner

individually and on behalf of the Grantees (and their successors, if applicable)
under that certain Mineral and Royalty Deed dated effective October t, 2003,
recorded in Mincral Deed Volume 51, Page 580, of the records of Hancock County,
Mississippi

?y: Wﬂdem:— ‘[7}/

Mark E. Robinson
Vice President - Minerals Management & Legal
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1IVORY ACQUISITIONS PARTNERS, L.P.
By:. Ivory GF, L.L.C,, Its Gengral Partner

o Vpde (A

Mark E. Robinson
Vice President - Minerals Management & Legal

LESSEE:

MESA ENERGY INC.

By:m CiEo

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF HARRIS §

Personally appeared before me, the undersiﬁed authority in and for the said

County and State, on this y of 2007, within my jurisdiction,
the within named Mark E. Robinson, who acknowledged that he is Vice President -
Minerals Management & Legal of Black Stone Natural Resources, L.L.C., General
Partner of Black Stone Minerals Company, L.P., a Defaware Limited Partnership, and of
Ivory GP, L.L.C., General Partner of Ivory Acquisitions Partners, L.P., a Delaware
limited partnership, and that for and on behalf of the said partnerships, and as its act and
deed he executed the above and foregoing instrument, afler first having been duly
authorized so Jodo.

Given under my hand and official seal this the a;!%ay of Albl/. , 2007,

. (SEAL) ) gt{'m § E c

Notary Public, State of Texas

7
el

My commission expires: = Do Y
’ N o " B

A

-~

T casingVl essec\Musalinergyinc\M 323 5-900Mcmo. deoe:
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STATE OF TEXAS §
s
COUNTY OF [ UaS  §

Personally appeared before me, the undersigned authority in and for the said
County and State, on this ¥ day of A, 2007, within my jurisdiction,
the within named 4 , who acknowledged that he is
CEO of Mesa EMergy Inc., a ; corporation, and
that for and én behalf of the said corporation, and as its act and deed he exccuted the _
above and foregoing instrument, after first having been duly authorized so to do. -

Given under my hand and official seal this the

(SEAL)
M . . r s . . .
My commission expires: __ 0%+ 30" {| I;uuk
"" State of Texas
Com. Expires 05-30-2011
S NCER srcock Cownrty o
“, ?ﬁr;ifv this instrument wis filed o
% 12-20-2007 04:ETA3 P
% and recorded in 0i1/Bis Beok
T D047 at faes 3017 - 1919
#3  Tiwthy b Kellar
> & .
Wit .-".' Ak.a. " L()a,.,.t,;
Insisument prepared by Lessor > . .

1001 Fannin Street, Suite 2020
Houston, Texas 77002
T13-648-0647

Indexing Instructions:

TOS-RISW

Sec. 19: SW/d; S/2 Nw/é n i
Sec. 30: N/Z NW/4 |

T easingMLessediMesalinergyInc\M 3 215-900Mie doc
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AMENDMENT OF OIL AND GAS LEASE

STATE OF MISSISSIPPL  § E:T;Zesd in ﬁ: Above
0il/Gas Book L Fase
COUNTY OF HANCOCK  § 05-27-2008 09105122 AN

Tizothy & Kellar

WHEREAS, effective November 19, 2007, BLACK HRONEouMINERALS
COMPANY, L.P,, a Delaware limited partnership, individually and on behalf of the Grantees
(and their successors, if applicablc) under that certain Mineral and Royalty Deed dated effective
Qctober 1, 2003, recorded in Volume 51, Page 580 of the records of Hancock County,
Mississippi, and IVORY ACQUISITIONS PARTNERS, L.P., a Delaware limited partaership,
as Lessor, whose address is 1001 Fannin, Suite 2020, Houston, Texas 77002-6709, granted an Oil
and Gas Lease (the “Lease™) to MESA ENERGY INC., as Lessee, whose address is 5250 Spring
Valley Rd, Suite 525, Dallas, Texas 75254, a Memorandum of which is recorded in Rook 2007,
Page 1017, of the records of Hancock County, Mississippi, covering 320.00 acres of land, more
of less, in Hancock County, Mississippi, described as foilows:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH - RANGE 15 WEST

Sec. 19: SW/4; S2NW/4
Sec. 30: N/2 NW/4

LIMITED AS TO ONLY THOSE DEPTHS FROM THE
) SURFACE DOWN TO A DEPTH OF 11,000 FEET

WHEREAS, said Lease provided for a Primary Term of six (6) months and it is now the
desire of the undersigned parties to amend the Lease to provide for a Primary Term of one (1)
year; and, .

WHEREAS, it is also the desire of the undersigned parties to amend the Lease by
including a provision to provide for liquidated damages in the event the Lessee does not conduct
drilling operations on the Lease during the Primary Term.

NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten
Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
is hereby acknowledged, hercby agree that the Lease be amended to (i) provide for a one (1) year
Primary Term and (ii) to include the following provision in the Lease as Paragraph 23:

23. If during the Primary Term Lessee does not commence or cause to be commenced
the drilling of a new well or the reentry of the International Paper Co. 1 well (AP
#23045200790000) in an attempt to establish or restore commercial production of oil
andfor gas, then Lessee shall owe Lessor liquidated damages in the amount of $100.00
per net acre, such amount to be paid to Lessor within fifteen (15) days of the expiration of
the Lease.

In all other respects, the Lease is ratifted and confirmed as originally written.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties Ahrcreto have caused this Amendment of Qil and
Gas Lease to be executed effective the 19® day of May, 2008,

LESSOR:

BLACK STONE MINERALS COMPANY, L.P.,

By: Black Stoac Natural Resources, L.1.C., its Gencrz! Partner
Individually and on behalf of the Grantees (and thelr successors, if applicable)
Under that certain Mineral and Royalty Deed dated effective October 1, 2003,
Recorded 51, Page 580 of Hancock County, Mississippi

By:

Vice Pnlsident ~ Mincrals Management & Legal

IVORY ACQUISITIONS PARTNERS, L.P.

By: Blac‘(&W Ivory Gl’m-inenl Partoer
[y
By: l t’fﬁg %

Mark E. Robinson
Vice President — Minerals Management & Legal

]
v
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0il/6as Book 1 Pase
MESA ENERGY INC.

By:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

STATE OF TEXAS

wn n

COUNTY OF HARRIS

Personally appeared before me, the undersigned authorily in and for the said County and
State, on this 2} & day of Mﬂ% . 2008, within my jurisdiction, the within named
Mark E. Robinson, who acknowledged that he is Vice President, Land & Legal of Black Stone
Natural Resources, L.L.C., General Partner of Black Stone Minerals Company, L.P., a Delaware
. Limited Partnership, and of Ivery G.P., L.L.C., General Partrer of Ivory Acquisitions Partrers,
L.P., a Delaware limited partnership, and that for and on behalf of the said limited parinerships,

and as its act and deed he executed the above and foregoing instrument, after first having been
duly authorized so to do.

Given under my hand and official seal this the 2[;: day of_Mg&f__, 2008,

(SEAL)
— —DNolary ﬁublic. Stafe of Texas
- JHAM\ |
My commission expires: WA EE
e
T L M
STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF DALLAS §

Persongl m)eared before me the undersigned authority in and for the said County and
State, on thi M day of » 2008, within my jurisdiction, the within named
Randy M. Griffin, who acknow d that he is the C.E.Q. of Mesa Energy Inc., a Nevada
corporation, and that for and on behalf of the said corporation, and as its act and deed he executed
the above and foregoing instrument, after first having been duly authorized so to do.

Given under my hand and official scal this thel " day of.

{SEAL) @ AT CUMMINGS

Y Notary Public

|

o State of Temas 7
L] X&' Comm, Expires 12-07-2

My conmmission expircs; =~ }g- -0 -"Qi’w it

. State)of Texas

Instrument prepared by Lessor

1001 Fannin Street, Suite 2020

Houston, Texas 77002

713-648-0647 ..-“'“'"""

CERY ¢,
> ‘%,_ " Jancock Caunty

.‘
§ < certify tla;s instruzent vas filed on
Indexing Instructions: g* * r:ggged i:ﬁﬂ'ﬁ/g.:ﬁ Bk
w .3--_1;,

IISRISW
Sec. 19: SW/4; S/2 NW/4
Sec. J0: N2 NWM

TilLeasing\Lesser'Mesalinergy [n\M 3235-900Exiension.doc
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AGREEMENT
COAL CREEK PROSPECT

SEQUOYAH COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

This agreement is made and entered into this day of , 2007
by and between MESA ENERGY, INC, whose address is 5220 Spring Valley Road,
Suite 525, Dallas, Texas 75254, hereinafter referred to as “MESA”, and WENTWORTH
OPERATING COMPANY, whose address is 3500 South Boulevard, D3, Edmond, OK
73013, hereinafter referred to as "WENTWORTH”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, MESA is the owner of 100% of the working interest in certain oil and gas
leases covering lands located in Sequoyah County, Oklahoma, including the rights to all
wellbores and related equipment located thereon, which leases are described on Exhibit
“A” attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes (the “Leases”); and

WHEREAS, MESA is the owner of a pipeline right of way as represented by the Pipeline
Right of Way Agreements as described on Exhibit “B” attached hereto and made a part
hereof for all purposes (‘the ROW"); and

WHEREAS, subject to the terms and conditions specified herein, MESA desires to sell
to WENTWORTH and WENTWORTH desires to purchase the pipeline right of way and
70% of the working interest in the Leases ,wellbores and related equipment;

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and other valuable
consideration, and the mutual covenants and conditions hereinafter set forth, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

Pipeline Right of Way

1.1 WENTWORTH agrees to purchase from MESA and MESA agrees to sell and
assign to WENTWORTH 100% of the ownership interest in the ROW. The
purchase price shall be Sixty Thousand and no/100 dollars ($60,000) and shall
be payable Thirty Thousand and no/100 dollars ($30,000) in cash or other
mutually acceptable funds at Closing and Thirty Thousand and no/100 doilars
($30,000) payable by WENTWORTH out of its share of the net proceeds from
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2.1

3.1

3.2

the initial production from the Cook #1 well and/or the Gipson #1 well or as
mutually agreed by the parties.

.

Qil & Gas Leases

WENTWORTH shall receive an assignment of 70% of the working interest in the
Leases upon completion, at WENTWORTH'S cost and expense, of the following
operations;

a. Construction of an operational natural gas pipeline extending from the
location of the proposed Gipson #1 well to a tap into Arkansas Oklahoma
Gas Company’s sales line approximately 15,000 feet to the south:;

b. Re-completion and hook-up of the Cook #1 well to said pipeline; and
c. Drilling, completion and hook-up of the proposed Gipson #1 well to said
pipeline.

Evidence of Title, Title Examination, and Title Defects Prior to Closing

After the execution of this agreement, MESA shall deliver to WENTWORTH, at
MESA’s expense, for the purpose of evidencing MESA's title to the Leases, (i)

. copies of the base Leases and any subsequent assignments thereto, and (ii}

copies of any and all materials, files, agreements, title opinions, rental receipts,
maps, etc. prepared for or on behalf of MESA by third parties employed by
MESA which relate or pertain to the Leases, the lands covered by the Leases or
the Cook #1 well. Further, MESA agrees to provide to WENTWORTH for
examination and review, any other documents, records or other information
which MESA may have relating or pertaining to the title to the Leases, the
wellbores located thereon, the lands covered thereunder or any related
equipment.

MESA and WENTWORTH understand and agree that if MESA's title to the
Leases is not satisfactory due to a Title Defect, and MESA notifies
WENTWORTH that (i) MESA is unable to cure any such Title Defect, or (i)
MESA elects not to attempt to cure any such Title Defect, then WENTWORTH
shall have the option to (a) waive any such defect and purchase the Leases
pursuant to the terms herein, (b) to terminate this agreement only as to that
portion of such Leases with Title Defects, or {c) to terminate this agreement in its
entirety. WENTWORTH shall make such election in writing on or before the later
to occur of (A) three business days following the receipt by WENTWORTH of the
notice from MESA, or (B) the date of Closing provided herein. in the event

9



4.1

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

6.2

termination occurs, the parties hereto shall have no further responsibility, each to
the other. “Title Defects” are herein defined as anything that might materially
affect WENTWORTH's right, title and interest in and to the Leases.

V.

Operations

Commensurate with Closing, operations shall be transferred from Mesa Energy
Operating, LLC to Wentworth Operating Company. The parties agree to execute
all such documents as may be required to affect said change.

V.

Closing

Closing shall take place on or before 10 business days from the date of final
execution hereof at a mutually agreeable time and place, which is referred to

herein as the “Closing.”

At the Closing, WENTWORTH shall pay and deliver to MESA thirty thousand and
no/100 dollars ($30,000), said amount being 50% of the purchase price for the
ROW as set forth in Section | above.

Further, the parties agree to execute all such other documents as may be
reasonable and necessary to affect the purpose of this agreement.

VI

Miscellaneous

It is the intent of the parties that renewal and/or extension of existing leases,
leasing of additional acreage within the originally agreed AMI, and future drilling
and/or other operations beyond the scope of this agreement shall be on a “heads
up” basis with costs and expenses to be shared 70% WENTWORTH / 30%
MESA.

Prior to the assignment of 70% of the working interest in the Leases as described
in paragraph ll, the parties agree to negotiate in good faith the terms of a Joint
Operating Agreement, and a market rate Transportation Agreement or Gas Sales
Agreement relating to MESA's portion of the natural gas production on the
Leases.

Ltn




6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

After the Closing, WENTWORTH shall have the right, at its expense, to test the
Cook #1 well as it sees fit.

In the event that Wentworth, its contractors or assigns should encounter
problems of such magnitude, that for whatever reason - in their estimation, would
cause the construction of said pipeline to be unworkable, then upon such
determination-Wentworth will immediately notify Mesa. Wentworth shall then
have the right to withdraw from said agreement with the following stipulations: a.
Mesa shall have the right to retain the $30,000 Wentworth right of way purchase
initial payment; b. this agreement would then become null and void.

If, due to unforeseen circumstances, the pipeline work is done, but for some
unforeseen circumstances, either the Cook#1 well or proposed Gipson #1 well is
unable to be completed and or hooked up, then Mesa and Wentworth shall
negotiate a reasonable assignment interest in and to the Leases, including well
work that has been compieted-per paragraph 2.1.

MESA agrees to cooperate with WENTWORTH to negotiate a lease extension or
to file any paperwork required to maintain the well-site unit for the Cook #1 well
or to otherwise maintain the Wilson lease.

No change, modification or alternation of this agreement shall be binding upon
either WENTWORTH or MESA unless made in writing and executed by both
parties. '

THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WIiTH AND
GOVERNED IN ALL RESPECTS BY THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS.
THIS CONTRACT SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE PERFORMABLE IN DALLAS
COUNTY, TEXAS, AND IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISPUTE BY EITHER PARTY;
VENUE HEREUNDER SHALL BE IN DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS.

This agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in
writing, between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof and
contains all of the covenants and agreements -between the parties with respect to
said matter. Each party to this agreement acknowledges that no representation,
inducement, promise, or agreement, orally or otherwise, has been made by any
party, or anyone acting on behalf of any party, which is not embodied herein, and
that no other agreement, statement, or promise not contained in this agreement
shall be valid or binding.

The terms of this agreement shall extend to and be binding upon WENTWORTH
and MESA, their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and
assigns. Any assignment of this agreement shall not release either party from
any of its obligations hereunder. ‘
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6.11 Any notice required or permitted by this agreement shall be made in writing and
shall be effective when delivered by (a) hand delivery, or (b) certified U.S. Mail,
postage prepaid, addressed to the party to whom such notice is being given, or
(c) delivery by courier or by overnight delivery providing for proof of delivery,
addressed to the party to whom such notice is being given. Addresses for notice
are as follows:

If to MESA: MESA ENERGY, INC.
Attn: Mr. Randy M. Griffin
5220 Spring Valley Road
Suite 525
Dallas, TX 75254
Telephone No. 972.490.9595
"~ Fax No. 972.480.9161

If to Wentworth: Wentworth Operating Company
Attn: Mr. Dick Tiehen
3500 South Boulevard, D3
Edmond, OK 73013
Telephone No. 405-341-6120
Fax No. 405-341-6119

6.10 The covenants and obligations contained herein shall survive and be enforceable
after Closing and shall not be merged into any of the assignments or other
documents, which may be executed pursuant to the terms of this agreement.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, this Agreement is executed to be effective on the date set forth
above.

MESA ENERGY, INC.
Date: By:

' Randy M. Giriffin
C.E.O.

Wentworth Operating Company

Date: : By:

Title:

W



GREEN EXPLORATION CO.
110 Veterans Memorial. Blvd.
Suite 347
Metairie, Louisiana 70005

Office

Phone {504) 836-2336 Res.: 123 East Oakridge Park

Fax. (504) 836-2334 Metairie, lLouisiana 70005

email: gex-lex{@cox.net Phone: 504 837-5672
Fax. 504-835-4414
Cell:  504-450-3847

May 2, 2008

Letter Agreement

Project: Re-entry of Samson No. 1 Bendco well located in Section 100 Township 17
South — Range 20 East, Valentine Field, Lafourche Parish, LA

Green Exploration Co. subleased to Samson a Bendco Corporation lease which was
later drilled and unitized around two producing wells, the Samson No. 1 Bendco
containing 85 acres * and the Samson No. 3 Bendco comprising 89 + acres. Both wells
have since become non-commercial in the opinion of Samson and they are willing to
reassign the acreage in the units along with all in place production facilities back to
Green Exploration, Co. (GEX) in consideration for assuming the abandonment and
clean up costs.

Samson has a 100% working interest and a 72.25% W.I.NRI in the lease. Mesa
Energy, Inc. is interested in participating with Green Exploration, Co. in the workover
project on the basis of 66.67% working interest for Mesa Energy and 33.33% working
interest for Green Exploration, Co. The working interest net revenue interest for both
parties would be as follows:

Mesa Energy: 72.25 x 66.67% = 48.1691 — 3% orr of 8/8 int. to William Geen,
Jr., et al. =45.1691 NRI to Mesa '

GEX: 72.25 x 33.33% = 24.0809

The William Geen, Jr. et al. group agrees to provide geologist, petroleum engineering
and drilling engineering technical support including recommendations, planning and
supervision of operations mvolwng the Upper Valentine sand (7920'-7974’) and the .
Willana sand (1210’-1216") in the Bendco #1 (Serial #229044) and/or Bendco #3 (Serial
#229046). The division of their joint 3% orr is as follows:

William E. Geen Jr. 1.0% - Geologist
Brian L. Evans 1.0% - Petroleum Engineer
Thomas Gosserand 1.0% - Drilling Engineer
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Well History of Bendco #1 Valentine field, Sand by Sand Review -

Lower Valentine sand- Originally logged pay in the Bendco #1 and #3 and completed
in both wells (5-6'net}. The sand produced a cumulative production total of 384 mmcf,
588bo and 28mbw in the #1 and approx 199mmcf and minimal water in the Bendco #3.
The water production diminished at the end of the production life in the #1. This zone is
believed depleted and no rework is recommended.

Upper Valentine sand- originally logged full to base (11-15'net} in the #1 and wet in the
-#3. The sand is a multi membered sand with at least 4 individual sands that have been
commingled in the #1 completion complicating analysis of the remaining potential. Other
downdip wells have produced this zone and total cumulative is not consistent between
data bases. The final production info in the #1 suggests the well may have sanded up
as the zone was producing 834mcf/d, 360bwpd with 900#ftp on a 10/64"chk with no
sand control after a cumulative production of 27t1mmcfg, Obo, 35.3mbw.

Preliminary work done with the production/pressure info suggests 200mmcf remaining
or more. Obviously the water is problematic and we cannot know at this time whether it
can be mitigated with any remedial work. Nodal analysis suggest that we would nét
reach a bhp low enough to load up with 1.25” velocity string if water remains
problematic to sustained flow with current tubulars.

Volumetrics are as follows: The downdip volume from the Ikg in #1 to the hkw in #3 is
about 276 acft. We believe the g/w is very near the hkw due to location of nearest
producer #15 and lack of severe depletion. In'place gas is 1538mcf/acft. Assuming a 50
percent recovery, the max recoverable downdip gas was approx 212 mmcf. The well
has made 271 mmcf and has a lower bhp than when it was brought on indicating that
the sweep is from a larger volume and there is a component of depletion in the reservoir
giving a combination drive mechanism. With the updip area of 36 ac's and 12’ net, the
entire orig volume could have been as large as 636ac ft. Assuming a 50 percent
recovery of the entire volume the recoverable reserves would be 489mmcf. Subtracting
the cum prod to date, 219mmcf would be remaining from volumetrics. Due to the
complicated drive characteristics, it is difficult to lower the risk of recompletion to this
zone until a pulsed neutron log can be obtained without kill fluid on open perfs. Other
information that supports the remaining potential and possible additional recovery is the
low abandonment pressure of the first completion in the Lower Valentine (7998-8016),
approx 1200 #'s fbhp vs. the upper's last fbhp of approx 2800#'s. If the water cut can be
lowered, it would help to justify additional recovery above the 200 mmcf.

The Lower also demonstrated a loss of water production late in the life of the completion
and is believed to have percolated gas through a column of water at rates of approx
200mcf (needed compression due to low ftp) from May 05 to Dec 06 before
recompletion to the Upper Valentine.

The perf history for the U Valentine gives some indication of either limited perf entry or
differences in pressures or drive mechanism. In the commingled members, the last
zone perfed (7930-34), the lower laminae in the upper member, showed a marked
difference in pressure contribution to the well when it was shot. This could indicate that
the water support may be coming from this member but is pure speculation without any
additional info to support it (i.e. pulsed neutron log outline above).
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Additional U Val potential (7959-73) is in untested members below the existing perfs but
above the top of cement at pbtd. These zones could be shot if all of the sand is cleaned
out to pbtd and the open perfs squeezed, or if no sand, just a contaminated squeeze.
These zones, assuming 5' of lower perm pay (518mcf/acft?) could add from 60-93mmcf
to the recoverable.

Williana Sand. (1200’ sand) This zone is a shallow gas zone originally attempted in the
#3 well. It is a multi membered zone with an upper 4'5’', highest resitivity zone (1210-15)
and a 2-3' lower resistivity zone below (1239-43) over clean, permeable water. Both of
these zones were commingled in the #3 and were flowed up 9 5/8". The water
production and large casing in the tubingless completion is believed to have doomed
this attempt to failure from the start. We would be completing this zone in 52" in side of
9 5/8" assuming we could remove the tubing string before recompletion. We would only
shoot the upper high resistivity member (1210-13) believed to be full to the base. The
areal extent is unknown due to lack of subsurface data (logs) this shallow in the area.
We have reviewed data that says we can get penetration through the 2 casing strings if
we are not restricted to thru tubing perforating. This zone is believed sanded up in the
#3 well from recent wireline work.

PROCEDURES AND ESTIMATED COST:

Coil tubing, setup, cleanout & squeeze —

- 14k setup, 14k 1% day, 12k 2" day, 12k 3™ day + % day contingency 59k
Cement and supplies, etc. 17k
Perforating 30k
P & A at later date (2 wells) _40k

146k

This amount is viewed as the maximum charge for the major work, however, if we find
the well is loaded up and not sanded up, we may save $20k — $30k from above. Some
diagnostic slickline charges (est. <$10k) and +/-$20k additional charges may be
incurred if a pulsed neutron log is run)

ECONOMICS:

Assume a maximum production rate of 250 mcf/day (it could be considerably higher) for
a minimum of 200,000 mcf reserves to be recovered would result in depletion of the
reservoir in 2.2 years.

Rough economics suggest the potential as such:
Daily 250 mcf x 72.25 nri x 9.50/.mcf = $1716/day

Monthly 250 mcf x 72.25 nri x 30.5 = $52,338/mo
Yearly 250 mcf x 72.25 nri x 365 = $626,340




*The 9.50/mcf assume gas severance tax is deducted

Life of weill 626,340 x 2.2 years =$1,377,948
Assume operating cost of 4500/mo x 2.2 years =% 118,800
$1,259,148
$1,259.148
146,000 = 8.62:1 Return on Investment
OPERATIONS:

Poydras Energy Partners, LLC, shall be the Operator of the leases.

This report represents my understanding of the trade terms and summation of geology
& economics of the Valentine Field re-entry-workover project that we discussed in our

joint meeting held in my office on April 8, 2008.

if this letter agreement agrees with your understanding, please sign in the space
provided and return one copy to me at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

AT Green, Jr.
President
Green Exploration Co.

Enclosures:
Exhibit 1: Production Data from Samson
- Exhibit 2: The Unit Map
Exhibit 3: 5" Log of Bendco #1 — Measured Depth
Exhibit 4: 5" Log of Bendco #1 - TVD

—

Agreed to/Accepted:

Randy M. Griffin, Mesa Energy, Inc. Date

David L. Freeman, Poydras Energy Partners, LLC Date

William Geen, Jr. Date

L
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PROMISSORY NOTE

Initial Advance - $100,000.00

Dallas, Texas
January 1, 2008

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned, Mesa Energy. Inc., with an address of 5220 Spring Valley
Road, Suite 525, Dallas, TX 75254 ("Maker"), unconditionally promises to pay to the order of Randy
M. Griffin, 4021 Mildenhall Drive, Plano, TX 75093 or at such other place as may be designated in
writing by the holder, principal in the amount of $100,000.00 or the total of all advances made
hereunder, together with interest on the unpaid principal balance at the rate of 6.00 percent per
annum, said interest to accrue from the date of each advance made hereunder,

Principal and accrued interest shall be payable in a lump sum on or before March 31, 2008. All
payments under this Note shall be in lawful money of the United States.

In no event shall the interest and other charges in the noture of interest hereunder, if any,
exceed the maximum amount of interest permitted by law. Any amount collected in excess of the
maximum legal rate shall be applied to reduce the principal balance.

All payments under this Note shall be applied first to late tees and costs, if any, second to interest
then due, if any, and the balance to principal.

The Maker agrees to pay to the holder all costs, expenses and reasonable attorney's fees
incurred in the collection of sums due hereunder, whether through legal proceedings or otherwise,
to the extent permitied by law. This Note may be prepaid at any time, in whole or in part, without
penalty or premium.

If any payment hereunder is not paid within 30 days of the date the same is due, the Maker shall
pay to the holder a late charge equal to $25.00 liquidated damages, and not as a penaity.

After the maturity of this Note, or upon any default, this Note shall bear interest at the rate of 8.00
percent per annum, at the option of the holder.

At the option of the holder, this entire Note shall become immediately due and payable, without
demand or notice, upon the occurrence of any one of the following events:

(a) failure of the Maker to pay any instaliment hereunder when due, which shall continue for 30
days;

(b) any misrepresentation or omission of or on behalf of Maker made to the holder in connection
with this loan; :

[c} insolvency or failure of Maker or any guarantor to generally pay its debts as they become
due;

{d) assignment for the benefit of creditors of, or appointment of a receiver or other officer for, all
 or any part of Maker's or any guarantor's property; '

(e} adjudication of bankruptcy, or filing of a petition under any bankrupicy or debtor’s relief law
by or against Maker or any guarantor;

The Maker expressly waives presentment, demand, notice, protest, and all other demands and
notices in connection with this Note. No renewal or extension of this Note will release the liability of
Maker.

Failure of the holder to exercise any right or option shall not constitute a waiver, nor shall it be a
bar to the exercise of any right or option at any future time,

Iif any provision of this Note shall be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall

remain in full force and effect.
" This Note shall be governed by the laws of Texas.
IN WITNESS WHEREQF, this Promissory Note is executed on the day and year first above written.

MAKER: Mesa Energy, Inc.

By:

Ray L. Unruh, President
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AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE
OF MEMBER INTEREST IN

POYDRAS ENERGY PARTNERS, LLC

This Agreement is effective the Ist day of January, 2008 between Randy M. Griffin
(“GRIFFIN™), Seller, and Mesa Energy, Inc. (“MESA”), Buyer.

For the sum of One Hundred Thousand & 00/100 Dollars ($100,000.00) and other good
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged,
GRIFFIN hereby sells and transfers to MESA his 50% member interest in Poydras
Energy Partners, LI.C, a Louisiana Limited Liability Company.

SELLER: BUYER:
Randy M. Griffin MESA ENERGY, INC. -
By: By:

Randy M. Griffin Ray L. Unruh, President






AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE
OF MEMBER INTEREST IN

POYDRAS ENERGY PARTNERS, LLC

This Agreement is effective the Ist day of January, 2008 between David L. Freeman
(“FREEMAN™), Seller, and Mesa Energy, Inc. (“MESA”™), Buyer.

In exchange for 1,500,000 shares of Rule 144 restricted Mesa Energy, Inc. stock and
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, FREEMAN hereby sells and transfers to MESA his 50% member interest
in Poydras Energy Partners, LLC, a Louisiana Limited Liability Company.

The stock referenced above will be issued to entities controlled by FREEMAN as
follows:

Freeman Energy, LLC 1,000,000 shares
HS Investments, LLC 500,000 shares
SELLER: BUYER:
David L. Freeman ) MESA ENERGY, INC.
By: By:
David L. Freeman Randy M. Griffin, CEQ
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SEEK PRODUCTION, LLC
11807 Westheimer
Suite 550
Houston, TX 77077

September 5, 2008
Mr. Randy M. Griffin,

Seek Production, LLC allows consent to Mesa Energy, Inc. to distribute copies of the Reserves
Estimate and Economic Report prepared for the Main Pass 35 property, dated February 15, 2008
with an effective date of December 31, 2007 with the following stipulations. This consent only
allows the distribution of this report for the Form 1-A Offering Circular or for internal use by
Mesa Energy, Inc. In addition, this report version characterized the remaining reserves for the
zones producing prior to hurricane Katrina as proven developed producing. Since there has not
been a re establishment of production to date, the reserve category should be labeled Proved
developed non producing-(shut in). This does not change the volume of proved developed
reserves remaining but corrects the sub-category as of the date of the report.

Sincerely

rar . By
Brian L. Evans
Seek Reservoir Engineer

Wi Y. f,
William E. Geen
Seek Geologist

o



Estimated-un-risked-(not-adjusted-for risk) reserves for oil;-in-barrels-of oil-(“BO);-and-gas; per
thousand cubic feet (“MCF”), to Mesa’s 30% interest is;

. Proved De: v’eio’ﬁ’%ﬁ‘woﬁnfpréﬂ3f€:iﬂ§?(s}fu"ﬁ;rnj 109,510 BO
- Proved — Behind Pipe : 30,724 BO 34,650 MCF
= Proved Undeveloped 22,301 BO 19.440 MCF

. Totals 162,535 BO 34,090 MCF



PRELIMINARY OFFERING CIRCULAR 2008

The information contained in this preliminary Offering Circular is as of the date hereof and we have not updated this
preliminary Offering Circular for any information beyond that date. This preliminary Offering Circular does not
constitute an offer 1o sell any securities and must not be relied upon in connection with any investment decision.

Pre-Qualification Amendment No. 1

OFFERING CIRCULAR
(Pursuant to Regulation A of the Securities Act of 1933)

Mesa Energy, Inc.
5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525
Dallas, Texas 75254
972-490-9595
(Address and telephone number of principal executive offices)

This offering consists of a minimum (*Minimum Offering”) of 156,250 Units (the “Units”) and a
maximum (“*Maximum Offering”) of 250,000 Units, with each Unit consisting of two shares of common
stock, par value 3.001 per share, four “A” Warrants, three “B” Warrants and three “C” Warrants.

Mesa Energy, Inc., a Nevada corporation (the “Company™), is offering its securities for sale on a “best
efforts, all-or-none basis™ for a minimum of 156,250 Units, and, thereafter, on a best efforts basis, to a maximum
of 250,000 Units, at a price of $1.90 per Unit, with each Unit consisting of two shares of its common stock,
$0.001 par value per share, four “A” Warrants, each exercisable at $1.00 with a term of three months, three “B”
Warrants, each exercisable at $1.50 with a term of nine months, and three “C” Warrants, each exercisable at
$3.10 with a term of one year. The Company is qualifying such Units for sale pursuant to the exemption from
registration provided by Regulation A,

The minimum investment in the offering is 1,250 Units or $2,375.

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: As soon as practicable after
qualification of the Offering Circular. The offering will terminate 120 days after the qualification with the
option of the Company to extend the termination date by an additional 120 days.

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, AND INVESTORS
SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR
ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE THE RISK FACTORS SET FORTH HEREIN ON PAGE 2, WHICH
MANAGEMENT BELIEVES PRESENT THE MOST SUBSTANTIAL RISKS TO AN INVESTOR IN THIS
OFFERING.

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE COMPANY AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS
AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY
ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY.
FURTHERMORE, THESE AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY
OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON
THE MERITS OF OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE
OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING
CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN
EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THE COMMISSION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS
NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREUNDER
ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.

Placement Agent

Price to Public Commissions (! Proceeds to Issuer
{Per Unit / -
Minimum Investment) | $£1.90/%$2,375.00 £0.247 / $308.75 $1.653/82,066.25
Minimum Offering ¢ —
156,250 Units $ 296,875.00 $ 38,593.75 $ 258,281.25

Maximum Offering ® — :
250,000 Units $ 475,000.00 $§ 61,750.00 $ 413,250.00

(1) As of the date of this Offering Circular, the Company has not engaged any broker-dealer to assist it with the placement of the Units.
For purposes of this chart, the Company has assumed that placement agent commissions and associated expenses will be 13%,




(2) Ifall of the “A” Warrants, “B” Warrants, and “C” Warrants sold in connection with the Minimum Offering are exercised, as to any
of which exercises there can be ne assurance, the Company would receive an additional $2,780,360 (for total net proceeds at the
Minimum Offering of up to $3,038,641.30). There will be no placement agent commissions or material associated expenses in
connection with any such exercises.

(3) Ifall of the “A” Warrants, “B” Warrants, and “C” Warrants sold in connection with the Maximum Offering are exercised, as to any
of which exercises there can be no assurance, the Company would receive an additional $4,450,000 (for total net proceeds at the
Maximum Offering of up to $4,863,250). There will be no placement agent commissions or material associated expenses in
connection with any such exercises.

You may rely on the information contained in this Offering Circular. We have not authorized
anyone to provide information different from that contained in this Offering Circular. Neither the delivery of
this Offering Circular nor sale of the Units means that information contained in this Offering Circular is
correct after the date hereof. This Offering Circular is not an offer to sell or solicitation of an offer to buy
Units of our securities in any circumstances under which the offer or solicitation is unlawful.
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All references to “we,” “us,” “our,” “our Company,” the “Company,” “Mesa” and similar terms refer to
Mesa Energy, Inc. We own various registered and unregistered trademarks, some of which are mentioned in this
Offering Circular.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Offering Circular contains and incorporates by reference forward-looking statements based on our
curtent expectations, assumptions, estimates, and projections about us and our industry. These forward-looking
statements involve risks and uncertainties and include, in particular, statements about our plans, strategies, and
prospects under the headings “Management’s Discussion and Analysis and Plan.of Operation” and “Business.”

You can identify certain forward-looking statements by our use of forward-looking terminology such as the
words “may,” “will,” “believes,” “expects,” “anticipates,” “intends,” “plans,” “estimates” or similar expressions.
Our actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of
many factors, including but not limited to the factors described in the “Risk Factors™ section and elsewhere in this
Offering Circular. We do not undertake to update or revise these forward-looking statements to reflect new events
or circumstances; provided, however, that we will update or revise this Offering Circular in the event that we believe
that it is inaccurate, material developments have occurred or there has been a fundamental change in the information
presented herein,



OFFERING CIRCULAR SUMMARY

This summary provides a brief overview of the key aspects of our Company and the offering. However, it is
a summary and may not contain all of the information that is important 1o you. For a more complete understanding
of this affering, we encourage you o read this entire Qffering Circular, including our financial statements and the
notes lo those statements.

Company Overview

Mesa Energy, Inc., a Nevada corporation (the “Company™), is a company whose predecessor entity, Mesa
Energy, LLC, was formed in April 2003 to engage in the oil and gas industry. The Company’s primary oil and gas
operations are conducted through its wholly owned subsidiaries, Mesa Energy Operating, LLC, a Texas limited
liability company (“Mesa Operating™}, and Poydras Energy Partners, LLC, a Louisiana limited liability company
now known as Poydras Energy, LLC (“Poydras™). Mesa Operating is a licensed/qualified operator in the states of
Texas, Oklahoma, and Wyoming. With the exception of the Main Pass 35 Project, which is operated by Poydras, all
field operations of the Company are conducted by Mesa Operating. Both operating entities have in the past, and will
continue in the future to employ, on an as-needed basis, the services of drilling contractors, other drilling related
vendors, field service companies, and professional petroleum engineers as required in connection with the expected
future drilling and production operations of the Company.

The Company was originally incorporated as North American Risk Management Incorporated on
January 24, 2001 in the State of Colorado. It was organized to engage in the business of providing insurance to
independent and fleet truck operators as an affiliate. However, it never generated significant operations and ceased
operations after approximately six months. On March 3, 2006, the Company was the surviving entity in a merger
with Mesa Energy, LLC, a Texas limited liability company. Subsequently, the Company reincorporated in the State
of Nevada by merging with and into Mesa Energy, Inc., a Nevada corporation on March 13, 2006. On March 21,
2008, we filed a Certificate of Amendment of Articles of Incorporation increasing the number of our authorized
shares to a total of 110,000,000, of which 100,000,000 shares are designated as common stock, $0.001 par value per
share, and 10,000,000 shares are designated as preferred stock, $0.001 par value per share. The Amended Articles
of Incorporation provide that our Board of Directors shall designate and fix the rights, privileges, preferences, and
restrictions attributable to the preferred stock. At the present time, no rights, privileges, preferences, or restrictions
have been designated or fixed and no preferred shares are outstanding.

Our principal executive offices are located at 5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525, Dallas, Texas 75254,
Our telephone number is 972-490-9595,

Some of the key highlights of our business are:

»  Experienced Management Team —- Mesa’s executive officers each have over 30 years of
diversified oil and gas and business management experience,

e Qutstanding Technical Team — Mesa’s technical professionals have years of broad
based technical experience in diversified oil and gas environments.

¢ Qur Business Plan calls for rapid expansion of a balanced and highly diversified asset
base with multiple asset components.

The Offering

Securities Offered A Minimum Offering of 156,250 Units, on a best efforts, all-or-none basis; and,
thereafter, on a best efforts basis, to a maximum of 250,000 Units, at a price of
$1.90 per Unit. Each Unit consists of two shares of common stock, four “A”
Warrants, each exercisable at $1.00 with a term of three months, three “B”
Warrants, each exercisable at $1.50 with a term of nine months, and three “C”
Warrants, each exercisable at $3.10 with a term of one year.




Common Stock Qutstanding 12,546,115 shares (prior to Offering)
12,858,615 shares (Minimum Offering, without exercise of any Warrants)
14,421,115 shares (Minimum Offering, with exercise of all Warrants)
13,046,115 shares (Maximum Offering, without exercise of any Warrants)
15,546,115 shares (Maximum Offering, with exercise of all Warrants)

Use of Proceeds The proceeds will be utilized to facilitate acquisition of producing properties, to
drill and enhance existing and acquired properties, to evaluate and acquire acreage
for future development and for operating capital. Please refer to “Use of
Proceeds” on page 2 of this Offering Circular for a more detailed discussion.

Risk Factors The Offering involves a high degree of risk. Please refer to “Risk Factors”
beginning on page 2 of this Offering Circular for a description of the risk factors
you should consider.

Pink OTC Markets symbol The Company’s cornmon stock is quoted on the Pink OTC Markets under the
symbol MSEG.

RISK FACTORS

Investing in our common stock involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider the risk
factors listed below and ail other information contained in this Offering Circular before investing in our common
stock.’ If any of the following risks occur, our business, our quarterly and annual operating results, or our financial
condition could be materially and adversely affected. In that case, the market price of our common stock could
decline or become substantially volatile, and you could lose some or all of your investment.

Risk Factors Relating to Qur Business

We are an exploration stage company and have ne current revenues. Qur business plan depends on our ability to
place existing oil and gas reserves into production. Because we have a limited operating history, it Is difficult to
predict our future performance.

Although our predecessor entity was formed in April 2003, we have been and continue to be an exploration
stage company. Therefore, we have limited operating and financial history available to help potential investors
evaluate our past performance and the risks of investing in this Offering. Moreover, our limited historical financial
results may not accurately predict our future performance. Companies in their initial stages of development present
substantial business and financial risks and may suffer significant losses. As a result of the risks specific to our new
business and those associated with new companies in general, it is possible that we may not be successful in
implementing our business strategy.

A decrease in oil and gas prices may adversely affect our results and financial condition.

Our success is highly dependent on prices for oil and gas, which historically have been extremely volatile.
Any substantial or extended decline in the price of oil or gas would have a material adverse effect on us. Oil and gas
markets are both seasonal and cyclical. The prices of oil and gas depend on factors we cannot control, such as
weather, economic conditions, levels of production, actions by OPEC and other countries, and government actions
and speculators’ actions in the futures markets. Prices of oil and gas will affect the following aspects of our
business:

¢ our revenues, cash flows, and earnings, if any;

¢ the amount of oil and gas that we economically able to produce;

*  our ability to atiract capital to finance our operations and the cost of the capital;

¢ the value of our o0il and gas properties; and

e the profit and loss we incur in exploring for and developing our reserves.



Our reserve information reflects estimates that may turn out to be incorrect if the assumptions upon which these
estimates are based are inaccurate. Any material inaccuracies in these reserves estimates or underlying
assumptions will materially affect the quantities and present values of our reserves.

The process of estimating oil and gas reserves is complex. It requires interpretations of available technical
data and various assumptions, including assumptions relating to economic factors. Any significant inaccuracies in
these interpretations or assumptions could materiaily affect the estimated quantities and present value of reserves
shown in this Offering Circular.

In order to prepare these estimates, we must project production rates and the timing of development
expenditures. We must also analyze available geclogical, geophysical, production, and engineering data, the extent,
quality, and reliability of which can vary. In addition, the process requires us to make economic assumptions, such
as future oil and gas prices, drilling and operating expenses, capital expenditures, taxes, and the availability of funds.
Therefore, estimates of oil and gas reserves are inherently imprecise.

Actual future production, oil and gas prices, revenues, taxes, development expenditures, operating
expenses, and quantities of recoverable oil and gas reserves most likely will vary from our estimates. Any
significant variance could materially affect the estimated quantities and present value of reserves shown in this
Offering Circular. In addition, we may adjust estimates of proved reserves to reflect production history, results of
exploration and development, prevailing oil and gas prices, and other factors, many of which are beyond our control.

You should not assume that the present value of future net cash flows from our proved reserves referred to
in this Offering Circular is the current market value of our estimated oil and gas reserves. In accordance with SEC
requirements, we generally base the estimated discounted future net cash flows from our proved reserves on prices
and costs on the date of the estimate. Actual future prices and costs may differ materially from those used in the
present value estimate,

Information about reserves constitutes forward-tocking information. See “Forward-Looking Statements”
for information regarding forward-looking information. The discounted present value of our oil and gas reserves is
prepared in accordance with guidelines established by the SEC. A purchaser of reserves would use numerous other
factors to value our reserves. The discounted present value of reserves, therefore, does not represent the fair market
value of those reserves.

Unless we are able to replace reserves which we have or will produce, our cash flows and any actual future
production will decrease over time.,

Our future success depends upon our ability to find, develop and acquire oil and gas reserves that are
economically recoverable. As is often the case, any propertics that we have, which become producing propetties for
us, may have initial production rates that will be materially greater than the rates obtained later in the production
cycle, followed by a steep decline in production. As a result, we must continually locate and develop or acquire new
oil and gas reserves to replace those being depleted by any future preduction from such properties, We must do this
even during periods of low oil and gas prices when it is difficult to raise the capital necessary to finance these
activities and during periods of high operating costs when it is expensive to contract for drilling rigs and other
equipment and personnel necessary to explore for oil and gas. Without successful exploration or acquisition
activities, our reserves, and any possible revenues generated from such production, will decline rapidly. We cannot
assure you that we will be able to find and develop or acquire additional reserves at an acceptable cost, or at all.

Also, because of the short life of our reserves, our return on the investment we make in our oil and gas
wells and the value of our oil and gas wells will depend significantly on prices prevailing during anticipated
relatively short production periods.

Investment in exploration projects increases the risks inherent in our il and gas activities.

While we intend a develop a portfolio consisting of a balanced and diversified mix of existing production,
developmental, and exploration drilling opportunities, to the extent that we invest in exploration, there are much
greater risks than in acquisitions and developmental drilling. Any prior success in exploration does not assure that
we will continue to increase reserves through exploration. Additionally, there are significant uncertainties as to the
future costs and timing of drilling, completing, and producing wells. Our drilling operations may be curtailed,
delayed, or canceled as a result of a variety of factors, including:
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¢ unexpected drilling conditions;

+ equipment failures or accidents;

+ adverse weather conditions;

s compliance with governmental requirements; and

» shortages or delays in the availability of drilling rigs and the delivery of equipment or materials.
Because we may not operate all of our properties, we could have limited influence over their development.

Although we intend to operate or otherwise directly control the operation of all our properties, there may be
certain situations wherein we elect to allow others to operate. In that event, we would have limited influence over
the operations of those properties. Our lack of control could result in the following:

+ the operator may initiate exploration or development on a faster or slower pace than we prefer;

o the operator may propose to drill more wells or build more facilities on a project than we have
budgeted for or that we deem appropriate, which may mean that we are unable to participate in the
project or share in the revenues generated by the project even though we paid our share of exploration
costs; and if an operator refuses to initiate a project, we may be unable to pursue a project.

Either of these events could materially reduce the value of our properties.
Competitive industry conditions may negatively affect our ability to conduct operations.

We intend to operate in the highly competitive areas of oil and gas exploration, development, and
production. We compete with other oil and gas companies for the purchase of leases, most of which companies
have materially greater economic resources than we. These leases include exploration prospects as well as
properties with proved reserves. Factors that affect our ability to compete in the marketplace include:

* our access to the capital necessary to drill wells and acquire properties;
*  our ability to acquire and analyze seismic, geological and other information relating to a property;

e our ability to retain the personnel to properly evaluate seismic, geological and other information
relating to a property;

+ the location of, and our access to, pipelines and other facilities used to produce and transport oil and
gas production;

+ the standards we establish for the minimum projected return on an investment or our capital; and

s the availability of alternative fuel sources.

Our competitors include major integrated oil companies, independent energy companies, affiliates of major
interstate and intrastate pipelines, and national and local gas gatherers, many of which possess greater financial,
technological, and other resources than we do.

Our competitors may use superior technology which we may be unable to afford or which would require costly
investment by us to compete.

Our industry is subject to rapid and significant advancements in technology. As our competitors use or
develop new technologies, we may be placed at a competitive disadvantage, and competitive pressures may force us
to implement new technologies at a substantial cost. In addition, our competitors may have greater financial,
technical and personnel resources that allow them to enjoy technological advantages and may in the future allow
thern to implement new technologies before we can. We cannot be certain that we will be able to implement
technologies on a timely basis or at a cost that is acceptable to us. One or more of the technologies that we currently
use or that we may implement in the future may become obsolete, and we may be adversely affected.



We may not be able to replace our reserves or genterate cash flows if we unable to raise capital.

We will be required to make substantial capital expenditures to develop our existing reservgs, and to
discover new oil and gas reserves. Historically, we have financed these expenditures primarily with cash from
proceeds from borrowings from our management and proceeds from the sale-of debt and equity securities. We
cannot assure you that we will be able to raise capital from these sources in the future. We also make offers to
acquire oil and gas properties in the ordinary course of our business. [f these offers are accepted, our capital needs
may increase substantially. We expect to continue to sell working interests in properties to supplement our available
cash. Doing so reduces the potential income from these properties.

Our decision to drill a prospect, whether developmental or exploratory, is subject to a number of factors and we
may decide to alter our drilling schedule or not drill at all.

We describe our current prospects and our plans to explore these prospects in this Offering Circular,
including the materials incorporated by reference. A prospect is a property on which we have identified what we
believe, based on available seismic and geological information, to be indications of hydrocarbons. Our prospects are
in various stages of evaluation, ranging from a prospect which is ready to drill to a prospect which will require
substantial additional data processing and interpretation. Whether we ultimately drill a prospect may depend on the
following factors:

s receipt of additional seismic data or the reprocessing of existing data;

s acquisition and utilization alternate evaluation technologies;

+ material changes in oil or gas prices;

s the costs and availability of drilling rigs;

e the success or failure of wells drilled in similar formations or which would use the same production
facilities;

e availability and cost of capital;

e our ability to attract other industry partners to acquire a portion of the working interest to reduce
exposure to costs and drilling risks; and

+ decisions of our joint working interest owners.
We will continue to gather data about our prospects, and it is possible that additional information may

cause us to alter our drilling schedule or determine that a prospect should not be pursued at all. You should
understand that our plans regarding our prospects are subject to change.

Weather, unexpected subsurface conditions, and other unforeseen hazards may adversely impact our ability to
conduct business.

There are many operating hazards in exploring for and producing oil and gas, including:

s our drilling operations may encounter unexpected formations or pressures which could cause damage
to equipment or personal injury; :

¢ wemay experience equipment failures which curtail or stop drilling or production; and

*  we could experience blowouts or other damages to the productive formations that may require a well to
be re-drilted or other corrective action to be taken.

In addition, any of the foregoing may result in environmental damages for which we could be liable, We
cannot assure you that we will be able to maintain adequate insurance at rates we consider reasonable to cover our
possible losses from operating hazards. The occurrence of a significant event not fully insured or indemnified
against could materially and adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations.



We may not have production to offset hedging; by hedging, we may not benefit from price increases.

While we do not anticipate hedging to be a part of our business strategy, it may be necessary to'reduce our
exposure to the volatility of oil and gas prices by hedging a portion of our production, once it has commenced. In a
typical hedge transaction, we would have the right to receive from the other parties to the hedge the excess of the
fixed price specified in the hedge over a floating price based on a market index, multiplied by the quantity hedged.
If the floating price exceeds the fixed price, we would be required to pay the other parties this difference multiplied
by the quantity hedged. We would be required to pay the difference between the floating price and the fixed price
when the floating price exceeds the fixed price regardless of whether we have sufficient production to cover the
quantities specified in the hedge. Significant reductions in production at times when the floating price exceeds the
fixed price could require us to make payments under the hedge agreements even though such payments would not be
offset by sales of production. Hedging would also prevent us from receiving the full advantage of increases in il or
gas prices above the fixed amount specified in the hedge. We could also enter into price “coilars” to reduce the risk
of changes in oil and gas prices. Under a collar, ne payments would be due by either party so long as the market
price is above a floor set in the collar and below a ceiling. If the price falls below the floor, the counter-party to the
collar pays the difference to us and if the price is above the ceiling, we pay the counter-party the difference.

Compliance with environmental and other government regulations could be costly and could negatively impact
production.

Our operations are subject to numerous laws and regulations governing the operation and maintenance of
our facilities and the discharge of materials into the environment or otherwise relating to environmental protection.
These laws and regulations may:

e require that we acquire permits before commencing drilling;

e  restrict the substances that can be released into the environment in connection with drilling and
production activities;

» limit or prohibit drilling activities on protected areas such as wetland or wilderness areas; and

e require remedial measures to mitigate pollution from former operations, such as dismantling
abandoned production facilities.

Under these laws and regulations, we could be liable for personal injury and clean-up costs and other
environmental and property damages, as well as administrative, civil and criminal penalties. We maintain limited
insurance coverage for sudden and accidental environmental damages, We do not believe that insurance coverage
for environmental damages that occur over time is available at a reasonable cost. Also, we do not believe that
insurance coverage for the full potential liability that could be caused by sudden and accidental environmental
damages is available at a reasonable cost. Accordingly, we may be subject to liability or we may be required to
cease production (subsequent to any commencement) from properties in the event of environmental damages.

Factors beyond our control affect our ability to market production and our Sfinancial results.

The ability to market oil and gas produced from our wells depends upon numerous factors beyond our
control. These factors include:

+ the extent of domestic production and imports of oil and gas;
+ the proximity of the gas production to gas pipelines';

¢ the availability of pipeline capacity; ‘

e the demand for oil and gas by utilities and other end users;

e the available of altemative fuel sources;

» the effects of inclement weather;

«  state and federal regulation of oil and gas marketing; and

e federal regulation of gas sold or transported in interstate commerce.




Because of these factors, we may be unable to market all of the oil or gas that we might produce. In
addition, we may be unable to obtain favorable prices of the oil and gas that we might produce.

If oil and gas prices decrease, we may be required to take write downs of the carrying value of our oil and gas
properties.

We may be required to write down the carrying value of our oil and gas properties when oil and gas prices
are low or if we have substantial downward adjustments to our estimated net proved reserves, increases in our
estimates of development costs or deterioration in our exploration results. Under the successful efforts method we
use to account for our oif and gas properties, the net capitalized costs of our oil and gas properties may not exceed
the expected undiscounted future net cash flows from estimated net proved reserves, using expected oil and gas
prices at the time of production, plus the lower of cost or fair market value of our unproved properties. [f net
capitalized costs of our oil and gas properties exceed this limit, we must charge to earnings the amount of the
carrying value of net proved properties in excess of the discounted future net cash flows. This type of charge wiil
not affect our cash flows, but will reduce the book value of our oil and gas properties and our stockholders’ equity.
We review the carrying value of our properties annually or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying value of the properties may not be recoverable, based on prices in effect as of the end of each
period or at the time of reporting our results. Once incurred, a write-down of oil and gas properties is not reversible
at a later date, even if prices increase.

Our current financial condition has raised substantial doubt regarding our ability to continue as a going
concern,

The auditor’s reports accompanying our audited financial statements for the years ended December 2006
and 2007 contained an explanation that our financial statements were prepared assuming that we will continue as a
going concern. The report cites the generation of significant losses from operations, an accumulated deficit, and a
working capital deficit. To finance the Company's net losses, early stage stock has been sold and officers and
directors have funded the Company through notes payable. There can be no assurance that additional stock can be
sold or that the officers and directors will have the willingness or ability to continue to make financing available to
the Company in the future. The officers and directors are under no legal obligation to provide additional loans to the
company. In the event that the officers cannot continue to make such loans, or that Mesa does not receive funds
from other sources, Mesa may be unable to continue to operate as a going concern.

The financial statements included elsewhere herein do not include any adjustments that might resuit from
the outcome of these uncertainties. Qur ability to continue operating as a going concern will depend on our ability
to derive sufficient funds from the sale of our leases or the production of oil and gas thereon to generate gross
revenues in excess of our required cash expenditures and, thereafter, to generate sufficient funds to allow us to
effectuate our business plan. Further, to the extent that funds for our operations and business plan are required that
exceed our gross revenues, our ability to continue operating as a going concern will also depend on our ability to
obtain sufficient financing, whether in the form of debt or equity. We cannot provide any assurance that we will
have sufficient sales or that sufficient financing will be available to us on terms or at times that we may require,
Failure in any of these efforts may materially and adversely affect our ability to continue our operations or for you to
receive any positive return on your investment in us,

We are dependent on our chief executive officer and certain other key officers, the loss of any of whom could
significantly harm our business and operations.

To execute our business plan, we must attract and retain highly qualified personnel. We may not be
successful in attracting and retaining qualified personnel. We have from time to time in the past experienced, and
we expect to continue to experience in the future, difficulty in hiring and retaining highly skilled employees with
appropriate qualifications. Many of the companies with which we compete for experienced personnel have greater
resources than we have. If we fail to attract new personnel or fail to retain and motivate our current personnel, our
business and future growth prospects could be severely harmed. Specifically, we are highly dependent upon our
executive officers and other key personnel, including Randy M. Griffin, our Chairman and CEO, Ray L. Unruh, our
President, Secretary and Acting Chief Financial Officer, and David L. Freeman, our Executive Vice President —
Operations. The loss of any of these individuals or other key employees could materially and adversely affect our
business, financial condition, and results of operations. None of our key employees has an employment agreement
with us nor does the Company maintain life or disability on any of these individuals.



The market for oil and gas is highly competitive, and we face competition from many established domestic and
foreign companies. We may not be able to compete effectively with these companies,

The markets in which we operate are highly competitive. We compete against numerous well-established
national and foreign companies in every aspect of the oil and gas production industry. We may not be able to
compete effectively with these competitors, and customers may not buy any or all of the oil and gas that we expect
to produce. Some of our competitors have longer operating histories, and significantly greater recognition in the
market and financial and other resources, than we.

General Risks of Investment
There has been a very limited market for our shares and there may be only limited ways to transfer shares.

While our common stock was been eligible for trading on the Pink OTC Market since December 26, 2007,
there has been very limited trading and we cannot assure any purchaser that a market will develop subsequent to this
Offering. A purchaser must be fully aware of the long-term nature of an investment in our securities. The shares are
being offered and sold pursuant to Regulation A promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission (the
“SEC”} under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), and available exemptions under
applicable state laws. Therefore, purchasers of the Units may need to bear the economic risk of the investment for
an indefinite period of time. Ownership of the shares must be considered a long-term, non-liquid investment.

Furthermore, the liquidity of our common stock could be limited, not only in the number of shares that are
bought and sold, but also through delays in the timing of transactions, and coverage by security analysts and the
news media, if any, of the Company. As a result, prices for the shares of our common stock may be lower than
might otherwise prevail if our common stock were listed on a national stock exchange like the New York Stock
Exchange, the American Stock Exchange, or The NASDAQ Stock Market or quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board.
Sales of a substantial number of shares of our Common Stock in the public market, including the shares offered
under this Offering Circular, could lower the stock price and impair our ability to raise funds in a new stock
offering.

State Blue Sky registration: potential limitations on resale of the shares.

The holders of the shares of the Company, including purchasers in this offering, and persons who desire to
purchase the shares in any trading market that might develop in the future, should be aware that there may be
significant state law restrictions upon the ability of investors to resell the securities. Accordingly, investors should
consider the secondary market for the Company’s securities to be a limited one. It is the intention of our
management to seek coverage and publication of information regarding the Company in an accepted publication
which permits a “manuals exemption.” This manuals exemption permits a security to be sold by shareholders in a
particular state without being registered if the company issuing the security has a listing for that security in a
securities manual recognized by that state. The listing entry must contain (i) the names of issuers, officers, and
directors, (ii} an issuer’s balance sheet, and (iii) a profit and loss statement for either the fiscal year preceding the
balance sheet or for the most recent fiscal year of operations. The principal accepted manuals are those published by
Standard and Poor’s, and Mergent, Inc. Many states expressly recognize these manuals. A smaller number of states
declare that they recognize securities manuals, but do not specify the recognized manuals. Among others, the
following states do not have any provisions and, therefore, do not expressly recognize the manuals exemption:
Alabama, California, Georgia, Illinois, Kentucky, Louisiana, Montana, South Dakota, Tennessee, Vermont, and
Wisconsin.

Our common stock is considered 1o be a “penny stock” and its trading price could entail additional regulatory
requirements which may negatively affect the trading.

The trading price of our common stock has almost always been below $5.00 per share; accordingly, our
common stock is considered to be a “penny stock.” If it continues to trade at this price level, it will continue to be
considered to be a penny stock. Trading in penny stocks is subject to the requirements of certain rules promulgated
under the Securitiés Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”). These rules require additional
disclosure by broker-dealers in connection with any trades generally involving any non-FINRA equity security that
has a market price of less than $5.00 per share, subject to certain exceptions.



Penny stocks generally are equity securities with a price of less than $5.00 (other than securities registered
on certain national securities exchanges or listed on The NASDAQ Stock Market). Penny stock rules require a
broker-dealer, prior to a transaction in a penny stock not otherwise exempt from the rules, to deliver a standardized
risk disclosure document that provides information about penny stocks and the risks in the penny stock market. The
broker-dealer also must provide the customer with current bid and offer quotations for the penny stock, the
compensation of the broker-dealer and its salesperson in the transaction, and a monthly account statement showing
the market value of each penny stock held in the customer’s account. The broker-dealer must also make a special
written determination that the penny stock is a suitable investment for the purchaser and receive the purchaset’s
written agreement to the transaction. These requirements may have the effect of reducing the level of trading
activity, if any, in the secondary market for a security that is subject to the penny stock rules. The additional
burdens imposed upon broker-dealers by such requirements may discourage broker-dealers from effecting
transactions in our securities, which typically severely limits their market price and liquidity. These requirements
may restrict the ability of broker-dealers to sell our common stock and may affect your ability to resell our common
stock,

Shares not qualified in this offering may become available for sale in the market and may reduce the market
price of the shares.

As of the date of this Offering Circular, there were 12,546,115 shares of our Common Stock outstanding.
Of these, 10,642,115 shares are owned by our executive officers or entities that they control. While these shares are
currently restricted from being traded, if, and when, these stockholders should decide to sell such shares, they would
be entitled to avail themselves of certain provisions under Rule 144 as promulgated by the SEC, to remove the
restrictions on the sale of such stock. An increase in the number of the Company’s shares available for public re-
sale without any increase to its capitalization could decrease the market price of its shares.

Management and affiliates will continue to own enough shares to control stockholder vate which could limit the
rights of future stockholders.

Our executive officers or entities controlled by them will own approximately 81.57% of the outstanding
common stock upon sale of the Minimum Offering, assuming that none of the outstanding options/warrants or the
Warrants under this Offering are exercised , as to which exercises there can be no assurance. If all of the Warrants
are exercised as is represented by the Maximum Offering, such percentage would be 68.45%. As a result, our
executive officers will control the vote on matters that require stockholder approval, such as election of directors,
approval of a corporate merger, increasing or decreasing the number of authorized shares, adopting corporate benefit
plans, affecting a stock split, amending our charter or other material corporate actions.

We may obtain edditional capital through the issuance of preferred stock, which may limit your rights as a holder
of our Common Stock.

Without any stockholder vote or action, our board of directors may designate and issue shares of its
preferred stock. The terms of any preferred stock may include priority claims to assets and dividends and special
voting rights which could limit the rights of the holders of the Common Stock. The designation and issuance of
preferred stock favorable to current management or stockholders could make any possible takeover of the Company
or the removal of our management more difficult.




USE OF PROCEEDS

Based on an assumed offering price of $1.90 per Unit, after deducting estimated commissions and offering
expenses payable by us, we expect that the net proceeds from this Offering will be approximately $220,060
(Minimum Offering without exercise of any of the Warrants), $375,000 (Maximum Offering without exercise of any
of the Warrants), or $4,810,000 (Maximum Offering including exercise of all warrants). We curreatly intend to use
the net proceeds of this Offering as described below.

Minimum Offering (without receipt of any Warrant Proceeds):

»  Acquisition of acreage for a defined-risk exploratory drilling project: $140,000
» Drilling and enhancement of existing properties: $ 80,000

*  The remainder, if any, of the net proceeds will be used for evaluation of future acquisitions and general
corporate purposes, including working capital. The working capital will be utilized in all areas of the
Company, including operational expansion, overhead and administration, None of the proceeds will be
allocated to repayment of debt owed our Chief Executive Officer or other management,

Maximum Offering (with receipt of all Warrant Proceeds):

s  Equity to facilitate acquisition of a producing property: $2,000,000

¢  Drilling and enhancement of existing or to be acquired properties: $1,970,000
{only in the event of the Maximum Offering and the exercise of all Warrants issued therein)

o Ewvaluation and acquisition of acreage for future development: $ 520,000

¢ The remainder, if any, of the net proceeds will be used for general corporate purposes, including
working capital. The working capital will be utilized in all areas of the Company, including
operational expansion, overhead, and administration. None of the proceeds will be allocated to
repayment of debt owed our Chief Executive Officer or other management.

Any funds received from the exercise of the Warrants, as to which exercises there can be no assurance, will
be used as outlined above on an “as-received” basis and allocated for general corporate purposes, including our
working capital requirements, '

The foregoing represents our best estimate of the allocation of the net proceeds of this Offering. Future
events, including the challenges, unforeseen expenses, and complications frequently encountered by early stage or
exploration stage companies, changes in economic conditions or changes in our business plan or the success or lack
thereof, may result in the reatlocation of funds or may require the delay, abandonment, or reduction of our efforts.
There can be no assurance that our estimates will prove accurate, that expansion of our acquisition and drilling
program will not require considerable addition expenditures or time, or that unforeseen expenses or events will not
oceur.

Until used, the net proceeds of this Offering will be invested in high grade, short-term, interest-bearing
securities or certificates of deposit.

DIVIDEND POLICY

We have not declared or paid any dividends on our common stock since inception, and we do not
intend to pay any cash dividends in the foreseeable future. We intend to retain any future earnings for use in
the operation and expansion of our business. Any future decision to pay dividends on common stock will be at
the discretion of our Board of Directors and will be dependent upon our fiscal condition, results of operations,
capital requirements, and other factors our Board of Directors may deem relevant.

10



CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth our capitalization on June 30, 2008, and as adjusted to give effect to the
issuance and sale of 312,500 shares (Minimum Offering) and 500,000 shares (Maximum Offering) and the
application of the net proceeds therefrom, assuming that none of the options outstanding on the date of this Offering
Circular and none of the Warrants to be granted in connection with the Offering is exercised:

June 30, 2008 (unaudited)

Actual As Adjusted !
(Minimum) {Maximum)
Long Term Debt $ - $ - $ -
Stockholders’ Equity
Preferred Stock, par value $0.001: authorized
10,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding — None - -- -
Common Stock, par value $0.001: authorized
100,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding —
12,546,115 before offering at June 30, 2008 and
12,858,615 shares after offering (Minimum) or
13,046,115 shares after offering (Maximum) 12,546 12,859 13,046
Additional Paid-in Capital 2,042, 867 2,262,554 2,417,367
Accumulated Deficit (507.638) (507,638) (507,638)
Total Stockholders® Equity 1,547,775 1,747,775 1,922 775
Total Capitalization $3.101.667 $3.301.667 $3.476.667

! The “as adjusted” information set forth above assumes approximately $39,000 (Minimum Offering) and $62,000 (Maximum Offering) for

placement agent commissions and associated expenses and approximately $38,000 for other casts and expenses related to this offering.

The following table sets forth our capitalization on June 30, 2008, and as adjusted to give effect to the
issuance and sale of 1,873,500 shares (Minimum Offering) and 3,000,000 shares (Maximum Offering) and the
application of the net proceeds therefrom, assuming that none of the options outstanding on the date of this Offering
Circular is exercised and that all of the Warrants to be granted in connection with the Offering are exercised:

June 30, 2008 (unaudited)

Actual As Adjusted !
{Minimum) aximum
Long Term Debt $ - S $ -
Stockholders’ Equity
Preferred Stock, par value $0.001: authorized
10,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding — None - - -
Common Stock, par value $0.001: authorized
100,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding —
12,546,115 before offering at June 30, 2008 and
14,419,615 shares after offering (Minimum) or
15,546,115 shares after offering (Maximum) 12,546 14,420 15,546
Additional Paid-in Capital 2,042,867 5,038,793 6,864,867
Accumulated Deficit (507.638) (507.638) (507.638)
Total Stockholders® Equity ) 1,547,775 4,545,575 6,372,775
Total Capitalization 3,101,667 3,301,667 3.476.667

! The “as adjusted” information set forth above assumes approximately $39,000 (Minimum Offering) and $62,000 (Maximum Offering) for

placement agent commissions and associated expenses and approximately $38,000 for other costs and expenses related to this offering.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors

Mesa Energy, Inc.

(An Exploration Stage Company)
Dallas, Texas

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Mesa Energy, Inc. (an exploration stage company)
as of December 31, 2007 and the related consolidated statements of operations, members’ and stockholders’ equity
(deficit) and cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2007, and for the period from
inception (April 25, 2003) to December 31, 2007. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of
the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to
have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2007 and the results of their operations and their cash flows
for the periods described above, in conformity with United States generally accepted accounting principles.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue
as a going concern. As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has generated
significant losses from operations, has an accumulated deficit and has a working capital deficit at December 31,
2007, which together raises substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
Management’s plans in regards to these matters are also described in Note.2. The consolidated financial statements
do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

GBH CPAs, PC
www.gbhcpas.com
Houston, Texas
May 5, 2008
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MESA ENERGY, INC,
(An Exploration Stage Company)
Consolidated Balance Sheet
December 31, 2007

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash

Oil and gas properties, using successful efforts accounting
Properties not subject to amortization, less impairment of $27,140

Furniture and equipment, less accumulated depreciation of $4,459

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT

Current liabilities

Accounts payable-trade

Accrued expenses

Accrued expenses-related parties

Deposits

Convertible debt

Notes payable-related parties
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

Asset retirement obligations
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Commitments and contingencies

Stockholders’ Deficit
Preferred stock, par value $0.001, 10,000,000 shares authorized,
-0~ shares issued and outstanding,
Common stock, par value $0.001, 100,000,000 shares authorized,
11,046,115 shares issued and outstanding.
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit during the exploration stage
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT

27,443

668,781

744

696,968

18,498
2,799
49,562
30,000
250,000
487,400

838,259

9,357

847,616

11,046
1,263,296
(1,424,990)

(150,648)

696,968

See accompanying summary of accounting policies and notes to financial statements.
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MESA ENERGY, INC.
(An Exploration Stage Company)
Consolidated Statements of Operations
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 and For the Period
from Inception (April 25, 2003} to December 31, 2007
Inception to
December 31,

2007 2006 2007

Revenues $ - 3 - 3 -
Operating expenses

Rent expense 26,595 25,024 117,064

Legal and professional 114,056 203,639 378,040

Exploration cost 25,037 27,389 344,451

Depreciation, depletion, amortization, accretion, and impairment 28,554 174 32,716

Other general and administrative expenses 66,335 112,939 282,191
Total operating expenses 261,077 369,185 1,154,462
Loss from operations " (261,077) (369,185) (1,154,462)
Other income (expenses)

Interest expense (246,350) (23,798) (280,652)

Consulting income - 2,400 7,553

Interest income 487 767 1,299

Other income - 1,247 1,272
Net loss $ (506,940) $ (388,569) $ (1,424,990)
Net loss per share - basic and diluted . $ (005 $  (0.04)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding

basic and fully diluted 10,877,476 2,659,620

See accompanying summary of accounting policies and notes to financial statements.
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MESA ENERGY, INC.
(An Exploration Stage Company)
Consolidated Statement of Members’ and Stockholders’ Equity (Deficit)
For the Period from Inception (April 25, 2003) to December 31, 2007

Common Stock

Additional
Members’ Paid-in Accumulated
Equity Shares Par Valug Capital Deficit Totals
Balances at April 25, 2003 (inception) s - - s - h) - b - $ .
Contributions 157,416 - - - - 157,416
Net loss (152,274) - - - - (152,274)
Balances at December 31, 2003 5,142 - - - - 5,142
Contributions 372,673 - - - - 372,673
Draws (70,000) - - . - (70,000)
Imputed Interest 11,508 - - - - 11,508
Net loss (166,278) - - - (166,278)
Balances at December 31, 2004 153,045 - - - - 153,045
Contributions 94,766 - - - - 94,766
Imputed Interest 5,134 - - - - 5,134
Net loss ' (210,929} . - - - (210,929)
Balances at December 31, 2005 . 42,016 - - _ - - 42,016
Contributions ' 22,743 - - - - 22.743-
Net loss from January 1, 2006 to March 3, 2006 {50,495) - - - (50,495)
Merger with Mesa Energy, Inc. (Co.) (14,264) 10,000,000 10,000 584,240 (579,976) -
Fair value of options and warrants issued for services - - - 19,075 - 19,075
Shares tssued for cash - 629,715 630 264,770 - 265,400
Net loss from March 4, 2006 1o December 31, 2006 - - - - {(3338,079) (338,074)
Balances at December 31, 2006 _ - 10,629,715 10,630 868,085 (918,050} (39,335)
Shares issued for cash - 416,400 416 207,884 - 208,200
Discount on convertible debt - B - 187,427 - - 187,427
Net loss - - - - (506,940) (506,940}
Balances at December 31, 2007 M - 11,046,115 . $11,046 $1,263,296 5(1,424,990) $(150,648)

See accompanying summary of accounting policies and notes to financial statements.
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MESA ENERGY, INC.

{An Exploration Stage Company)
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

and For the Period from Inception (April 25, 2003) to December 31, 2007

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
used in operating activities:
Imputed interest
Amortization of debt discount
Depreciation, depletion, amortization, accretion, and impairment
Options and warrants issued for services
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets
Proceeds from sale of assets
Qil & gas development costs

CASH USED FOR INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from the sale of stock
Borrowings on debt from related parties
Borrowings on debt
Members® contributions
Members’ distributions
Principal payments on debt from related parties

CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD

CASH AT END OF PERIOD

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest
Cash paid for income taxes

Non-cash disclosures:
Revision of asset retirement obligation
Increase in asset retirement obligation

See accompanying summary of accounting policies and notes to financial statements.
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Inception to
December 31,

2007 2006 2007
$ (506,940) $ (388,569) $ (1,424,900)
. - 16,642
187,427 - 187,427
28,554 174 32,716
- 19,075 19,075
- 17,000 .
15,773 51,801 18,498
10,023 15,273 82,361
(265,163) (285,246) (1,068,271)
- - (5,203)
50,000 - 50,000
(68,825) (428,197) (737,681)
{18,825) (428,197) (692,884)
208,200 265,400 473,600
49,000 230,400 680,400
.- 250,000 250,000
. 22,743 647,598
- - (70,000)
(13,000} - (193,000)
244,200 768,543 1,788,598
(39,788) 35,100 27,443
67,231 12,131 -
$ 27443 $ 67231 $ 27,443
$ 30966 $ 12,697 $ 43,663
$ - $ - $ -
$ 6,622 $ . s 6,622
$ 2,862 $ 7,500 $ 14862



Mesa Energy, Inc.
{An Exploration Stage Company)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Organization and Nature of operations

Mesa Energy, Inc. was originally incorporated as North American Risk Management, Inc. on January 24, 2001 in
the State of Colorado. On February 13, 2006, the name was changed to Mesa Energy, Inc. On March 3, 2006, Mesa
Energy, Inc. was the surviving entity in a merger with Mesa Energy, LL.C, a Texas limited liability company, which
was formed April 25, 2003 to serve as an independent exploration and production company. Subsequently, the
company was reincorporated in the State of Nevada by merging into Mesa Energy, Inc., a Nevada corporation, on
March 13, 2006. The company’s business plan is to acquire, develop, produce, explore for, and sell oil and gas and
the associated liquids.

Mesa’s primary oil and gas drilling and preduction operations will be conducted through our wholly owned
subsidiary, Mesa Energy Operating, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, qualified as an operator in Texas,
Oklahoma, and Wyoming. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation,

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue recognition

Mesa records oil and gas revenues following the entitlement method of accounting for production, in which any
excess amount received above Mesa’s share, is treated as a liability. If less than Mesa’s share is received, the
underproduction is recorded as an asset. Mesa has had no revenues as of December 31, 2007.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in banks. All cash in banks is unrestricted.
Oil and gas properties

Mesa uses the successful efforts method of accounting for oil and gas producing activities. Costs to acquire mineral
interests in oil and gas properties, to drill and equip exploratory wells that find proved reserves, to drill and equip
development wells and related asset retirement costs are capitalized. Costs to drill exploratory wells that do not find
proved reserves, geological and geophysical costs, and costs of carrying and retaining unproved properties are
expensed.

Unproved oil and gas properties that are individually significant are periodically assessed for impairment of value,
and a loss is recognized at the time of impairment by providing an impairment allowance. Other unproved
properties are amortized based on the Company’s experience of successful drilling and average holding period.
Capitalized costs of producing oil and gas properties, after considering estimated residual salvage values, are
depreciated and depleted by the unit-of-production method. Support equipment and other property and equipment
are depreciated over their estimated useful lives,

On the sale or retirement of a complete unit of a proved property, the cost and related accumulated depreciation,
depletion, and amortization are eliminated from the property accounts, and the resultant gain or loss is recognized.
On the retirement or sale of a partial unit of proved property, the cost is charged to accumulated depreciation,
depletion, and amortization with a resulting gain or loss recognized in income.
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On the sale of an entire interest in an unproved property for cash or cash equivalent, gain or loss on the sale is
recognized, taking into consideration the amount of any recorded impairment if the property had been assessed
individually. If a partial interest in an unproved property is sold, the amount received is treated as a reduction of the
cost of the interest retained.

Long-lived assets

Long-lived assets to be held and used or disposed of other than by sale are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. When required,
impairment losses on assets to be held and used or disposed of other than by sale are recognized based on the fair
value of the asset. Long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale are reported at the lower of its carrying amount or fair
value less cost to sell.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment consists of office furniture and equipment and is depreciated using the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives of 5 years,

Income taxes

Provisions for income taxes are based on taxes payable or refundable for the current year and deferred taxes on
temporary differences between the amount of taxable income and pretax financial income and between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their reported amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
included in the financial statements at currently enacted income tax rates applicable to the period in which the
deferred tax assets and liabilities are expectcd to be realized or settled as prescribed in FASB Statement No. 109,
Accounting for Income Taxes. As changes in tax laws or rate are enacted, deferred tax assets and llab1ht1es are
adjusted through the provision for income taxes.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FIN 48 - “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes,” an interpretation of FAS
109 (“FIN 48™), effective for years beginning after December 15, 2006. FIN 48 establishes a more-likely-than-not
threshold for recognizing the benefits of tax return positions in the financial statements. Also, FIN 48 implements a
process for measuring those tax positions which meet the recognition threshold of being ultimately sustained upon
examination by the taxing authorities. The adoption of FIN 48 had no material impact to Mesa’s financial
statements.

Recently issued accounting pronouncements

Mesa does not expect the adoption of recently issued accounting pronouncements to have a significant impact on
Mesa results of operations, financial position or cash flow.

NOTE 2 - GOING CONCERN

As indicated in the accompanying consolidated financial statements, Mesa has incurred recurring losses from
operations resulting in an accumulated deficit of $1,424,990 and has a working capital deficit of $810,816 at
December 31, 2007. These conditions raise substantia! doubt as to Mesa’s ability to continue as a going concern.
To finance Mesa’s net losses, early stage stock has been sold and officers and directors have funded Mesa through
notes payable (see Note 4). There can be no assurance that additional stock can be sold or that the officers and
directors will have the ability to continue to make financing available to Mesa in the future. The officers and
directors are under no legal obligation to provide additional loans to the company. In the event that the officers
cannot continue to make such loans, or that Mesa does not receive finds from other sources, Mesa may be unable to
continue to operate as a going concern. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be
necessary if Mesa is unable to continue as a going concern.

NOTE 3 — OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES

All of Mesa’s oil and gas properties are located in the United States. No amortization of expense was recorded in
2007 as no production or sales occurred.
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The caf'rying value, net of accretion and impairment, at December 31, 2007 of Mesa’s oil and gas properties are:

Prospect Net Carrying Value
Coal Creek Prospect 5 205,085
Frenchy Springs Prospect . 463,696
Total $ 668,781

Costs excluded from amortization at December 31, 2007 were:

Acquisition Exploration
Year Incurred Costs Costs Impairment Total
2006 and prior $ 236,963 § 421598 $ - 3 658,561
2007 - 37,360 (27,140} 10,220
Total $ 236,963 §$ 458,957 § (27,140) 3 668,781

Mesa holds oil and gas lease interests in Oklahoma and Wyoming. The leases are classified as “Properties not
subject to amortization” in Mesa’s financial statements. Mesa evaluates each of its properties upon completion of
drilling and assessment of reserves to either classify as “Properties subject to amortization” or impair the properties.

Coal Creek Prospect — Sequoyah County, Oklahoma

The Coal Creek Prospect is a developmental prospect targeting the Brent Sand, a shallow gas reservoir present in the
Arkoma Basin of eastern Oklahoma. Approximately 800 acres are under lease near the town of Muldrow,
Oklahoma, and the acreage includes the Cook #1, a completed and tested gas well awaiting pipeline hook-up.

On December 26, 2007, Mesa Energy, Inc. completed a “farm-out” transaction with Wentworth Operating Company
of Edmond, OK, wherein Wentworth will acquire Mesa’s pipeline right-of-way and will construct a natural gas
gathering system and approximately three miles of pipeline to connect the Cook #1 and future wells to an Arkansas
Oklahoma Gas Company (AOG) pipeline. In addition, Wentworth will fund, drill and complete the Gipson #1, a
direct offset to the Cook #1.

Wentworth made an advance deposit of $30,000 against the acquisition price of $60,000 for the pipeline right-of-
way with the balance payable out of net proceeds from the initial gas sales from Cook #1 and Gipson #1. Upon
completion of the work described above, Wentworth will earn an ‘assignment of the pipeline right-of-way and a 70%
working interest in the project. Further development of up to five additional offset driliing locations is dependent
upon the results of the Cook #1 and Gipson #1 wells.

Frenchy Springs Prospect — Johnson County, Wyoming

The Frenchy Springs Prospect is located on the west flank of the Powder River Basin on federal lands approximately
seven miles northwest of the town of Midwest in Johnson County, Wyoming.

The initial test well, the Mesa Energy #23-22, was drilled by Mesa Energy Operating, LLC, in August, 2006 Two
out of five potential productive zones have been tested and determined to be uneconomical, Mesa continues {0
evaluate the remaining three zones. Weather and environmental restrictions do not allow work on the location
during the period from February through July of each year limiting the time available for devetopment of the well on
location. Additional geological and engineering testing is planned for May of 2008, and additional completion
efforts in the unevaluated zones are planned for Fall 2008. :

On January 4, 2007, Mesa sold a 10% working interest in the prospect to a third party for $50,000 reducing Mesa’s
overall working interest to 50%. No gain or loss was recognized for sales of the partial working interests in
accordance with FAS 19 Financial Accounting and Reporting by Oil and Gas Producing Companies. Mesa Energy
Operating, LLC, is the operator of the Frenchy Springs Prospect.
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NOTE 4 - SHORT-TERM DEBT - RELATED PARTIES

At December 31, 2007, short-term debt consisied of three notes payable to related parties for cash loaned to the
company. Two of the notes totaling $451,400 are payable to entities owned by the founders and bear interest at a
rate of 6% per annum with principal and interest to mature on March 31, 2009, The third note was executed during
the year ended December 31, 2006 for $49,000 to the Company’s CEO. As of December 31, 2007, principal
payments totaling $13,000 have been repaid to the CEQ on this note.

NOTE 5 -~ CONVERTIBLE PROMISSORY NOTE

Mesa borrowed $250,000 under a convertible note from a private investor and consultant to the company. This note
bears interest at 12% per annum and matured on September 30, 2007, but was extended until September 29, 2008.
The note provides the investor the right to convert any or all of the outstanding debt to Mesa Energy common
shares, at $0.50 per share, any time prior to the maturity date. Attached to the note were three year warrants for
300,000 common shares of Mesa Energy stock exercisable at $0.50 per share.

Mesa has evaluated the terms of the convertible note and attached warrants in accordance with EITF 98-5 and EITF
00-27. The relative fair value of the warrants under the Black-Scholes option pricing model was $93,713, which
was recorded as a debt discount on the convertible note and amortized using the effective interest method over the
term of the note. The parameters used in the Black-Scholes valuation model were: a risk-free interest rate 0 4.62%;
the current stock price on the date of issuance of $0.50 per common share; the exercise price of the warrants of
$0.50 per share of common stock; an expected term of three years; volatility of 214.54% and an expected dividend
yield of 0.0%. Mesa also determined that the issuance of the warrants created a beneficial conversion feature. Mesa
recorded a discount of $93,714 to refiect the value of the beneficial conversion feature on the convertible debt on the
date of issuance. Ultilizing the effective interest method, the value of the beneficial conversion feature has been
completely amortized through the maturity date of the debt in accordance with EITF 00-27. For the year ending
December 31, 2007, a total of $187,427 was charged to interest expense associated with the amortization of the debt
discount and the beneficial conversion feature.

NOTE 6 — ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The following is a description of the changes to the Company’s asset retirement obligations for the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006:

2007 2006

Asset retirement obligations at beginning of year 3 12,000 b 4,500
Additions for exploratory and development drilling 2,862 7,500
Accretion expense 1,117 -
Revision in cost estimates (6,622) -
Asset retirement obligations at end of year $ 9,357 5 12,000

NOTE 7 - INCOME TAXES

Mesa uses the liability method, where deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the expected future
tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial and
income tax reporting purposes.

At December 31, 2007, Mesa had net operating loss carryforwards of $1,174,706 that will expire between 2023
through 2027. No tax benefit has been reported in the December 31, 2007 financial statements since the potential
tax benefit is offset by the valuation aliowance. Mesa utilized an effective tax rate of 35% as its estimate of its
future tax rate.-



At December 31, 2007 and 2006, deferred tax assets consisted of the following:

2007 2006
Deferred tax assets
Net operating losses $ 411,147 $ 108,000
Less: valuation allowance (411,147) (108,000)
Net deferred tax asset 5 - : -

Due to the change in ownership provisions of the Tax Reform Act of 1986, net operating loss carryforwards for
federal income tax reporting purposes are subject to annual limitations. Should a change in ownership occur, net
operating loss carryforwards may be limited as to use in future years.

NOTE 8 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Mesa is not currently involved in any pending legal proceedings.

Mesa is subject to cash calls (requests for pro-rata funding of drilling operations per approved budgets) related to its
various investments in oil and gas prospects. The potential cash calls are in the normal course of business for
Mesa’s oil and gas interests. Mesa will require funds in excess of its net cash flows from operations to meet its cash
calls for its various interests in 0il and gas prospects to explore, produce, develop, and eventually sell the undertying
natural gas and oil products.

NOTE 9 - STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

On March 3, 2006, Mesa Energy, LLC, merged with Mesa Energy, Inc., a Colorado corporation. Mesa Energy, Inc.
(Colorado} (formerly known as North American Risk Corporation, Inc. ) issued 9,100,000 shares in exchanges for all
of the assets and liabilities of Mesa Energy, LLC.

On March 13, 2006, the combined entity merged with Mesa Energy, Inc., a Nevada Corporation, Mesa Energy, Inc.
(Nevada) issued 900,000 shares of common stock on a 1:1 basis to Mesa Energy, Inc. (Colerado).

Neither new entity had any assets, liabilities or operations. Both of the above transactions were accounted for as
recapitalizations of Mesa.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, Mesa issued 629,715 shares of common stock for cash proceeds of
$265,400 in a series of transactions. Mesa also issued 30,000 warrants for services. The options and warrants were
valued at $19,075 using the Black Scholes Option Pricing Model.

During the year ended December 31, 2007, Mesa issued 416,400 shares of common stock for cash proceeds of
$208,200.

NOTE 10 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On January 1, 2008, Mesa Energy, Inc. acquired Poydras Energy Partners, LLC, a Louisiana aperating company,
now known as Poydras Energy, LLC (“Poydras™), along with its principal asset, the Main Pass 35 Project. The
Project has been shut down since Hurricane Katrina. The wells were undamaged but there was extensive damage to
the processing facility. Poydras will operate the property as a wholly owned subsidiary of Mesa.

Mesa acquired 50% of its interest in Poydras from its Chief Executive Officer in exchange for a $100,000
promissory note from Mesa. The note bears interest at 6% and is due on March 31, 2008. Effective January 1,
2008, Mesa issued 1,500,000 shares of common stock to acquire the remaining 50% interest from affiliates of David
Freeman, Freeman Energy, LLC (1,000,000 shares) and HS Investments (500,000 shares). Also, on January I,
2008, Mesa entered into an employment agreement with Mr. Freeman as its Executive Vice-President of Oil & Gas
Operations.
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Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements of Mesa Energy, Inc. and

Poydras Energy, LLC

The unaudited pro forma combined condensed consolidated balance sheets and statements of operations for the year
ended December 31, 2007 are presented as if the acquisition had taken place on January 1, 2007 by combining the

historical results of Poydras Energy, LLC, and Mesa Energy, Inc.

The pro forma combined condensed consolidated balance sheets and statements of operations are presented for
informational purposes only and are not necessarily indicative of the results of operations that actually would have
been achieved had the acquisition been consummated as of that time, or is it intended to be a projection of future
results. The unaudited pro forma results were as follows:

ASSETS

Current assets
Oil and gas properties
Qther assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Stockholders’ deficit
Preferred stock
Common stock
Additional paid in capital
Accumulated deficit
Total stockholders’ deficit

Total liabifities and stockholders’ deficit

Revenues

General and administrative expenses
Rent expense
Legal and professional
Exploration cost

Depreciation, depletion, amortization, accretion, and

impairment

Other general and administrative expenses

Total general and administrative expense
Loss from operations
Other income (expenses)

Interest expense

Interest income

Net loss

Mesa Poydras Combined
Energy, Energy, Pro Forma Pro Forma
Inc. LLC Adjustments Results
27443 § 1,326 § - § 28,769
668,781 389,677 - 1,269,611
744 600,830 - 390,421
696,968 § 991,833 3§ - 3 1,688,801
838,259 § 22838 § - 3 840,547
9,357 495,177 - 504,534
847,616 497,465 - 1,345,081
11,046 - - 11,046
1,263,296 - - 1,263,296
(1,424,950) 494,368 - (930,622)

(150,648) 494,368 - 332,674
696,968 § 991,833 $ - % 1,688,801

- 3 60,571 § - 5 60,571
26,595 - - 26,593
114,056 1,092 - 115,148
25,037 17,249 - 42,286
28,554 - - 28,554
66,835 54,082 - 120,917
261,077 72,423 - 333,500
(261,077) (11,852) - (272,929)
(246,350) - - (246,350)
487 . - 487
(506,940) $ (11,852) $ - $  (518,792)
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Following Mesa’s acquisition of Poydras as a wholly owned subsidiary, Poydras entered into two Participation
Agreements with respect to the Main Pass 35 Project. One of the Participation Agreements was with Roky
Operating, LLC, which acquired a 40% working interest (30% net revenue interest). The other Participation
Agreement was entered into with Hayhurst Investments, Ltd. (“Hayhurst”), which acquired a 3% working interest
(2.25% met revenue interest). In addition, Hayhurst was granted an option to acquire up to an additional 7% working
interest (5.25% net revenue interest) in the Project. This option expired on April 30, 2008.

On March 20, 2008, Mesa’s Articles of Incorporation were amended to increase its total number of authorized
common shares to 100,000,000 and to establish 10,000,000 authorized preferved shares.

On April 4, 2008, Mesa repaid principal of $36,000 and accrued interest of $556 to Randy M. Griffin, our CEQ, as a

reduction of Mesa’s related party debt. In addition, on April 4, 2008, Mesa also repaid principal of $100,000 and
accrued interest of $1,545 to Randy M. Griffin to repay the promissory note related to the acquisition of Poydras.
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MESA ENERGY, INC.
{An Exploration Stage Company)
Consolidated Balance Sheets

(Unaudited)
June 30, 2008 December 31, 2007
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash _ $ 1,648,389 5 27,443
Oil and gas properties, using successful efforts accounting
Properties not subject to amortization, less accumulated impairment of

$27,140 and $27,140, respectively 791,862 668,781

Equipment 60,000 -
Net oil and gas properties 851,862 668,781
Furniture and equipment, less accumulated depreciation of $4,607 .

and $4,459, respectively 596 744
Prepaid asset retirement cost 600,830 -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,101,677 $ 696,968
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

Current liabilities

Accounts payable trade $ 51,586 3 18,498

Accrued expenses 5,203 2,799

Accrued expenses-related parties 66,680 49,562

Advances from-joint interest owners 300,000 -

Deposits : . 30,000 30,000

Notes payable-related parties 451,400 487,400

Convertible debt 250,000 250,000
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,154,869 838,259
Non-current liabilities

Asset retirement obligations . 399,034 9,357
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,553,902 847,616 -
Commitments and contingencies - -
Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)

Preferred stock, par value $0.001, 10,000,000 shares authorized

-0- shares issued and outstanding - -
Common stock, par value $0.001, 100,000,000 shares authorized,

12,546,115 and 11,046,115 shares issued and outstanding, respectively 12,546 11,046
Addittonal paid-in capital 2,042,867 1,263,296
Accumulated deficit during the exploration stage (507,638) {(1,424,990)

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT) 1,547,775 (150,648)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT) 5 3,101,677 b 696,968

See accompanying summary of accounting policies and notes to financial statements.
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For the Three Months Ended June 30, 2008 and 2007, the Six Months Ended June 30, 2008 and 2007
and the Period from Inception (April 25, 2003) to June 30, 2008

Revenues

Operating expenses
Rent expense
Legal and professional
Exploration cost
Depreciation, depletion, amortization,
accretion, and impairment
Other general and administrative expenses

(Gain on sale of oil and gas properties
Total operating expenses
Income (loss) from operations

Other income (expenses)
Interest expense

Consulting income
I[nterest income
Other income

Net income (loss)

Net income (loss) per share:
Basic
Diluted

Weighted average number of shares
outstanding:

Basic

Diluted

MESA ENERGY, INC.
{An Exploration Stage Company)

Consolidated Statements of Operations

See accompanying summary of accounting policies and notes to financial statements.

F-14

(Unaudited)
For the Three Months Ended For the Six Months Ended Inception o
June 30, June 30, June 30, 2008
2008 2007 2008 2007
$ - $ - $ - b - 5 -
6,878 4,219 16,048 10,547 133,112
37,848 58,348 382,134 95,320 760,174
6,350 - 15,292 - 359,743
74 - 148 - 32,864
41,871 10,996 313,032 24287 595,223
(210,000) - (1,673,620) - (1,673,620)
(116,979 73,563 (946,966) 130,154 207,496 -
116,979 (73,563) 946,966 (130,154) {207,496)
(21,220) (14,311 (39,626) (28,531) {320,278)
- - - - 7,553
7,825 184 8,201 411 9,500
- - 1,810 - 3,082
$103,584 $ (87,690) $ 917,351 5(158,274) $ (507,639)
$ 0.01 § (0.0 $ 0.07 £ (0.0D
3 0.01 $ (001 5 0.07 $  (0.00)
12,546,115 10,850,594 12,537,873 10,740,765
13,476,115 10,850,594 13,458,533 10,740,765




MESA ENERGY, INC.

{An Exploration Stage Company)
Statement of Members and Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)
For the Period from Inception {April 25, 2003) to June 30, 2008

{(Unaudited)
Common Stock
Additional
Members' Patd-in Accumulated
Equity Shares Par Value Capital deficit Totals

Balances at April 25, 2003 {inception) M - - b - b - $ - $ -
Contributions 157,416 - - - - 157,416
Net ioss {152,274) - - - (152,274)
Balances at December 31, 2003 5,142 - - - - 5,142
Contributions 372,673 - - - - 372,673
Draws 70,000} - - - - (70,000)
Imputed Interest 11,508 - - - - 11,508
Net loss (166,278) - - - - {166,278)
Balances at December 31, 2004 153,045 - - - - 153,045
Contributions 94,766 - . - - 94,766
Imputed Interest 5,134 - - - - 5,134
Net loss (210,929) - . . - (210,929)
Balances at December 31, 2005 42016 - - - - 42,016
Contributions 22,743 - - - - 22,743
Net loss from January 1, 2006 to March 3, 2006 (50,495) - - - - (50,495)
Merger with Mesa Energy, Inc. (Co.) {14,264) 10,000,000 10,000 584,240 (579.976) -
Fair value of options and warrants issued for services - - - 19,075 - 19,075
Shares issued for cash - 629,715 630 264,770 - 265,400
Net loss from March 4, 2006 to December 31, 2006 - - - - (338,074) (338,074)
Balances at December 31, 2006 10,620,715 10,630 368,085 (918,050) (39,335)
Shares issued for cash - 416,400 416 207,784 - 208,200
Discount on convertible debt - - - 187,427 - 187,427
Net loss - - - - (506,940) (506,940)
Balances at December 31, 2007 - 11,046,115 11,046 1,263,296 (1,424,990) (150,648)
Shares issued for purchase of stock of '

Poydras Energy, LLC - 1,500,000 1,500 748,500 - 750,000
Warrants issued with sale of oil and gas property - - - 31,071 - 31,071
Net income - - - - 917,351 9173514
Balances at June 30, 2008 5

5 - 12,546,115 $ 12,546 2,042,867 $ (507,639)

See accompanying summary of accounting policies and notes to financial statements.
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MESA ENERGY, INC.
(An Exploration Stage Company)
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Six Months Ended June 30, 2008 and 2007
and the period from Inception (April 25, 2003) to June 30, 2008
(Unaudited)

For the Six Months Ended Inception to
June 30, June 30, 2008

2008 2007

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income (loss) $ 917,352 $ (158,274) $ (507,638)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash used by
operating activities: '

Gain on sale of assets (1,673,620) - (1,673,620)
Imputed interest - 13,489 16,642
Amortization of debt discount - - 187,427
Depreciation, depletion, amortization, accretion and impairment
expense 148 - 32,864
Options and warrants issued for services - - 19,075
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts payable 30,799 (66) 49,297
Accrued expenses 302,404 645 335,203
Accrued expenses - related parties ' 17,118 - 66,680
_ CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (405,799) (144,206) (1,474,070)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for oil and gas development costs (183,081) (36,794) (920,762)
Cash acquired from purchase of Poydras Energy, LLC 1,326 1,326
Proceeds from sale of assets 2,450,000 - 2,500,000
Purchases of fixed assets - - (5,203)
CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 2,268,245 (36,794) 1,575,361
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES _
Proceeds from the sale of stock - 100,000 473,600
Borrowings on debt from related parties - 25,000 680,400
Borrowings on debt from third parties : - - 250,000
Members contributions - - 647,598
Members distributions - - (70,000)
Principal payments on debt from related parties (241,500) - (434,500)
CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES (241,500) 125,000 1,547,098
NET CHANGE IN CASH _ ' 1,620,946 (56,000) 1,648,389
CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 27,443 67,230 -
CASH AT END OF PERIOD £ 1,648,389 $ 11,230  § 1,648,389

See accompanying summary of accounting policies and notes to financial statements.
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MESA ENERGY, INC.
(An Exploration Stage Company)
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, continued
Six Months Ended June 30, 2008 and 2007
and the period from Inception (April 25, 2003) to June 30, 2008

(Unaudited)
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information: ,
Cash paid for interest $ 22510 $ 15,042 3
Cash paid for income taxes $ - $ - b3
Non-cash disclosures:
Note payable issued for purchase of Poydras Energy, LLC $ 100,000 $ - $
Common stock issued for purchase of Poydras Energy, LLC $ 750,000 h) - $
Warrants issued with the sale of oil and gas property $ 31,071 b - 5
Revision of asset retirement obligation $ - $ - $
Increase in asset retirement obligation $ - b - $

See accompanying summary of accounting policies and notes to financial statements.
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MESA ENERGY, INC.
(An Exploration Stage Company)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of financial statement presentation

The accompanying unaudited interim consolidated financial statements have not been reviewed by an independent
public accountant. +

The accompanying unaudited interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared by Mesa Energy, Inc. in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for interim financial information. Accordingly, they do
not include all of the information and footnotes required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete
financial statements. The information furnished in the interim consolidated financial statements includes normal
recurring adjustments and reflects all adjustments, which, in the opinion of management, are necessary for a fair
presentation of such financial statements. These interim consolidated financial statements should be read in
conjunction with Mesa Energy’s most recent audited consolidated financial statements and notes thereto dated
December 31, 2007 contained herein.

Organization and nature of operations

Mesa Energy, Inc. was originally incorporated as North American Risk Management, Inc. on January 24, 2001 in
the State of Colorado. On February 13, 2006, the name was changed to Mesa Energy, Inc. On March 3, 2006, Mesa
Energy, Inc. was the surviving entity in a merger with Mesa Energy, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, which
was formed April 25, 2003 to serve as an independent exploration and production company. Subsequently, the
company was reincorporated in the State of Nevada by merging into Mesa Energy, Inc., a Nevada corporation on
March 13, 2006. Mesa is currently engaged primarily in the acquisition, development, and rehabilitation of oil and
gas properties.

Mesa’s primary oil and gas operations are conducted through our wholly owned subsidiéry, Mesa Energy Operating,
LLC, a Texas limited liability company qualified as an operator in Texas, Oklahoma and Wyoming. All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation,

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Qil and gas properties

Mesa uses the successful efforts method of accounting for oil and gas producing activities. Costs to acquire mineral
interests in oqi_l and gas properties, to drill and equip exploratory wells that find proved reserves, to drill and equip
development wells and related asset retirement costs are capitalized. Costs to drill exploratory wells that do not find
proved reserves, geological and geophysical costs, and costs of carrying and retaining unproved properties are .
expensed.

Unproved oil and gas properties that are individually significant are periodically assessed for impairment of value,
and a loss is recognized at the time of impairment by providing an impairment allowance. Other unproved
properties are amortized based on the Company's experience of successful drilling and average holding period.
Capitalized costs of producing oil and gas properties, after considering estimated residual salvage values, are
depreciated and depleted by the unit-of-production method. Support equipment and other property and equipment
are depreciated over their estimated useful lives.



On the sale or retirement of a complete unit of a proved property, the cost and related accumulated depreciation,
depletion, and amortization are eliminated from the property accounts, and the resultant gain or loss is recognized.
On the retirement or sale of a partial unit of proved property, the cost is charged to accumulated depreciation,
depletion, and amortization with a resulting gain or loss recognized in income.

On the sale of an entire interest in an unproved property for cash or cash equivalent, gain or loss on the sale is
recognized, taking into consideration the amount of any recorded impairment if the property had been assessed
individually. If a partial interest in an unproved property is sold, the amount received is treated as a reduction of the
cost of the interest retained.

Recently issued accounting pronouncements

Mesa does not expect the adoption of recently issued accounting pronouncements to have a significant impact on
Mesa results of operations, financial position or cash flows.

NOTE 2 — GOING CONCERN

As indicated in the accompanying consolidated financial statements, Mesa has incurred recurring losses from
operations resulting in an accumulated deficit during the exploration stage of $507,638 and currently has no source
of recurring revenue. Mesa has working capital of $493,520 at June 30, 2008. These conditions raise substantial
doubt as to Mesa’s ability to continue as a going concern. To finance Mesa’s net losses, early stage stock has been
sold and officers and directors have funded Mesa through notes payable (see Note 4). There can be no assurance
that additional stock can be sold or that the officers and directors will have the ability to continue to make financing
available to Mesa in the future. The officers and directors are under no legal obligation to provide additional toans
to the company. In the event that the officers cannot continue to make such loans; create a source of recurring
revenues; or that Mesa does not receive funds from other sources, Mesa may be unable to continue to operate as a
going concern. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if Mesa is unable to
continue as a going concern.

NOTE 3 — OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES

All of Mesa’s oil and gas properties are located in the United States. No depletion expense was recorded during the
period from inception through June 30, 2008 as no production or sales occurrad.

The carrying values, net of impairment, at June 30, 2008 of Mesa’s oil and gas properties are:

Prospect Net Carrying Value
Main Pass 35 Project $ . 183,525
Coal Creek Prospect 206,085
Frenchy Springs Prospect 462,252
IP #) -
Total b 851,862

Costs excluded from amortization at June 30, 2008 were:

Acquisition Exploration
Year Incurred Casts Costs Impairment Total
2006 and prior b 236,963 % 421,598 §$ - 8 658,561
2007 - 37,360 {27,140) 10,220
2008 - 183,081 - 183,081
Total 5 236,963 § 642,039 $ (27,140 $§ - 851,862

Mesa holds oil and gas lease interests in Louisiana, Mississippi, Oklahoma and Wyoming. The leases are classified
as “Properties not subject to amortization” in Mesa’s financial statements. Mesa evaluates each of its properiies
upon completion of drilling and assessment of reserves to either classify as “Properties subject to amortization™ or
impair the properties. ‘
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Main Pass 35 Project — Plaquemines Parish, Louisiana

On January 1, 2008, Mesa Energy, Inc. acquired Poydras Energy Partners, LLC, a Louisiana operating company
now known as Poydras Energy, LLC (“Poydras™), along with its principal asset, the Main Pass 35 Project. The
Project has been shut down since Hurricane Katrina, The wells were undamaged but there was extensive damage to
the processing facility. Poydras will operate the property as a wholly owned subsidiary of Mesa. Mesa owns a net
working interest of 30% in the project.

Mesa acquired 50% of its interest in Poydras from its Chief Executive Officer in e¢xchange for a $100,000
promissory note from Mesa. The note bears interest at 6% and was due on March 31, 2008. Effective January 1,
2008, Mesa issued 1,500,000 shares of common stock valued at $750,000 to acquire the remaining 50% interest
from Freeman Energy, LLC (1,000,000 shares) and HS Investments (500,000 shares), affiliates of David Freeman.
Also on January 1, 2008, Mesa entered into an employment agreement with Mr. Freeman as its Executive Vice-
President of Qil & Gas Operations.

The purchase price was $850,000, paid as follows: (a) $100,000 as a note payable and (b) 1,500,000 shares of our
common stock, representing shares having a value of $750,000 based on the current selling price for our common
stock.

The acquisition has been accounted for in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Standards No.
141, “Business Combinations.” The total purchase price was allocated to the net tangible assets based on the
estimated fair values. No goodwill was recorded as there was no excess of the purchase price over the net tangible
assets, The allocation of the purchase price was based upon valuation data as of January 1, 2008. The allocation of
the purchase price is as follows:

Assets:

Cash and equivalents $ 1,326
Oil and gas properties 745,309
Other assets 600,830
Liabilities:

Accounts payable (2,288)
Notes payable (105,500)
Other long term liabilities (389,677)

¥ 850,000

Following Mesa’s acquisition of Poydras as a wholly owned subsidiary, Poydras entered into two Participation
Agreements with respect to the Main Pass 35 Project. One of the Participation Agreements was entered into on
January 17, 2008 with Roky Operating, LLC, which acquired a 40% working interest (30% net revenue interest) in
the project and 100,000 warrants of Mesa’s common stock. The total proceeds from the transaction were
$2,500,000. Mesa received $300,000 in January 2008, $1,900,000 in April 2008, and the balance of $300,000 in
June 2008.

Roky Operating, LLC was originally located by Trident Capital Funding, with whom Mesa had previously
contracted to locate an investor in the Main Pass 35 Project for a $300,000 finder's fee upon closing of the
transaction. This fee was paid on June 30, 2008.

Mesa recorded $300,000 of the $2,500,000 in total proceeds as advances from joint interest owners. The remaining
$2,200,000 receivable was attributable to the sale of the 40% working interest. Under successful efforts accounting,
Mesa first allocated the $2,200.000 of sales proceeds to the carrying value of the properties of $776,380, which
reduced the carrying value to zero. The remaining balance of $1,423,620 was recorded as gain on sale of properties.

Mesa also entered into a Participation Agreement with Hayhurst Investments, Ltd. (“Hayhurst™) on January 24, 2008
in which Hayhurst acquired a 3% working interest (2.25% net revenue interest) for $90,000, of which $50,000 was
paid to Poydras prior to the end of 2007 and $40,000 was paid to Mesa in January of 2008 after the closing of its
acquisition of Poydras. $40,000 recorded as gain on sale of assets represented the balance of proceeds from the sale
of 3% of the project to Hayhurst. In addition, Hayhurst was granted an option to acquire up to an additional 7%
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working interest (5.25% net revenue interest) in the Main Pass 35 Project. The option originally was to expire on
March 31, 2008, but was extended through April 30, 2008. Pursuant to a verbal extension, the option was exercised
on May 1, 2008 for net proceeds of $210,000. Such proceeds were recorded as Gain on Sale of Oil and Gas
Properties.

Rehabilitation of the Main Pass 35 processing facility has begun. We expect to test and begin production of the
previously preducing wells in the fourth quarter of 2008.

Frenchy Springs Prospect — Johnsan County, Wyoming

The Frenchy Springs Prospect is located on the west flank of the Powder River Basin on federal lands approximately
seven miles northwest of the town of Midwest in Johnson County, Wyoming.

The initial test well, the Mesa Energy #23-22, was drilled by Mesa Energy Operating, LLC, in August, 2006 Two
out of five potential productive zones have been tested and determined to be uneconomical, Mesa continues to
evaluate the remaining three zones. Weather and environmental restrictions do not aliow work on the location
during the period from February through July of each year limiting the time available for development of the well on
location. Additional geological and engineering testing was done in May of 2008, and additional completion efforts
in the unevaluated zones are planned for fall 2008.

On January 4, 2007, Mesa sold a 10% working interest in the prospect to a third party for $50,000 reducing Mesa’s
overall working interest to 50%. Proceeds from the sale of the working interest were recorded as a reduction in oil
and gas properties. No gain or loss was recognized for the sale of the partial working interests in accordance with
FAS 19 Financial Accounting and Reporting by Oil and Gas Producing Companies. Mesa Energy Operating, LLC,
is the operator of the Frenchy Springs Prospect.

NOTE 4 - SHORT-TERM DEBT - RELATED PARTIES

At June 30, 2008, short-term debt consisted of two notes payable to related parties for cash loaned to the company.
These notes total $451,400, are payable to entities owned by the founders and bear interest at a rate of 6% per
annum with principal and interest to mature on March 31, 2009. Two notes totaling $100,000 and $41,500 payable
to Mesa’s CEO were repaid on April 4, 2008. A note payable of $100,000 related to expenses paid by Mesa’s new
Executive Vice President on Poydras’ behalf prior to the acquisition of Poydras by Mesa was also repaid on April 4,
2008.

NOTE 5 - CONVERTIBLE PROMISSORY NOTE

Mesa boerrowed $250,000 under a convertible note from a private investor and consultant to Mesa. This note bears
interest at 12% per annum and matured on September 30, 2007, but has subsequently been extended until December
31, 2008. The note provides the investor the right to convert any or all of the outstanding debt to Mesa Energy
common shares, at $0.50 per share, any time prior to the maturity date. Attached to the note are three year warrants
for 300,000 common shares of Mesa Energy stock exercisable at $0.50 per share with an expiration date of
September 29, 2009,

NOTE 6 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Mesa is not currently involved in any pending legal proceedings.

Mesa is subject to cash calls (requests for pro-rata funding of drilling operations per approved budgets) related to its
various investments in oil and gas prospects. The potential cash calls are in the normal course of business for
Mesa’s oil and gas interests. ' Mesa will require funds in excess of its net cash flows from operations to meet its cash

calls for its various interests in oil and gas prospects to explore, produce, develop, and eventually sell the underlying
natural gas and oil products.
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NOTE 7 - STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY

On March 3, 2006, Mesa Energy, LLC, merged with Mesa Energy, Inc., a Colorado corporation. Mesa Energy, Inc.
(Colorado) (formerly known as North American Risk Corporation, Inc.) issued 9,100,000 shares in exchange for all
of the assets and liabilities of Mesa Energy, LLC.

On March 13, 2006, the combined entity merged with Mesa Energy, Inc., a Nevada corporation, and Mesa Energy,
Inc. (Nevada} issued 900,000 shares of common stock on a 1:1 basis to Mesa Energy, Inc. (Colorado).

Neither new entity had any assets, liabilities or operations. Both of the above transactions were accounted for as
recapitalizations of Mesa.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, Mesa issued 629,715 shares of common stock for cash proceeds of
$265,400 in a series of transactions. Mesa also issued 30,000 warrants for services with an exercise price of $.50
and an expiration date of December 15, 2009. The options and warrants were valued at $19,075 using the Black-
Scholes Option Pricing Model.

During the year ended December 31, 2007, Mesa issued 416,400 shares of common stock for cash proceeds of
$208,200.

Effective January 1, 2008, Mesa issued 1,500,000 shares of common stock to entities controlled by David L.
Freeman in exchange for a 50% member interest in Poydras.

On January 17, 2008, Mesa granted 100,000 warrants to the Sharon Wilensky Revocable Trust, an affiliate of Roky
Operating, LLC, as additional consideration in connection with Roky’s acquisition of a 40% working interest in an
oil and gas property from Mesa. Mesa determined the relative fair value of the warrants under the Black-Scholes
valuation model to be $31,071, which was recorded as additional oil and gas properties in the Main Pass 35 Project.
The parameters used in the Black-Scholes valuation model were: a risk-free interest rate of 2.46%,; the current stock
price on the date of issuance of $0.50 per common share; the exercise price of the warrants of $0.50 per share of
common stock; an expected term of three years; volatility of 98.65% and an expected dividend yield of 0.0%.

On March 20, 2008, Mesa’s Articles of Incorporation were amended to increase its total number of authorized
common shares to 100,000,000 and to establish 10,000,000 authorized preferred shares.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS AND PLAN OF OPERATION

The following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations should be read in conjunction
with the audited financial statements and related notes for December 31, 2007, and prior years as well as the
reviewed but unaudited financial statements and related notes for March 31, 2008, both of which are included
elsewhere in this Offering Circular. Certain statements in this discussion and elsewhere in this report constitute
forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 2IE of the Exchange Act. See “Forward Looking
Statements™ elsewhere in this Offering Circular. Because this discussion involves risk and uncertainties, our actual
results may differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements,

A Note About Forward-Looking Statements

The statements, other than statements of historical fact, included in this report are forward-looking
statements. Forward-looking statements generally can be identified by the use of forward-looking terminology such
as “may,” “will,” “expect,” “intend,” “estimate,” “anticipate,” “plan,” “seek,” or “believe.” We believe that the
expectations reflected in such forward-looking statements are accurate. However, we cannot assure you that such
expectations will occur. Our actual future performance could differ materially from such statements. You should
not unduly rely on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date of this report. Except as
required by law, we are not obligated to release publicly any revisions to these forward-looking statements to reflect
events or circumstances occurring after the date of this report or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.

Overview
Selected Financial Information Line Item Explanations

The following discussion and analysis provides information which management believes is relevant for an
assessment and understanding of unaudited financial condition and results of operations for June 30, 2008. The
discussion should be read in conjunction with our audited financial statements and related notes and the other
financial information included elsewhere in this report.

Poydras acquisition and sale of working interests

On January 1, 2008, we acquired Poydras Energy Partners, LL.C, a Louisiana limited liability company now
known as Poydras Energy, LLC (“Poydras”). Poydras is a New Orleans-based oil and gas operating company,
whose primary asset is a leasehold interest in the Main Pass 35 Field, Plaquemines Parish, Louisiana (the “Main
Pass 35 Project”). The Main Pass 35 Project was producing approximately 150 barrels of oil per day prior to being
shut down in advance of Hurricane Katrina. The wells were undamaged but there was extensive damage to the
processing facility. The previous owner of the property is a public company that is now focused on deep-water,
offshore drilling and production. it chose to sell this property because its attention has shifted to the deep-water
Gulf of Mexico, making this property a non-core asset for it. Our technical team believes that the processing facility
can be repaired and the wells put back into production in a 90- to 120-day period.

We acquired a 50% member interest in Poydras from David L. Freeman, our Executive Vice President —
Oil & Gas Operations. In exchange, we issued 1,500,000 shares of our restricted common stock to entities
controlled by him. The remaining 50% member interest in Poydras was acquired from our Chairman and CEO,
Randy M. Griffin. For his member interest in Poydras, we issued a $100,000 promissory note to him, which we paid
in full on April 4, 2008. The consideration paid to Mr, Griffin was his cost basis in such member interest, which he
had recently acquired specifically for the transfer of such interest to us.

Subsequent to our acquisition of Poydras, which became a wholly owned subsidiary of ours, Poydras
entered into two Participation Agreements with respect to the Main Pass 35 Project. One of the Participation
Agreements was with Roky Operating, LLC, which acquired a 40% working interest (30% net revenue interest).
We recorded $300,000 of the $2,500,000 total proceeds from the sale to Roky as Advances from Joint Interest
Owners. The remaining $2,200,000 receivable was attributable to the sale of the 40% working interest. Under
“successful efforts” accounting, we first allocated the sale price to the carrying value of the property ($776,380),
which reduced it to zero. The remaining balance of $1,423,620 was recorded as gain on sale of assets. $1,900,000
of the receivable was received on April 4, 2008, and the remaining $300,000 was received on June 25, 2008.
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The other Participation Agreement was with Hayhurst Investments, Ltd. (“Hayhurst”), which acquired a
3% working interest (2.25% net revenue interest) for $90,000, of which $50,000 was paid to Poydras prior to the end
of 2007 and $40,000 was paid to Mesa in January of 2008 after the closing of its acquisition of Poydras. $40,000
was recorded as gain on sale of assets representing the balance of proceeds from the sale of 3% of the project to
Hayhurst. In addition, Hayhurst was granted an option to acquire up to an additional 7% working interest (5.25%
net revenue interest) in the Main Pass 35 Project. The option originally was to expire on March 31, 2008, but was
extended through and including April 30, 2008. Pursuant to a verbal extension, the option was exercised on May 1,
2008 for net proceeds of $210,000. Such proceeds were recorded as Gain on Sale of Oil and Gas Properties.

Revenue

Mesa Energy, Inc., is an exploration stage company and, as of the date of this Offering Circular, has not yet
commenced production. Management believes that testing and initial production from the Main Pass 35 and Coal
Creek properties will occur in the fourth quarter of 2008.
Operating Expenses

Operating expenses to date have consisted primarily of legal and professional expenses consisting of audits,
filings and promotional and other expenses related to our public company efforts, as well as legal, prospect, and
finance fees related to the acquisition of Poydras and the Main Pass 35 Project and the subsequent sale of 50% of the
working interest to Roky and Hayhurst.
Other Expenses

Other expenses consist of interest income and interest expense. Interest expense is from interest paid on
our convertible note as well as the accrual of interest on related party debt.

Comparison between Fiscal Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

Revenue

Mesa Energy, Inc. is an exploration stage company and, as of the date of this Offering Circular, has not yet
commenced production. Management believes that testing and initial production from the Main Pass 35 and Coal
Creek properties will occur in the fourth quarter of 2008.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses for the year ended December 31, 2007 was $261,077, a decrease of $108,108 from
$369,185 for the year ended December 31, 2006. The decrease was primarily due to higher legal and professional
fees and other general and administrative expenses having been incurred in 2006 for work related to Mesa’s public
filings. We will continue our efforts to manage administrative costs going forward.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation, depletion, amortization, accretion, and impairment expense for the year ended December 31,
2007 was $28,554, primarily due to the expiration of non-essential mineral leases.

Interest Income and Expense

Interest expense was $246,350 for the year ended December 31, 2007 as compared to interest expense of
$23,798 for the year ended December 31, 2006, an increase of $222,552. The increase was due to $187,427 of non-
cash debt discount charged to interest expense related to warrants issued in association with the convertible debt and
interest on the convertible debt of $250,000 and related party debt of $487,400. Interest income for the same
periods was immaterial.

*
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Comparison between Six Months Ended June 30, 2008 and 2007

Revenue

Mesa Energy, Inc. is an exploration stage company and, as of the date of this Offering Circular, has not yet
commenced production. Management believes that testing and initial production from the Main Pass 35 and Coal
Creek properties will occur in the fourth quarter of 2008,

Poydras acquisition and sale of working interests

On January 1, 2008, Mesa Energy, Inc. acquired Poydras, a Louisiana operating company, along with its
principal asset, the Main Pass 35 Project. The Project has been shut down since Hurricane Katrina. The wells were
undamaged but there was extensive damage to the processing facility. Poydras will operate the property as a wholly
owned subsidiary of Mesa. Mesa owns a net working interest of 30% in the project.

The purchase price was $850,000, paid as follows: (a) $100,000 as a note payable and (b} 1,500,000 shares
of our common stock, representing shares having a value of $750,000 based on the current selling price for our
common stock.

Also in the first quarter of 2008, Mesa consummated sales of 43% of its Main Pass 35 project, 40% of the
project was sold to Roky Operating, LLC. Mesa recorded $300,000 of the $2,500,000 in total proceeds from the
Roky sale as advances from joint interest owners. The remaining $2,200,000 receivable was attributable to the sale
of the 40% working interest. Under successful efforts accounting, Mesa first allocated the sale price to the carrying
value of the property of $776,380, which reduced it to zero. The remaining balance of $1,423,620 was recorded as
gain on sale of assets. $1,900,000 of the receivable was received on April 4, 2008, and the remaining $300,000 was
received on June 25, 2008,

The remaining $40,000 recorded as gain on sale of assets represented the balance of proceeds from the sale
of 3% of the project to Hayhurst. :

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses for the six months ended June 30, 2008 were $946,966, a decrease of $1,077,120 from
$130,154 for the six months ended June 30, 2007. The decrease was primarily due to the $1,673,620 gain associated
with the sale of the Main Pass Project working interest.
Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation, amortization, and impairment expense of $148 was recognized for the six months ended
June 30, 2008 compared to depreciation, amortization, and impairment expense of $0 for the siXx months ended
June 30, 2007, an increase of $148.
Interest Income and Expeunse

Interest expense was $39,626 for the six months ended June 30, 2008, as compared to interest expense of
$28,531 for the six months ended June 30, 2007, an increase of $11,095. The increase was due to additional related

party debt incurred in the second half of 2007. The difference in interest income for the same periods was
immaterial.
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Comparison between Three Months Ended June 30, 2008 and 2007

Revenue

Mesa Energy, Inc. is an exploration stage company and, as of the date of this Offering Circular, has not yet
commenced production. Management believes that testing and initial production from the Main Pass 35 and Coal
Creek properttes will occur in the fourth quarter of 2008,

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses for the three months ended June 30, 2008 were $(116,979), a decrease of $190,542
from $73,563 for the three months ended June 30, 2007. The decrease was primarily due to the $210,000 gain
associated with exercise of the option to purchase 7% of the working interest in the Main Pass Project by Hayhurst.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation, amortization, and impairment expense of $74 was recognized for the three months ended
June 30, 2008 compared to depreciation, amortization and impairment expense of $0 for the three months ¢nded
June 30, 2007, an increase of $74.

Interest Income and Expense

Interest expense was $21,220 for the three months ended June 30, 2008, as compared to interest expense of
$14,311 for the three months ended June 30, 2007, an increase of $6,909. The increase was due to additional related
party debt incurred in the second half of 2007. The difference in interest income for the same periods was
immaterial,

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Overview

As of June 30, 2008, we have a working capital surplus of $493,520 as compared to a working capital
deficit of $310,816 as of December 31, 2007. The working capital deficit was attributable to an increase in related
party debt due to additional loans from our CEO to fund ongoing operations until we can generate sufficient
revenues from operations to meet our working capital requirements. Our current assets increased by $1,620,946 for
the period ended June 30, 2008, as compared to the period ended December 31, 2007. This increase in working
capital was mainly due to the proceeds associated with the sale of 50% of the Main Pass Project.

As of December 31, 2007, the outstanding balance of principal and accrued interest on our related and
unrelated party debt was $786,962. As of June 30, 2008, the outstanding balance of principal and accrued interest
on our related and unrelated party debt was $768,080, a decrease of $18,882. This decrease was due to a reduction
in related party debt.

Historically, our sources of liquidity primarily have been cash from debt and the sale of common stock. In
the fourth quarter of 2008, we expect to commence receiving revenue from production from our oil and gas
properties. We cannot, however, be certain that cash generated from future operations will be adequate to support
our working capital requirements.

Cash and Accounts Receivable

Cash increased by $1,620,946 at June 30, 2008 compared to December 31, 2007, primarily due to the sale
of 50% of the Main Pass 35 Project.
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Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses increased by $45,796 to $70,859 at December 31, 2007 from
$25,063 at December 31, 2006 and by $52,610 to $123,469 at June 30, 2008, from $70,859 at December 31, 2007,
in each case largely due to the timing of payments of outstanding invoices and interest accruals on related party
debt.

The outstanding balance of $250,000 in convertible debt did not change in 2007 or in the first half of 2008.
Notes Payabie to related parties increased $36,000 from $451,400 on December 31, 2006 to $487,400 on December
31, 2007 as a result of loans from our CEO. This balance decreased by $36,000 as of June 30, 2008 to $451,400 as a
result of a pay-down of the principal balance owed to our CEQ.

Cash Flows

For the six months ended June 30, 2008, the net cash used by operating activities of $405,799 reflected
working capital requirements to fund operating and general and administrative activities until such time as we begin
generating revenues from operations.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, net cash used by operating activities of $265,163 resulted from a
net loss of $506,940, plus a non-cash amortization of debt discount of $187,427, decreases in accounts payable and
accrued expenses.

For the six months ended June 30, 2008, net cash provided by investing activities was $2,268,245
compared to net cash used by investing activities of $36,794 for the same period in 2007. The principal investing
activity in the first half of 2008 relates to proceeds from the sale of a working interest in the Main Pass 35 Project
whereas the principal activities in the first quarter of 2007 were capital expenditures on our Frenchy Springs oil and
gas project.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, net cash used in investing activities was $18,825, compared to
$428,197 for the year ended December 31, 2006. Net cash used for the year ended December 31, 2006 was for oil
and gas development costs.

For the six months ended June 30, 2008, net cash used by financing activities was $241,500, compared to
net cash provided by financing activities of $125,000 for the six months ended June 30, 2007, primarily as a result
principal payments made on debt from related parties for 2008, compared to proceeds received from issuance of
debt and sale of stock during the six months ended June 30, 2007,

Net cash provided by financing activities totaled $244,200 for the year ended December 31, 2007,
compared to $768,543 for the year ended December 31, 2006. The difference is due to a significant reduction in
borrowing on related and unrelated party debt in 2007 compared to 2006.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
We have no off-balance sheets arrangements.

BUSINESS

Included in this description of our business is various terminologies specific to the oil and gas industry.
The following is a glossary of some of these terms.

Annular injection — Injection of water, gas or other substances down the well-bore between the production casing
and tubing for purposes of water disposal or pressure maintenance.

Cash call - Request for pro-rata funding of drilling operations per approved budgets.
Developmental drilling — Drilling that occurs after the initial discovery of hydrocarbons in a reservoir.

"Exploratory drilling ~ Drilling in search of previously undiscovered reservoirs. Such wells can be drilled (1) in
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previously unproven areas, (2) to test or extend the proved limits of a field, or (3) within a field to test unproven
deeper zones.

Farm-out — An agreement whereby the owner of a lease agrees to assign part or all of a leaschold interest to a third
party in return for drilling of a well or wells and/or the performance of other required activities.

High water cut — A well whose production consists of a significant quantity of water that requires disposal.

Net revenue interest — The portion of oil and gas production revenue remaining after the deduction of royalty
interests.

Working interest — The interest in oil or gas that includes the reSponS|b111ty for alt drilling, developing and
operating costs.

History

Mesa Energy, inc., is a company whose predecessor entity, Mesa Energy, LLC, was formed in April 2003
to engage in the oil and gas industry. The Company’s primary oil and gas operations are conducted through its
wholly owned subsidiaries, Mesa Energy Operating, LLC, a Texas limited liability company (“Mesa Operating™)
and Poydras. Mesa Operating is a licensed/qualified operator in the states of Texas, Oklahoma, and Wyoming.
With the exception of the Main Pass 35 Project, which is operated by Poydras, all field operations of the Company
are conducted by Mesa Operating. Both operating entities have in the past, and will continue in the future to
employ, on an as-needed basis, the services of drilling contractors, other drilling related vendors, field service
companies and professional petroleum engineers as required in connection w1th the future drilling and future
production operations of the Company.

The Company was originally incorporated as North American Risk Management Incorporated on January
24, 2001 in the State of Colorado. It was organized to engage in the business of providing insurance to independent
and fleet truck operators as an affiliate and was in the process of acquiring a truck fleet of some 125 vehicles.
However, it had no significant operations, and because its business operations did not commence in a timely
manner, operations ceased after approximately six months. On March 3, 2006, the Company was the surviving
entity in a merger with Mesa Energy, LLC, a Texas limited liability company. Subsequently, the Company
reincorporated in the State of Nevada by merging with and into Mesa Energy, Inc., a Nevada corporation on March
13, 2006. On March 21, 2008, we filed a Certificate of Amendment of Articles of Incorporation increasing the
number of our authorized shares to a total of 110,000,000, of which 100,000,000 shares are designated as common
stock, $0.001 par value per share, and 10,000,000 shares are designated as preferred stock, $0.001 par value per
share. The Amended Articles of Incorporation provide that our Board of Directors shall designate and fix the rights,
privileges, preferences, and restrictions attributable to the preferred stock. At the present time, no rights, privileges,
preferences, or restrictions have been designated or fixed and no preferred shares are outstanding.

Our principal executive offices are located at 5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525, Dallas, Texas 75254.
Our telephone number is 972-490-9595.

General Philosophy

Our business plan is to build a strong, balanced and diversified portfolio of oil and gas reserves and
production revenue through the acquisition of solid, long-term existing production with enhancement potential and
the development of highly diversified, multi-well developmental and defined-risk exploratory drilling opportunities.
We expect this approach to result in steady reserve growth, strong earnings, and significant capital appreciation.

We intend to operate, or directly control the operation of, through our wholly-owned subsidiaries Mesa
Operating or Poydras, or their designees, all properties that we own or acquire. In our opinion, the lack of control
resulting from leaving operational control in the hands of third parties substantially increases the risks associated
with oil and gas drilling, development and production.

We believe that a successful oi! and gas development program should include:

» Diversification — variety of location, depth, supporting data, oil vs. gas
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s  Volume — ownership of and/or participation in a large number of wells

¢ Potential — multiple opportunities for high rates of return

We plan for our portfolio to ultimately consist of a balanced and diversified mix of multiple asset
components that will include existing production plus developmental and defined-risk exploratory drilling
opportunities with special emphasis on the three keys to success as outlined above.

Various Federal and state regulations regarding the discharge of materials into the environment are
applicable to our operations, We maintain strict compliance with these regulations and endeavor to do all we can to
make certain that the environment is protected in and around our operations. The cost of environmental control
facilities and efforts is included as a line item in the budget of each operation as appropriate. We anticipate no
extraordinary capital expenditures for environmental control facilities related to any of our existing operations for
the current fiscal year,

Employees

As of June 30, 2008, we had three full-time employees and one part-time employee, including our
executive officers. We believe the relationship we have with our employees is good. Beginning in the fourth
_ quarter of 2008, we anticipate the need for additional accounting and technical personnel and, although demand for
quality staff is high in the oil and gas industry, we believe we will be able to fill these positions in a timely manner.

Description of Corporate Offices

Our corporate offices-are currently located in Spring Valley Center, a six-story office complex at 5220
Spring Valley Road, Dallas, Texas 75254. The current lease for our office space (Suite 525) expires September 30,
2008. The existing office space covers 1,492 square feet with a monthly rent of $2,292. Due to the increase in
staffing that will likely be required for accounting and technical support of our operations; we anticipate the need for
more office space in the near future, possibly in the fourth quarter of 2008. Our management believes that there is
ample space to accommodate such growth in the existing building complex or in a number of surrounding
commercial office buildings.

Financial Statements and “Going Concern” Opinion

The auditor’s reports accompanying our audited financial statements for the years ended December 2006
and 2007, included elsewhere herein, contained an explanation that our financial statements were prepared assuming
that we will continue as a going concern. The report cites the generation of significant losses from operations, an
accumulated deficit, and a working capital deficit. Our ability to continue operating as a going concern will depend
on our ability to derive sufficient funds from the sale of our leases or the production of oil and gas thereon to
generate gross revenues in excess of our required cash expenditures and, thereafter, to generate sufficient funds to
allow us to effectuate our business plan. Further, to the extent that funds for our operations and business plan are
required that exceed our gross revenues, our ability to continue operating as a going concern will also depend on our
ability to obtain sufficient financing, whether in the form of debt or equity. We cannot provide any assurance that
we will have sufficient sales or that sufficient financing will be available to us on terms or at times that we may
require. Failure in any of these efforts may materially and adversely affect our ability to continue our operations or
for you to receive any positive return on your investment in us.

Prior Activities

In the last three fiscal years, we have drilled one exploratory well, the Frenchy Springs 23-22, and no
developmental wells. The Frenchy Springs well is still undergoing testing per the discussion on page 20, below.
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Present Activities
Main Pass 35 Project - Plaquemines Parish, Louisiana

In January, 2008, Mesa Energy, Inc. acquired Poydras, a New Orleans based Louisiana operating company
along with the Main Pass 35 Project. The Project was producing approximately 150 barrels of oil per day prior to
being shut down in advance of Hurricane Katrina. The wells were undamaged but there was extensive damage to
the processing facility. This facility consists of a platform in shallow water with storage tanks, compressor,
generator, crew quarters, and various pieces of separating and processing equipment located thereon. The oil and
gas produced from the wells is “high water cut”, meaning that a significant volume of fluid must be separated and
processed. The separated water is re-injected into a disposal well located near the facility. The oil is then stored in
tanks at the facility until it is offloaded into transport barges for delivery to market. The gas that is produced is used
as fuel for the processing equipment and for “gas lift,” meaning that it is re-injected into the wells for pressure
maintenance.

The previous owner of the property is a public company that is now focused on deep-water, Gulf of Mexico
drilling and production. They chose to sell this property because their attention has shifted to their deep-water
activities making this property a non-core asset.

The project includes at least two re-completion opportunities as well as an offset oil PUD (proved
undeveloped) location and both shallow and deep gas potential. In addition, we believe that we can offer third party
processing services to other producers in the area which could generate significant additional revenue for the
company. Poydras will operate the property as a wholly owned subsidiary of Mesa.

Rehabilitation of the processing facility is underway and, as of October 24, 2008, is approximately 85%
complete. The budget for completion of the rehabilitation of the facility is $1,200,000. We expect to test and begin
production of the previcusly producing wells in the fourth quarter of 2008. The re-completion of up-hole zones in
two non-producing well-bores is planned for the first quarter of 2009. In addition, we will begin engineering and
geological studies to evaluate potential natural gas drilling opportunities on the property as well as the possible
drilling of offset oil PUD locations.

A third party engineering report dated February 15, 2008, was prepared by Seek Production, LLC, 11807
Westheimer, Suite 550, Houston, Texas 77077. The effective date of the report was December 31, 2007, This
report has not previously been filed with any Federal authority or agency nor has any other reserve estimate and we
are only allowed to use it in connection with this Offering Circular or for our own internal use. The report estimates
the net proved reserves for 100% (8/8ths) Working Interest (net of royalty). Our net Working Interest ownership in
the property is 30% (22.5% Net Revenue Interest). The Proved Producing (Shut-in) category relates to the wells
that were producing approximately 150 barrels of oil per day in August, 2005 prior to being shut-in prior to the
arrival of Hurricane Katrina.

Estimated un-risked (not adjusted for risk) reserves for oil, in barrels of oil (*BO”), and gas, per thousand
cubic feet (“MCF”), to Mesa’s 30% interest is:

- Proved Developed Naon-producing (Shut-In) 109,510 BO

. Proved — Behind Pipe 30,724 BO 34,650 MCF
. Proved Undeveloped 22,301 BO 19,440 MCF
. Totals ' 162,535 BO 54,090 MCF

The property includes portions of State Lease 1958 (1,506 gross acres) and State Lease 2125 (389 gross
acres) for a total of 1,895 gross. The net acreage attributable to Mesa’s interest is 568.5 acres. The acreage is all
classified as “held by production” by the State of Louisiana due to moratoriums put in place after Hwricane Katrina.
The acreage includes at least 6 inactive well-bores with potential for re-completion (Proved-Behind Pipe) as well as
at least one Proved Undeveloped location.

In addition, we are evaluating several other potential acquisitions in the Main Pass area. We cannot
provide any assurance that we will close any or all of such potential acquisitions or that, if closed, we will have the
economic ability to exploit such opportunities, or that any of such acquisitions will prove profitable.
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Coal Creek Prospect — Sequoyah County, Oklahoma

The Coal Creek Prospect is a developmental prospect targeting the Brent Sand, a shallow gas reservoir
present in the Arkoma Basin of eastern Oklahoma. Approximately 800 gross acres are under lease near the town of
Muldrow, Oklahoma, and the acreage includes the Cook #1, a completed and tested gas well awaiting pipeline hook-

up.

On December 26, 2007, Mesa Energy, Inc. closed a “farm-out” transaction with Wentworth Operating
Company of Edmond, OK, wherein Wentworth will acquire Mesa’s pipeline right-of-way after they construct a
natural gas gathering systern and approximately three miles of pipeline to connect the Cook #1 and future wells to an
Arkansas Oklahoma Gas Company (AQG) sales line to the south. In addition, Wentworth will fund, dril}, and
complete the Gipson #1, a direct offset to the Cook #1 and a twin to the Eglinger #1. The Eglinger #1 was drilled in
1944 in search of oil and encountered gas in two Brent Sand zones between 1,200 and 1,300 feet. It tested 1.5
million cubic feet per day from these intervals. Due to the lack of pipeline access and low gas prices, this well was
not completed and was later plugged.

The Gipson #1 will be drilled to a total depth of approximately 4,500 to test not only the Brent Sand but
also the Hunton, a gas-bearing sand widely produced in this area. We expect the well to be drilled in the third
quarter of 2008.-

As of the date of this Offering Circular, Mesa owns 100% of the working interest in this project. However,
upon completion of the above, Wentworth will earn a 70% working interest in the project. We plan to retain the
remaining 30%. We believe there could be at least five additional offset drilling locations and expect those locations
to be drilled in late 2008 and early 2009 as part of the overall development plan.

Although our general philosophy is to operate all of our properties, we have a long-standing relationship
with Wentworth Operating Company and are comfortable with them as the operator of this property. They have a
similar property that is only a few miles away and, as a result of this arrangement, both projects will be able to share
a pipeline tap and processing facilities resulting in a significant cost savings. Other operational efficiencies will also
result from the arrangement.

Frenchy Springs Prospect — Johnson County, Wyoming

The Frenchy Springs Prospect is located on the west flank of the Powder River Basin on federal lands
about seven miles northwest of the town of Midwest in Johnson County, Wyoming. The prospect lies on trend with
and about five miles to the northwest of the Salt Creek Field, one of the largest light, high gravity oil fields in North
America, having produced over 687,000,000 barrels of oil and 749 billion cubic feet of gas. Although we cannot
predict the future production of the Frenchy Springs Prospect based upon the past production of the Salt Creek Field,
we believe it to be reasonably indicative of the potential for production of that area.

The initial test well, the Mesa Energy #23-22, was drilled by Mesa Energy in August 2006, to a total
vertical depth of 4,026 feet. The deepest zone, the second Wall Creek, showed good potential for both oil and gas
and an effort to complete the well took place in early January, 2007. However, we were unable to establish
production in the second Wall Creek or in one of the up-hole zones. Due to weather issues and environmental
restrictions (no surface disturbing activities between February 1% and July 31%), we deferred further attempts to
complete the well until a later date. We later elected to defer additional activities until the last half of 2008 due to
the lack of availability of a completion rig the summer and fall of 2007.

Two other shallow zones in the well-bore also look prospective, Additional geological and engineering
testing took place in May 2008, and we expect to attempt a completion in the shallow zones in Fall 2008. If we are
successful, as to which we cannot currently provide any assurance, additional developmental wells will be drilled in
2009. Mesa Energy, Inc. owns 50% of the prospect with the balance owned by industry partners including Atlantic
0il and Gas Development, LLC. Mesa Energy Operating, LLC, is the operator of the Frenchy Springs Prospect.
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IP #1 Re-completion - Hancock County, Mississippi

The [P #1 is located in the Ansley Field in Hancock County, Mississippi. This well was originally drilled
in 1981 to a depth of 14,800°. It was subsequently re-completed and tested in a couple of up-hole zones with the
most recent in 2005 being at a depth of 10,750°. Although there was significant oil production, there was a high
water cut. With no disposal facility in the area, the well was deemed by the operator to be uneconomic and was
abandoned. Subsequently, the lease expired and ownership of the well-bore reverted to the mineral owner.

The State of Mississippi has recently agreed to allow water produced by the well to be injected back into a
different zone in the same well-bore by “annular injection”. As a result of that change in policy, the dramatic
increase in oil prices and the low cost of putting the well back online, this well should now not only be “economic”
but should be highly productive. Mesa has obtained a new lease from the mineral owner. No lease bonus was paid
for the lease. The lease terms call for a 25% royalty, with an expiration date of November 19, 2008.

In late September, 2008, we commenced the re-completion of the well. Initial testing indicated fluid entry
of approximately 350 barrels per day with an oil cut of 10% to 12%. Several potential pumping scenarios were
subsequently evaluated, a decision was made, and the pump has been ordered. We currently expect the pump to be
installed and production to begin in November, 2008.

As is customary in the oil and gas industry, for all of the projects described above, our mineral rights have
been leased from the mineral owners.

Summary of Present Activities

As of September 1, 2008, we have one exploratory well awaiting additional completion activities (Frenchy
Springs 23-22 — 50% working interest), one well drilled, completed and waiting on a pipeline connection (Cook #1 —
pipeline under construction — currently 100% working interest subject to fanm-out agreement), one well tested and
awaiting pump installation, and eight wells (30% working interest) shut-in awaiting completion of the Main Pass 35
processing facility,

Planned Acquisitions and Drilling
Acquisition of Producing Properties:

In keeping with our philosophy of balance and diversification, we are is cwirently evaluating several
producing oil and gas properties generating significant monthly net revenue with re-completion and offset
developmental well potential. Acquisitions of this type could add proved, developed reserves to Mesa's asset base
and provide a strong foundation for future growth. As a result of these acquisitions, we hope to fund our early stage
operating expenses and overhead out of revenue.

Acquisition and Drilling of a Defined-risk Exploratory Prospect:

We are currently evaluating a number of exploratory prospects with substantial, multi-well potential and
intend to acquire and drill, in conjunction with industry partners, one or more of these prospects in the fourth quarter
of 2008.

Acquisition of a Low-risk Developmental Drilling Praject:

In keeping with our Business Plan, we are currently evaluating a number of shallow gas production and
developmental drilling projects with enormous expansion potential. We believe these are very low-risk
developmental drilling projects with the potential to drill hundreds of wells and book extensive reserves.

Qur current Business Plan calls for the acquisition and early stage development of this type of project in
late 2008 with an extensive developmental drilling program to get underway in 2009. Possible targets currently
being evaluated include shallow gas drilling in south Louisiana, a Devonian Shale project in the Appalachian Basin
and a coal bed methane project in Montana. Many public energy companies have created a vast reserve base and
significant stockholder equity with this type of drilling. As we are seeking to build low-risk reserves, this type of
developmental drilling can be extremely productive.
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In order to complete our analysis, acquire, and develop the properties discussed above, we wiil be required
to raise substantial additional capital in the form of debt or equity or enter into joint ventures with other parties.
These activities could substantially dilute existing stockholders, including participants in this offering or make our
properties subject to senior liens or other encumbrances. :

MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth information regarding the members of the board of directors and
executive officers of the Company:

Name Age  Position
Randy M. Griffin 55 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
Ray L. Unruh 61 President, Secretary, Acting Chief Financial Officer and a Director
David L.. Freeman 51 Executive Vice President — Oil and Gas Operations

Our directors have been elected to serve until the next annual meeting of the stockholders and until their
respective successors have been elected and qualified or until death, resignation, removal or disqualification.
Our Articles of Incorporation provide that the number of directors to serve on the Board of Directors may be
established, from time to time, by action of the Board of Directors or stockholders. Vacancies on the Board are
filled by a majority vote of the remaining directors on the Board. The Company’s executive officers are
appointed by and serve at the discretion of the Board.

Randy M. Griffin has served as our Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer
since ‘our inception in March 2006. Mr. Griffin’s responsibilities include oversight of the business and
administrative activities of our company as well as direction of the ongoing effort to identify, acquire, and
develop high-quality drilling and production prospects. He performed the same functions for our predecessor
entity, Mesa Energy, LLC, from its tnception in April 2003. From March 2001 until March 2003, Mr. Griffin
was associated with a Dallas-based group of companies engaged in oil and gas exploration and development,
pipeline development and construction, land management and lease acquisition. During that period, he served
as President of Southwest Land Management, L.P., and Americo Gas Pipeline, LLC, where he was responsible
for prospect and lease generation, land management and pipeline development. He also served as chief
operating officer of an affiliate of those entities, Santa Fe Petroleum, LLC. He was responsible for the
development, construction and subsequent sale of a 62-mile natural gas gathering system in Shelby County,
Texas, and for the negotiation and closing of the sale of Santa Fe’s natural gas production and undeveloped
property in Shelby County, a divestiture valued at just under $30,000,000. In addition, he negotiated the
acquisition of Southwest Land Management’s acreage position in Hopkins County, Texas, and coordinated the
pipeline development and drilling of a discovery well in that field. Mr. Griffin brings 30 years of broad
business development and management experience to the Company. Prior to his involvement in the oil and gas
industry, he was directly responsible for the development, financing, and construction of more than
$30,000,000 worth of multi-family and senior housing projects. "As a result of his work in the senior housing
arena, he was elected Chairman of the Board of Directars of the Texas Assisted Living Association (TALA), a
statewide senior housing trade association, and served two terms in that capacity. He wrote numerous articles
in TALA publications regarding senior housing and healthcare issues, spoke on several occasions at
conventions and trade shows, and testified on numercus occasions before state legislative committees
regarding senior issues. Mr. Griffin graduated from East Texas State University in May of 1975 with a degree
in Finance and Business Management.

Ray L. Unruh has served as our President, Secretary, Acting Chief Financial Officer, and a Director
since our inception in March 2006. Mr. Unruh’s responsibilities include oversight and management of
company operations including drilling and land management. He performed the same functions for our
predecessor entity, Mesa Energy, LLC, from its inception in April 2003. From March 1999 until March 2003,
Mr. Unruh served as the Vice-President of Santa Fe Petroleum, L.L.C. and the President of its operating
Affiliate, TexTron Southwest, LLC. During that period, he performed a variety of administrative and
executive functions for both companies in connection with the oil and gas development and exploration
activities undertaken by those companies in Shelby County, Texas. During Mr. Unruh’s tenure, TexTron
drilled 21 horizontal James Lime wells in Shelby County and Santa Fe became the largest gas producer in
Shelby County. Eighteen of 21 wells drilled in that field were commercially successful. As of January 2006,
these wells .had produced nearly 25 billion cubic feet (BCF) of gas and over 60,000 barrels of oil. In
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September of 2002, TexTron also drilled a Smackover oil well in Hopkins County, Texas, which was classified
as a new field discovery well and has produced, through April 2007, over 459,000 barrels of oil. Mr. Unruh
left Santa Fe Petroleum, LLC and TexTron Southwest, LLC, in March 2003 with Mr. Griffin to form and
operate Mesa Energy, LLC. Previously, Mr. Unruh performed management and financial consulting services
for Texas Northern Oil Company in the early 1990°s and Phoenix Resources, LLC, Dallas, Texas, from 1995
to 1998. He owned and operated Red River Energy and Supply Company, an oil field equipment company in
the early 1980°s. Mr. Unruh has a broad based business background including significant business experience
in the real estate industry. He has served as project manager for a residential construction company as well as
having acted as developer of office complexes and other commercial real estate projects. In addition he
organized and directed the commercial sales division of a diversified real estate company whose annual
development budget exceeded $100,000,000. Mr. Unruh attended Oklahoma State University, where he
majored in Business Administration and Finance,

David L. Freeman 'has served as our Executive Vice President — Oil and Gas Operations since
January 1, 2008, Mr. Freeman has over thirty years experience in oil and gas operations, business
development, and property transactions. In 1976, Mr. Freeman began his career with Shell Oil Company as a
Preventative Maintenance Technician. His responsibilities included the repair and maintenance of production
equipment on an offshore platform. During this period, Mr. Freeman completed 500 hours of course work with
the American Petroleum Institute. In 1980, Mr. Freeman went to work for Gulf Oil/Chevron where he
supervised up to 100 personnel for work including downhele/workover/drilling rigs, mechanical, electrical,
waterflood/CO,/caustic soda injection, purchasing, management, and budgeting. Mr. Freeman supervised the
injection of 40,000 barrels of water daily and maintained 13 water-flood engines and pumps, 18 water-flood
wells and 36 turbine meters. He also operated facilities and maintained all production equipment for- 125
wells,

For another Louisiana oil company, Mr. Freeman supervised maintenance and production activities of
180 company wells including maximizing production, compliance to all governmental laws, safety of
personnel, wire-line work, permitting, compressor overhauls, dredging, workovers, pipe terminal, supplying
tubulars and equipment for gas-lift optimization, acid jobs and saltwater disposal. One of the projects that Mr.
Freeman's team worked on saw an increase in production from 600 bbls/day and 400 mcf/day to 7,000
bbls/day and 20 mmcf/day. On a gas lift optimization and closed-loop system, production increased from 75
bbls/day and zero gas sales to 225 bbls/day and 500 mcf/day. Mr. Freeman implemented a procurement
process for tangibles and intangibles on a project that resulted in a cost savings of $5,000,000/year and cut
chemical usage that resulted in a savings of $400,000/year. Mr. Freeman’s operations background includes
supervision of personnel with authority for hiring and dismissal, daily field operations including drilling,
completion and production, facilities upgrades, vessel and compressor sizing, permitting, production
enhancement, saltwater disposal, water-flood, CO2 injection, gas-lift optimization, slick-line, electric line, acid
jobs and field budgeting. All of these activities have been performed in both onshore and offshore
environments. Offshore responsibilities have included direct interaction with Minerals Management Service
supervisory personnel. Mr. Freeman’s multi-disciplined experience has created an extensive network of
industry contacts in both oil and gas operations and acquisitions and divestitures. Mr. Freeman’s.acquisitions
background involves all major aspects of onshore and offshore property transactions including evaluations,
negotiating purchase and sale agreements, closing documents, due diligence, insurance, and transition of
operations from seller to buyer. Mr. Freeman received extensive training in Electronics Technology and
Business Management at Delgado Junior College, Port Sulphur Vo-Tech School; and Our Lady of Holy Cross
College, as well as 500 hours of professional trainthg in petroleum production operations at the Petroleum
Institute of Technology (PETEX).

Mr. Freeman worked as an acquisitions consultant to Celebrex Energy, LLC, from 2003 until July,
2005, at which time he and a partner formed Poydras for the purpose of acquiring and rehabilitating shallow
water assets in the south Louisiana area.

During the past 5 years, none of the above individuals has:

e been convicted in a criminal proceeding or named as a defendant in a pending criminal proceeding
(excluding traffi¢ violations and other minor offenses);

s  been the subject of the entry of an order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended
or vacated, by a court of competent jurisdiction that permanently or temporarily enjoined, barred,
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suspended or otherwise limited such person’s involvement in any type of business, securities,
commodities, or banking activities;

e been the subject of a finding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the
SEC, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or a state securities regulator of a violation of
federal or state securities or commodities law, which finding or judgment has not been reversed,
suspended, or vacated;

e been the subject of the entry of an order by a self-regulatory organization that permanently or
tempordrily barred, suspended or otherwise limited his involvement in any type of business or
securities activities; or

¢  been the subject of bankruptcy proceedings.
Committees

Our Board of Directors does not currently have an Audit Committee, Compensation Committee, or
Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee because, due to the Board’s composition and our relatively
limited operations to date, we have been able to manage the issues normally considered by such committees
effectively. From time-to-time, our Board of Directors may undertake to review the need for these committees,

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Director and Officer Remuneration

The aggregate annual remuneration of the three highest paid officers and directors during the Company’s

past two years and the remuneration through June 30, 2008, for the current fiscal year is set forth in the foliowing
chart.

Noaqualified
Non-Equity Deferred
Fiscal Stock  Option  Incentive Plan Comp All Other
Year Salary Bonus Awards Awards Comp Earnings Comp Total
Name and Principal Position Ended (5) ) (5) () () (5) 5) S
Randy M. Griffin, Chairman and '
CEQ : 2008 . - - -
2007 . ; . . . - - -
Ray L. Uriruh, President and J
Birector 2008 - - - - - - - 4
2007 - - - - . - - -
2006 . " . L s . .
David L. Freeman, EVP__ __ 2008 20,000 .y - ) . T a,
2007 : . - . . ; . ;
2006 - - . - - .

Employment Agreements -

As of the date of this Offering Circular, all of our employees are employees at will.
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Stock Options

No stock options have been granted to employees to date. However, we plan to prepare and
implement an employee stock option program in the near future,

Qutstanding Warrants

We granted 300,000 warrants to Denton Management Company, LLC, in connection with receipt of
proceeds from a Convertible Promissory Note. These warrants are exercisable at $0.50 per share and expire on
September 29, 2009.

On December 15, 2006, we issued 30,000 warrants to two or our non-management employees for services
rendered. These warrants are exercisable at $0.50 per share for a period of up to three years from the date of
issuance.

On January 17, 2008, we issued 100,000 warrants to the Sharon Wilensky Revocable Trust, an affiliate of
Roky Operating, LLC, as additional consideration in connection with the sale of 40% of the Main Pass 35 Project.
These warrants are exercisable at $0.50 per share for a period of up to three years from the date of issuance.

CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS

There are no material relationships between us and our current directors and executive officers, other than
as described below.

On January 1, 2008, we acquired Poydras, along with its principal asset, the Main Pass 35 Project. At the
time of the closing of the transaction, the sellers of the member interests in Poydras were David L. Freeman,
Executive Vice President — Oil and Gas Operations for the Company, and Randy M. Griffin, our Chairman and
CEO. Discussions between the Company and Mr. Freeman regarding the acquisition of Poydras had been ongoing
for much of 2007. In late 2007, Mr. Griffin acquired a 50% member interest in Poydras from a third party for
$100,000 with the understanding that Messrs. Freeman and Griffin would convey their interests in Poydras to us.
Subsequent to that, Mr. Freeman joined us as an officer and on January 1, 2008, the transaction was consummated.
Mr. Freeman received, through entities that he controls, an aggregate of 1,500,000 shares of our restricted common
stock in exchange for his 50% member interest in Poydras and Mr. Griffin received a note for $100,000, which was
his cost basis in his 50% member interest in Poydras.

At June 30, 2008, short-term debt consisted of two notes payable to related parties for cash loaned to the
company. These notes totat $451,400, are payable to entities owned by the founders and bear interest at a rate of 6%
per annum with principal and interest to mature on March 31, 2009. Two notes totaling $100,000 and $41,500
payable to Mesa’s CEO were retired on April 4, 2008. A note payable of $100,000 related to expenses paid by

Mesa’s new Executive Vice President on Poydras’ behalf prior to the acquisition of Poydras by Mesa was also
retired on April 4, 2008.

There are no additional related party transactions.
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SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF MANAGEMENT AND CERTAIN SECURITY HOLDERS

The following table sets forth information as of the date of this Offering Circular regarding the
beneficial ownership of the Company’s common stock by each of its executive officers and directors,
individually and as a group and by each person who beneficially owns in excess of five percent of the common
stock after giving effect to the exercise of warrants or options held by that person.

After Offering (%) ©

Name Number of Shares Before Offering (%)  (Minimum) (Maximum)
Randy M. Griffin *X? 4,428,000 35.29% 34.44% 33.94%
Ray L. Unruh ®*? 3,713,715 29.60% 28.88% | 28.47%
David L. Freeman %X 2,500,000 19.93% 19.44% 19.16%

All officers and directors as
a group (3 persons) © 10,641,715 84.82% 82.76% 81.57%

(1) Except as otherwise noted, it is believed by the Company that all persons have full voting and investment power with respect to the
shares, except as otherwise specifically indicated. Under the rules of the SEC, a person (or group of persons) is deemed to be a
“beneficial owner™ of a security if he or she, directly or indirectly, has or shares the power to voie or to direct the voting of such
security, or the power to dispose of or fo direct the disposition of such a security. Accordingly more than one person may be
deemed to be a beneficial owner of the same security. A person is also deemed to be a beneficial owner of any security, which that
person has the right to acquire within 60 days, such as warrants or options to purchase the Common Stock of the Company.

(2) Mr. Griffin holds 3,528,000 shares of the Company’s common stock in his own name, He is also deemed to be the beneficial owner
of 900,000 shares, which are held in the name of Amagosa Investments, Ltd., an entity controlled by Mr. Griffin. If all of the
Warrants included in the Offering were exercised, the Minimum Offering percentage bencficially owned by Mr. Griffin would
decrease to 30.70% and the Maximum Offering percentage beneficially owned by Mr. Griffin would decrease to 28.48%.

(3) Mr. Ray L. Unruh holds 2,063,000 shares of the Company's common stock in his own name. He is also deemed to be the beneficial
owner of 1,365,000 shares, which are held in the name of Unruh and Unruh Properties, Ltd., an entity controlled by Mr, Unruh, who
is its General Partner. [n addition, 285,715 additional shares are owned by the Ray L. Uncuh Profit Sharing Plan, of which Mr.
Unruh is Trustee. If all of the Warrants included in the Offering were exercised, the Minimum Offering percentage beneficially
owned by Mr, Unruh would decrease to 25.75% and the Maximum Offering percentage beneficially owned by Mr. Unruh would
decrease to 23.89%.

(4) Mr. David L. Freeman holds 1,800,000 shares in the name of Freeman Energy, LLC and 700,000 in the name of HS Investments,
LLC, both of which are entitics controlted by Mr. Freeman. If all of the Warrants included in the Offering were exercised, the
Minimum Offering percentage beneficially owned by Mr. Freeman would decrease to 17.34% and the Maximum Offering
percentage beneficially owned by Mr. Freeman would decrease to 16.08%.

(5) Includes all of the shares beneficiafly owned by such three individuals. If all of the Warrants included in the Offering were
ex¢rcised, the Minimum Offering percentage beneficially owned by such individuals would decrease to 73.79% and the Maximum
Offering percentage beneficially owned by such individuals would decrease to 68.45%.

(6) Assumes that none of the Warrants included in the Units sold in the Minimum Offering is excrcised.

(7) The address for this individual is 5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525, Dallas, Texas 75254
DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

Our authorized capital stock consists of 100,000,000 common shares and 10,000,000 preferred shares. The

. Amended Articles of Incorporation which authorized the preferred shares provide that our Board of Directors shall

designate and fix the rights, privileges, preferences, and restrictions atiributable to the preferred stock. At the

present time, no rights, privileges, preferences, or restrictions have been designated or fixed. As of the date of this

Offering Circular, there were 12,546,115 common shares issued and outstanding and no preferred shares issued and
outstanding.

Under our Articles of Incorporation, our common shares are identical in gll respects, and each share entitles
the holder to the same rights and privileges as are enjoyed by other holders and is subject to the same qualifications,
limitations, and restrictions as apply to other shares. Our common stock is the only class of voting securities issued
and outstanding. Holders of our common shares are entitled to one vote for each share held of record on all matters
submitted to a vote of stockholders. Holders of our common shares do not have cumulative voting rights.
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The holders of our common shares are entitled to dividends when and if declared by our Board of Directors
from legally available funds. The holders of our common shares are also entitled to share pro rata in any distribution
to stockholders upon our liquidation or dissolution.

The Units being offered consist of two shares of common stock, four “A” Warrants, each exercisable at
$£1.00 with a term of three months, three “B” Warrants, each exercisable at $1.50 with a term of nine months, and
three “C” Warrants, each exercisable at $3.10 with a term of one year. The purchase price for each Unit is $1.90
with a minimum purchase of 2,500 Units or $2,375. A Form of each Warrant is attached to this Offering Circular
as Exhibits B, C, and D, respectively.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We anticipate that the Units may be offered and sold by our executive officers and directors or through
the selling efforts of brokers or dealers not yet identified. We have not entered into any arrangements with any
underwriter or placement agent for the sale of the Units. If we locate a broker or dealer to offer the Units, we
expect to file an amendment to this Offering Circular with the SEC that would identify such broker or dealer.

Each investor will execute a subscription agreement, the form of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A,
in which the investor will acknowledge that he has received this Offering Circular. The subscription agreement,
filed as an exhibit to this Offering Circular, provides for arbitration of any disputes arising from the investment in
this Offering.

The offering will terminate 120 days after the qualification of the Offering Statement on Form 1-A of
which this Offering Circular is a part, with the option of the Company to extend the termination date by an
additional 120 days. After the initial offering period, the Company will determine if there is sufficient need to
extend the offering period for an additional 120 days. Al! funds received will be held by Bryan Cave LLP, which
entity serves as the subscription agent and will hold the funds in its client trust account until notification for
release from the Company. The Company is offering a minimum of 156,250 Units, on a best efforts, all-or-none
basis; and, thereafter, on a best efforts basis, to a maximum of 250,000 Units, at a price of $1.90 per Unit. Each
Unit consists of two shares of common stock, four “A” Warrants, each exercisable at $1.00 with a term of three
months, three “B” Warrants, each exercisable at $1.50 with a term of nine months, and three “C™ Warrants, each
exercisable at $3.10 with a term of one year.

The Company will notify the subscribers whether their subscriptions have been accepted, either in whole or
in part, and whether the Offering otherwise was terminated, and, if so terminated or such subscriptions were not
accepted in whole, shall cause the return of all or the proportionate part of the funds tendered in connection with
such subscriptions without interest thereon or deduction therefrom.

Upon the closing of the Minimum Offering and at the various closings thereafter, if any, the proceeds
from the sale of the Units will become immediately available for use by the Company. Stock certificates
representing the number of shares purchased will be delivered to the investor by Pacific Stock Transfer
Company, our transfer agent.

DILUTION

As of June 30, 2008, the net tangible book value of our Common Stock was $0.008 per share. “Net tangible

book value per share” represents the amount of our tangible assets, less the amount of its liabilities, divided by the
number of shares of Common Stock outstanding.

After giving effect to the issuance of the 312,500 shares of Common Stock offered hereby (Minimum
Offering) or 500,000 shares of Common Stock offered hereby (Maximum Offering) at an offering price of $0.95 per
share and after deduction of underwriting discounts and commissions and estimated offering expenses payable by
the Company, and the receipt of the proceeds therefrom and assuming no exercise of any outstanding stock options
or any warrants granted in conjunction with this Offering {Minimum Offering) the net tangible book value per share
of Common Stock as of June 30, 2008, would have been $0.024 (Minimum Offering) or $0.036 (Maximum
Offering). This would result in dilution to the new investors, i.e., the difference between the purchase price of the
shares and the net tangible book value per share, of $0.926 per share (Minimum Offering) or $0.914 per share
(Maximum Offering). The following table illustrates the per share dilution:
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Minimum Offering:

Offering price per share M ..ot ee e eneseseseneens $0.95
Net tangible book value per share as of June 30, 2008 ..........ccccoevvnnccnicnne. $0.008
Increase per share attributable to the sale by the Company

of the shares offered hereby ... - rereesrsrsneseeeresrisesesernrnres PR.016
Net tangible book value per share aﬁer the Oﬂ"ermg ......................................... 0.024
Dilution of net tangible book value per share to new investors ..........ooceecvcens $0.926

Maximum Qffering:

Offering price per share (1 ...........cco.oooveeeiemeeierec s sssreen s sssenns $0.95
Net tangible book value per share as of June 30, 2008 ..............cccovvviecvviinncen. . $0.008
Increase per share attributable to the sale by the Company

of the shares offered hereby ... - cerererenesene e serresrenrinenne 90028
Net tangible book value per share aﬂer the Offermg 0.036
Dilution of net tangible book value per share to new 1nvestors $0.914

(1) Before deducting placement agent commissions and estimated offering expenses to he paid by the Company, on a per-share basis. For
purposes of calculating dilution to the subscribers in this Offering, we allocated the entirety of the $1.90 Unit subscription purchase
price to the Shares. The common stock component of the Units consists of two shares. Accordingly, purposes of caleulating dilution
to the subscribers in this Offering, we allocated $0.95 to each such share of Common Stock to be purchased hereunder.

(2) Assumes no exercise of the options to purchase Common Stock that were outstanding at June 30, 2008 or warrants that are to be
granted in connection with this Offering.

If all of the warrants that are to be granted in connection with the Offering are exercised, as to which
exercises there can be no assurance, and after giving effect to the issuance of an aggregate of 1,873,500 shares of
Common Stock offered hereby (Minimum Offering of 312,500 shares and 1,561,000 warrant shares) or 3,000,000
shares of Common Stock offered hereby (Maximum Offering of 500,000 shares and 2,500,000 warrant shares) at a
weighted average issuance/warrant exercise price of $1.642 per share and after deduction of underwriting discounts
and commissions and estimated offering expenses payable by the Company, and the receipt of the proceeds
therefrom and assuming no exercise of any outstanding stock options, the net tangible book value per share of
Common Stock as of June 30, 2008, would have been $0.214 (Minimum Offering) or $0.316 (Maximum Offering).
This would result in dilution to the new investors, i.e., the difference between the sum of the purchase price of the
shares and the exercise price of the Warrants and the net tangible book value per share, of $1.428 per share
(Minimum Offering) or $1.326 per share (Maximum Offering). The following table illustrates the per-share
dilution:

Minimum Offering:

Average price per share ... eennes $1.642
Net tangible book value per share as of June 30, 2008 ........ccoceceeeeeennirirenens 30.008
- Increase per share attributable to the sale by the Company
of the shares offered Hereby ..........coveevminiiniiessrsrsc e $0.206
Net tangible book value per share after the Offering @ ............ccoooeveeecvereresrnsen. 0.214
Dilution of net tangible book value per share to new INVESIOrs -........ccocvverurercrerne $1.428

Maximum Offering;

Average price per Share (1. . e sae s nenes $1.642
Net tangible book value per share as of June 30, 2008 ..........ccoeceevevrreninimeessronns $0.008
Increase per share attributable to the sale by the Company

‘of the shares offered hereby ...........cccooeeeoceeicrn v eseesessses st snans $0.308
Net tangible book value per share after the Offering @ ..........ovocrmeerriciiniciccccncces 0.316
Dilution of net tangible book value per share to new iInvestors ...........cccevereerennee $1.326

(1) Calculated as the average of the aggregate issuance and exercise prices, respectively, of the two shares of Common Stock and the four
A Warrants, three B Warrants, and three C Warrants included in each Unit, before deducting placement agent commissions and
estimated offering expenses to be paid by the Company.

(2) Assumes no exercise of the options to purchase Common Stock that were outstanding at June 30, 2008, and assumes that all warrants
that are to be granted in connection with this Offering arc exercised, as to which exercises there can be no assurance.
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LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the shares of common stock offered by this Offering Circular has been passed upon for us
by Bryan Cave LLP, Irvine, California.

COMMISSION POSITION ON INDEMNIFICATION FOR SECURITIES ACT LIABILITIES

Under our bylaws, no director or officer will be held personally liable to us or our stockholders for damages
resulting from a breach of fiduciary duty as a director or officer unless such breach involves intentional misconduct,
fraud, a knowing violation of taw, or a payment of dividends in violation of the law. Also, under our bylaws,
directors and officers will be indemnified to the fullest extent allowed by the law against all damages and expenses
suffered by a director or officer being party to any action, suit, or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative,
or investigative, This same indemnification is provided pursuant to California Corporations Code Section 5238,
except the director or officer must have acted in good faith and in a manner that he believed to be in our best
interest, and the stockholders or the board of directors, unless ordered by a court, must approve any discretionary
indemnification.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to our directors,
officers, and controlling persons pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, we have been advised that in the
opinion of the SEC, such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore,
unenforceable.

+ WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

This Offering Circular is part of an Offering Statement pursuant to Regulation A of the Securities Act
which was filed by us with the SEC, Because the SEC’s rules and regulations allow us to omit certain portions of
the offering statement from this Offering Circular, this Offering Circular does not contain al} the information set
forth in the Offering Statement on Form 1-A. You may review the Offering Statement and the exhibits filed with, or
incorporated therein by reference, the Offering Statement for further information regarding us and the Units
consisting of shares of our common stock and warrants offered by this Offering Circular. Statements contained in
this Offering Circular as to the contents of any contract or any other documents are summaries of the material terms
of such contracts or other documents. With respect to these contracts or other documents filed, or incorporated
therein by reference, as an exhibit to the Offering Statement, we refer you to the exhibits for a more complete
description of the matter involved. The Offering Statement and its exhibits may be inspected at the SEC’s Public
Reference Room located at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330
for further information as to the operation of the Public Reference Room. Information concerning the Offering
Statement is also available on the SEC’s website, www.sec.gov.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

THE FOLLOWING PRESENTATION OF OUR MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OTHER
FINANCIAL INFORMATION INCLUDED ELSEWHERE IN THIS REPORT.

The independent registered public accounting firm's report on the Company's financial statements
as of December 31, 2007, and for each of the years in the two-year period then ended, includes a "going
concern” explanatory paragraph that describes substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as
a going concern. Management's plans in regard to the factors prompting the explanatory paragraph are
discussed below and also in Note 2 to the unaudited quarterly financial statements.

OVERVIEW

On December 15, 2005, we entered into a purchase agreement with The Saint James Collection,
LLC (an unaffiliated entity) to purchase a Limited Edition Animation Art Collection (the “Art Collection™)
in exchange for 5,000,000 shares of our common stock. The 5,000,000 shares of common stock were
valued at $0.01 per share for a total value of $50,000. We intended on marketing the Art Collection and
establishing relationships with distributors to sell the art. Due to our limited resources, however, we were
not able to pursue those business objectives. Therefore, on September 30, 2008, we determined it was in
our best interest to write-off the value on our books attributable to the Art Collection.

Our management had been seeking a potential merger candidate or purchaser for us to minimize
the loss to our sharcholders. On October 21, 2008, we entered into a Heads of Agreement with Neqtar
Wines PTY LTD (“Neqtar™), pursuant to which Neqtar and we agreed on certain potential terms of a
potential future transaction, the result of which will be that we will indirectly own a winery in Australia.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2008 compared to the Three Months Ended September 30,
2007

During the three months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007, we did not recognize any revenues
from our business activities.

During the three months ended September 30, 2008, we incurred $67,500 in general and
administrative expenses compared to none during the three months ended Seqtember 30,2007. The
increase of $67,500 was a result of increased activities, which included the {,

During the three months ended September 30, 2008, we recognized a net loss of $117,500,
compared to a net gain of $28,411 during the three months ended September 30, 2008. The decrease of
$145,911 was a result of the $67,500 increase in general and administrative expenses discussed above and a
decrease in other income of $78,411,

For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008 compared to the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2007

During the nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007, we did not recognize any revenues
from our business activities.

During the nine months ended September 30, 2008, we incurred $145,138 in general and
administrative expenses compared to none during the nine months ended September 30, 2007. The
increase of $145,138 was a result of increased activities, which included the performance of our 2007 audit
and the filing of our annual report.



During the nine months ended September 30, 2008, we recognized a net loss of $195,138,
compared to a net gain of $28,070 during the nine months ended September 30, 2007. The decrease of
$223,208 was a result of the $145,138 increase in general and administrative expenses discussed above and
a decrease in other income of $78,070.

FINANCIAL CONDITION AND LIQUIDITY

At September 30, 2008, we held no assets. We had total liabilities of $78,213, all current. Net
cash used by operating activities during the nine months ended September 30, 2008 was $80,138. During
the nine months ended September 30, 2008, the net cash provided represented net loss of $195,138, which
was not adjusted for any non-cash items. During the nine months ended September 30, 2007, we neither
used or were provided cash through our operating activities.

During the nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007, we did not have cash flows from our
investing activities.

During the nine months ended September 30, 2008, we received funds of 380,138 from our
financing activities. During the nine months ended September 30, 2007, we did not receive or use funds
from our financing activities,

During the nine months ended September 30, 2008, certain of our stockholders paid for the
professional fees that were incurred by us in connection with our activities during such period. These fees,
legal and accounting, totaled $35,000. We remain dependent on raising additional equity and/ or debt to
fund any negotiated settlements with our outstanding creditors and meet our ongoing operating expenses.
There is no assurance that we will be able to raise the necessary equity and/or debt that we will need to be
able to negotiate acceptable settlements with our outstanding creditors or fund our ongoing operating
expenses. There is no assurance that we will be able to raise such funds.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS
We have no off-balance sheet arrangements at September 30, 2008.
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

Our discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based on our
financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. The preparation of these financial statements requires us to make
estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and expenses. On an ongoing
basis, we evaluate our estimates and judgments, including those related to accrued expenses, fair valuation
of stock related to stock-based compensation and income taxes. We based our estimates on historical
experience and on various other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that
are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different
assumptions or conditions,

Use of Estimates

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as of the date of the statements of financial
condition, revenues, and expenses for the period then ended. Actual results may differ significantly from
those estimates. Significant estimates made by management include, but are not limited to, stock-based
compensation, valuation of debt discounts, and useful life of property and equipment.

Accounts Receivable
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We have a policy of reserving for uncollectible accounts based on its best estimate of the amount
of probable credit losses in its existing accounts receivable. We periodically review our accounts receivable
to determine whether an allowance is necessary based on an analysis of past due accounts and other factors
that may indicate that the realization of an account may be in doubt. Account balances deemed to be
uncollectible are charged to the allowance after all means of collection have been exhausted and the
potential for recovery is considered remote,

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market utilizing the first-in, first-out method and
consist of raw materials related to our products. We intend to write down inventory for estimated
obsolescence or unmarketable inventory based upon assumptions and estimates about future demand and
market conditions, If actual market conditions become less favorable than those projected by us, additional
inventory write-downs might be required.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost. Depreciation and amortization are provided using the
straight-line method over the estimated economic lives of the assets. The cost of repairs and maintenance is
expensed as incurred; major replacements and improvements are capitalized. When assets are retired or
disposed of, the cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gains
or losses are included in income in the year of disposition.

Revenue Recognition

We follow the guidance of the SEC’s Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104, “Revenue Recognition
in Financial Statements.” In general, we record revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement
exists, services have been rendered or product delivery has occurred, the sales price to the customer is fixed
or determinable, and collectability is reasonably assured.

The following policies reflect our specific criteria for our revenue stream: We generate revenue
from the sale of our beverage products. Revenues from the sale of these items are recognized upon delivery
of the product to the customer. Consideration given by us to a customer (including a reseller of our
products) such as slotting fees is accounted for as a reduction of revenue when recognized in our income
statement.

Stock Based Compensation

We adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004), Share Based
Payment (“SFAS No. 123R™). SFAS No. 123R establishes the financial accounting and reporting standards
for stock-based compensation plans. As required by SFAS No. 123R, we recognized the cost resulting from
all stock-based payment transactions including shares issued under our stock option plans in the financial
statements.

Non-Employee Stock-Based Cornpensation

The cost of stock based compensation awards issued to non-employees for services are recorded at
either the fair value of the services rendered or the instruments issued in exchange for such services,
whichever is more readily determinable, using the measurement date guidelines enumerated in Emerging
Issues Task Force Issue (“EITF”) 96-18, “Accounting for Equity Instruments That Are Issued to Other
Than Employees for Acquiring, or in Conjunction with Selling, Goods or Services™ (“EITF 96-18™).



Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, “Fair
Value Measurements™ (“FAS 157”). This Statement defines fair value as used in numerous accounting
pronouncements, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting
principles and expands disclosure related to the use of fair value measures in financial statements. The
Statement is to be effective for the Company’s financial statements issued in 2008; however, earlier
application is encouraged. The adoption of this interpretation did not have an impact on the Company’s
financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.

In.September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, considering the Effects of
Prior Year Misstatements when quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements (“SAB
108”). SAB 108 requires companies to evaluate the materiality of identified unadjusted errors on each
financial statement and related financial statement disclosure using both the rollover approach and the iron
curtain approach, as those terms are defined in SAB 108. The rollover approach quantifies misstatements
based on the amount of the error in the current year financial statement, whereas the iron curtain approach
quantifies misstatements based on the effects of correcting the misstatement existing in the balance sheet at
the end of the current year, irrespective of the misstatement’s year(s) of origin. Financial statements would
require adjustment when either approach results in quantifying a misstatement that is material. Correcting
prior year financial statements for immaterial errors would not require previously filed reports to be
amended. If a company determines that an adjustment to prior year financial statements is required upon
adoption of SAB 108 and does not elect to restate its previous financial statements, then it must recognize
the cumulative effect of applying SAB 108 in fiscal 2006 beginning balances of the affected assets and
liabilities with a corresponding adjustment to the fiscal 2006 opening balance in retained eamings. SAB
108 is effective for interim periods of the first fiscal year ending afier November 15, 2006. The adoption of
SAD 108 did not have an impact on the Company's financial statements.

In December 2006, FASB Staff Position No. EITF 00-19-2, “Accounting for Registration
Payment Arrangements,” was issued. The FSP specifies that the contingent obligation to make future
payments or otherwise transfer consideration under a registration payment arrangement, whether issued as
a separate agreement or included as a provision of a financial instrument or other agreement, should be
separately recognized and measured in accordance with SFAS No. 5, “Accounting for Contingencies.” The
Company believes that its current accounting is consistent with the FSP.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities, Including an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 113, under which entities will
now be permitted to measure many financial instruments and certain other assets and liabilities at fair value
on an instrument-by-instrument basis. This Statement is effective as of the beginning of an entity’s first
fiscal year that begins after November 15, 2007. Early adoption is permitted as of the beginning of a fiscal
year that begins on or before November 15, 2007, provided the entity also elects to apply the provisions of
SFAS 157. The Company is currently assessing the itnpact, if any, that the adoption of SFAS 159 will have
on its financial statements.

In May 2007, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. FIN 48-1, Definition of Settlement in
FASB Interpretation No. 48 (the “FSP™). The FSP provides guidance about how an enterprise should
determine whether a tax position is effectively settled for the purpose of recognizing previously
unrecognized tax benefits. Under the FSP, a tax position could be effectively settled on completion of
examination by a taxing authority if the entity does not intend to appeal or litigate the result and it is remote
that the taxing authority would examine or re-examine the tax position, The Company does not expect that

* this interpretation will have a material impact on its financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R), “Business Combinations,” which replaces
SFAS No. 141, “Business Combinations,” which, among other things, establishes principles and
requirements for how an acquirer entity recognizes and measures in its financial statements the identifiable
assets acquired, the liabilities assumed (including intangibles) and any noncontrolling interests in the
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THIS WARRANT AND THE UNDERLYING SECURITIES HAVE BEEN QUALIFIED PURSUANT TO
AN EXEMPTION FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF
1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), AND HAVE BEEN QUALIFIED UNDER
APPLICABLE SECURITIES LAWS.

MESA ENERGY, INC.

SERIES A WARRANT TO PURCHASE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK

No. A- November ___, 2008

THIS CERTIFIES THAT, for value received, , a (the “Investor™), or
Investor’s assigns (Investor and Investor’s assigns being the “Holder”), is entitled to subscribe for and purchase at
any time during the Exercise Period from Mesa Energy, Inc., a Nevada corporation, with its principal office located
at 5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525, Dallas, Texas 75254 (the “Company™), a number of shares of Common
Stock equal to the Share Number at a per share price equal to the Exercise Price in effect at such time. This Series A
Warrant is issued in conjunction with the shares of the Company’s Common Stock issued pursuant to the
Subscription Agreement dated as of November __, 2008, by and between the Company and the Investor.

1. DEFINITIONS. As used herein, the following terms shall have the following respective meanings:

(a) “Aggregate Series A Warrant Price” shall mean the dollar value obtained by multiplying
$1.00 by

(b) “Common Stock” shall me;ln the common stock of the Company.

(c) “Exercise Period” shall mean the period commencing on the original date of issuance of

this Series A Warrant and ending at the end of business three months thereafier.

(d) “Exercise Price” shall mean $1.00 per share of Common Stock.

(e) “Exercise Shares” shall mean any Common Stock acquired upon exercise of this Series A
Warrant.

'49] “Share Number”, at any time, shall mean (i) the Aggregate Series A Warrant Price minus

the aggregate exercise price previously paid upon exercise of this Senes A Warrant, divided by (ii) the Exercise
Price then in effect.

1

2. EXERCISE OF SERIES A WARRANT.
2.1 General; Exercise of Series A Warrant.
(a) The rights represented by this Series A Warrant may be exercised as a whole or in part at

any time during the Exercise Period, by delivery of the following to the Company at its address set forth above (or at
such other address as it may designate by notice in writing to the Holder):

(1) An executed Notice of Exercise in the form attached hereto;
(ii) Payment of the Exercise Price either in cash or by check; and
(iii) This Seﬁes A Warrant.

- () Upon the exercise of the rights represented by this Series A Warrant, a certificate or
certificates for the Exercise Shares so purchased, registered in the name of the Holder or persons affiliated with the
Holder, if the Holder so designates (and such designation is in compliance with applicable securities laws and any
stockholders, investor rights or similar agreement), shall be issued and delivered to the Holder as promptly as
practicable after the rights represented by this Series A Warrant shall have been so exercised.
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(c) The person in whose name any certificate or certificates for Exercise Shares are to be
issued upon exercise of this Series A Warrant shall be deemed to have become the holder of record of such shares on
the date on which this Series A Warrant was surrendered and payment of the Exercise Price was made, irrespective
of the date of delivery of such certificate or certificates, except that, if the date of such surrender and payment is a
date when the stock transfer books of the Company are closed, such person shall be deemed to have become the
holder of such shares at the close of business on the next succeeding date on which the stock transfer books are

open.

3. COVENANTS OETHE COMPANY: - -~ -

3.1 Covenants as to Exercise Shares. The Company covenants and agrees that all Exercise Shares that
may be issued upon the exercise of the rights represented by this Series A Warrant will, upon issuance, be validly
issued and outstanding, fully paid and nonassessable, and free from all taxes, liens, and charges with respect to the
issuance thereof. The Company further covenants and agrees that the Company will, at all times during the Exercise
Period, have authorized and reserved, free from preemptive rights, a sufficient number of shares of its Common
Stock to provide for the exercise of the rights represented by this Series A Warrant. If at any time during the
Exercise Period, the number of authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock shall not be sufficient to permit
exercise of this Series A Warrant, the Company will take such corporate action as may, in the opinion of its counsel,
be necessary to increase its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock to such number of shares as shall be

sufficientforsuch-purposes:

3.2 No Impairment. Except and to the extent as waived or consented to by the Holder, the Company
will not, by amendment of its Articles of Incorporation or through any reorganization, transfer of assets,
consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities, or any other voluntary action, avoid or seek to avoid
the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or performed hereunder by the Company, but will
at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the provisions of this Series A Warrant and in the taking of
all such action as may be necessary or appropriate in order to protect the exercise rights of the Holder against
impairment.

33 Notices of Record Date. In the event of any taking by the Company of a record of the holders of
any class of securities for the purpose of determining the holders thereof who are entitled to receive any dividend
(other than a cash dividend which is the same as cash dividends paid in previous quarters) or other distribution, the
Company shall mail to the Holder, at least ten (10) days prior to the date specified herein, a notice specifying the
date on which any such record is to be taken for the purpose of such dividend or distribution.

4, REPRESENTATIONS OF HOLDER.

4.1 Acquisition of Series A Warrant for Personal Account. The Holder represents and warrants that it
is not acquiring the Series A Warrant and any shares of capital stock issued or issuable upon exercise of the Series A
Warrant with a view to or for resale in connection with any distribution or public offering thereof within the
meaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended: The Holder also represents that the entire legal and beneficial
interests of the Series A Warrant and Exercise Shares the Holder is acquiring is being acquired for, and will be held
for, the account of the Holder only.

42 No Current Public Market. The Holder represents and warrants that it understands that there is no
current public market for the Warrants and any shares of capital stock issued or issuable upon exercise of the Series
A Warrant, that no orderly public market therefor may be crated or maintained, that such securities may be illiquid,
and that the Holder may not be able to dispose of any or all of such securities at any time or at any prlce and may
lose the entire value of his investment.

4.3 Due Diligence. The Holder is aware of the Company’s business affairs and financial condition
and has acquired sufficient information about the Company, at or about the date of this Series A Warrant, that is
deemed to relate to the Company, to reach an informed and knowledgeablé decision regarding its investment in the
Company. The Holder is experienced in making investments of this type and has such knowledge and background
in financial and business matters that the Holder is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of this investment and
protecting its own interests. The Holder has had an opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers from, the
Company and its officers and employees regarding the business, financial affairs and other aspects of the Company,
and has further had the opportunity to obtain information (to the extent the Company possesses or can acquire such
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information without unreasonable effort or expense) which the Holder deems necessary to evaluate an investment in
the Company and to verify the accuracy of information otherwise provided to the Holder.

5. ADJUSTMENTS AND NOTICES. The Exercise Price and the number of Exercise Shares issuable upon
exercise of this Series A Warrant shall be subject to adjustment from time to time in accordance with this Section 5.

5.1 Subdivision, Stock Dividends or Combinations. In case the Company shali at any time after the
commencement of the Exercise Period subdivide the outstanding Common Stock or shall issue a stock dividend with
—respect-to-the-Common-Stock,-the-Exercise-Price-in-effect-immediately-prior-to-such-subdivision-er-the-issuance-of—— ———
such dividend shall be proportionately decreased, and in case the Company shall at any time after the
commencement of the Exercise Pertod combine the outstanding shares of Common Stock, the Exercise Price in
effect immediately prior to such combination shall be proportionately increased, in each case effective at the close of
business on the date of such subdivision, dividend or combination, as the case may be.

52 Reclassification, Exchange. Substitution, In-Kind Distribution. Upon any reclassification,
exchange, substitution, or other event after the commencement of the Exercise Period that results in & change of the
number and/or class of the securities issuable upon exercise or conversion of this Series A Warrant or upon the
payment after the commencement of the Exercise Period of a dividend in securities or property other than shares of
Common Stock, the Holder shall be entitled to receive, upon exercise or conversion of this Serics A Warrant, the

——-number-and kind-of-securities and-property that-Holder-would-have recelved if this Series A~ Warrant had-been
exercised or converted immediately before the record date for such reclassification, exchange, substitution, or other
event or immediately prior to the record date for such dividend. The Company or its successor shall promptly issue
to Holder a new Series A Warrant for such new securitics or other property. The new Series A Warrant shall
provide for adjustments which shall be as nearly equivalent as may be practicable to the adjustments provided for in
this Section § including, without limitation, adjustments to the Seriés A Warrant Price and to the number of
securities or property issuable upon exercise or conversion of the new Series A Wamrant. The provisions of this
Section 5.2 shall similarly apply to successive reclassifications, exchanges, substitutions, or other events and
successive dividends.

53 Consolidation, Merger, Sale, and the Like. In case of any (i) merger or consolidation of the
Company into or with another corporation where the Company is not the surviving corporation (but including a
merger for the purpose of reincorporating in a new domicile) (ii) sale, transfer or lease (but not inchiding a transfer
or lease by pledge or mortgage to a bona fide lender) of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company or
(iii) sale by the Company’s stockholders of 50% or more of the Company’s outstanding securities in one or more
related transactions, the Company, or such successor or purchasing corporation, as the case may be, shall duly
execute and deliver to the Holder hereof a new Series A Warrant so that the Holder shall have the right to receive
upon exercise or conversion of the unexercised or unconverted portion of this Sertes A Warrant, at a total purchase
price not to exceed that payable upon the exercise or conversion of the unexercised or unconverted portion of this
Series A Warrant, and in lieu of shares of Common Stock theretofore issuable upon exercise or conversion of this
Series A Warrant, the kind and amount of shares of stock, or other securities, money and other property in lieu of
such shares of stock, receivable upon or as a result of such reorganization, merger or sale by a holder of the number
of shares of Common Stock for which this Series A Warrant is exercisable or convertible immediately prior to such
event. Such new Series A Warrant shall provide for adjustments that shall be as nearly equivalent as may be
practicable to the adjustments provided for in this Section 5. The provisions of this Section 5.3 shaill similarly apply
to successive reorganizations, mergers, and sales.

54 Adjustment for Issuance of Additional Shares of Common Stock, Convertible Securities, or
Common Stock Equivalents. The Exercise Price shall be subject to adjustment from time to time as set forth in this .
Section 5.4.
(a) Issuance of Additional Shares of Common Stock. In the event the Company shall at any

time following the original date of issuance of this Series A Warrant issue any Additional Shares of Common Stock
(defined hereinbelow) (otherwise than as provided in the foregoing Sections 5.1, 5.2, and 5.3, above), at a price per
share less than the Exercise Price then in effect or without consideration, then the Exercise Price upon each such
issuance shall be adjusted to that price determined by multiplying the Exercise Price then in effect by a fraction:

_ {i). the numerator of which shall be equal to the sum of (x) the number of shares of Common
Stock outstanding immediately prior to the issuance of such Additional Shares of Common Stock plus (y)
- the number of shares of Common Stock (rounded to the nearest whole share) that the aggregate
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consideration for the total number of such Additional Shares of Common Stock so issued would purchase
at a price per share equal to the Exercise Price then in effect, and

(ii) the denominator of which shall be equal to the number of shares of Common Stock
outstanding immediately after the issuance of such Additional Shares of Commeon Stock.

No adjustment of the number of shares of Commeon Stock for which this Series A Warrant shall be exercisable shall
be made under paragraphs (i) and (i) of this Section 5.4(z) upon the issuance of any Additional Shares of Common

Stock that-are-issued pursuant-to-the-exercisc-of any-Gomrmon-Stock-Equivalents,-if-any-such-adjustment-shal —————
previously have been made upon the issuance of such Common Stock Equivalents (or upon the issuance of any

warrant or other rights therefor) pursuant to Section 5. “Additional Shares of Common Stock™ means all shares of

Common Stock issued by the Company after the Issuance Date.

(b) Issuance of Convertible Securities or Common Stock Equivalents. In the event the
Company shall at any time following the original date of issuance of this Series A Warrant take a record of the

holders of its Common Stock for the purpose of entitling them to receive a distribution of, or shall in any manner
(whether directly or by assumption in a merger in which the Company is the surviving corporation) issue or sell any
securities convertible into or exchange for, directly or indirectly, Common Stock {the “Convertible Securities”™), or
any rights or warrants or options to purchase any such Common Stock or Convertible Securities (collectively, the
“Common-Stock-Equivatents™),~whether-or-not-the-rights-to—exchange-or-convert-thereunder -areimmediately ————

excrcisable, and the price per share for which Additional Shares of Common Stock are issuable upon such
conversion or exchange shall be less than the Exercise Price in effect immediately prior to the time of such issue or
sale, or if, after any issuance of Common Stock Equivalents, the price per share for which Additional Shares of
Common Stock may be issuable thereafter is amended or adjusted, and such price as so amended shall be less than

“the Exercise Price in effect at the time of such amendment or adjustment, then the Exercise Price then in effect shall

_be adjusted to the price per share for which Additional Shares of Commeon Stock are issuable upon such conversion
or exchange and the Share Number shall be proportionately increased, such that the Aggregate Series A Warrant
Price shall not be changed by any such adjustment(s) to the Exercise Price. No further adjustments of the number of
shares of Common Stock for which this Series A Warrant is exercisable and the Exercise Price then in effect shall be
made upon the actual issue of such Common Stock upon exercise, conversion, or exchange of any Convertible
Security or Common Stock Equivalents,

5.5 Certificate of Adjustment. In cach case of an adjustment or readjustment of the Exercise Price
pursuant to this Section 5, the Company, at its expense, shall compute such adjustment or readjustment in
accordance with the provisions hereof and prepare a certificate showing such adjustment or readjustment, and shall
mail such certificate, by first class mail, postage prepaid, to the Holder at the Holder’s address as shown in the
Company’s books. The certificate shall set forth such adjustment or readjustment, showing in reasonable detail the
facts upon which such adjustment or readjustment is based, including a statement of , if applicable, the type and
amount, if any, of other property which at the time would be received upon exercise of this Series A Warrant.

5.6 No Impairment. The Company shall not, by amendment of its Articles of Incorporation or through
any reorganization, transfer of assets, consohidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities or any other
voluntary action, avoid or seek to avoid the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or
performed hereunder by the Company, but will at all times in goed faith assist in the carmrying out of all the
provisions of this Section 5 and in the taking of all such actions as may be necessary of appropriate in order to
protect the rights of the holders of this Series A Warrant against impairment. In the event the Holder shall elect to
exercise this Series A Warrant in whole or in part as provided herein, the Company cannot refuse exercise based on

-any claim that the Holder or anyone associated or affiliated with the Holder has been engaged in any violation of
law, unless (i) an order from the Securities and Exchange Commission prohibiting such exercise or {ii} an injunction
from a court, on notice, restraining and/or enjoining exercise of any or all of this Series A Warrant shall have been
issued and the Company posts a surety bond for the benefit of the Holder in an amount equal to 120% of the

- Exercise Price of that number of shares the Holder has elected to exercise, which bond shall remain in effect until

the completion of arbitration/litigation of the dispute and the proceeds of which shall be payable to the Holder in the
event it obtains judgment, ' :

6. FRACTIONAL SHARES. No fractional shares shall be issued upon the exercise of this Series A Warrant
as a consequence of any adjustment pursuant hereto. All Exercise Shares (including fractions) issuable upon

exercise of this Series A Warrant may be aggregated for purposes of determining whether the exercise would result
¢ .
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in the issuance of any fractional share. No payments shall be made by the Company in respect of any fractional
shares otherwise issuable pursuant to this Series A Warrant.

7. NO STOCKHOLDER RIGHTS. This Series A Warrant in and of itself shall not entitle the Holder to any
voting rights or other rights as a stockholder of the Company.

8.  TRANSFER OF SERIES A WARRANT. Subject to applicable laws, the restriction on transfer set forth on
the first page of this Series A Warrant and in Section 4.4 and the terms of any applicable stockholders, investor

————rights; or-similar-agreement;-this-Series-A-Warrant-and-all-rights-hereunder-are-transferable;-by-the- Holder-in-person————

or by duly authorized attorney, upon delivery of this Serics A Warrant and the form of assigniment attached hereto to
any transferee designated by Holder, provided that the transferee shall have signed an investment letter in form and
substance satisfactory to the Company and agreed to be bound by the provisions of this Series A Warrant.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, no partial transfer of this Series A Wamrant shall be permitted.

9. LOST, STOLEN, MUTILATED, OR DESTROYED SERIES A WARRANT. If this Series A Warrant is
lost, stolen, mutilated, or desiroyed, the Company may, on such terms as to indemnity or otherwise as it may
reasonably impose (which shall, in the case of a mutilated Series A Warrant, include the surrender thereof), issue a
new Series A Warrant of like denomination and tenor as the Series A Warrant so lost, stolen, mutilated or destroyed.
Any such new Series A Warrant shall constitute an original contractual obligation of the Company, whether or not

m————the-allegedly lost; stolen; mutitated; ordeswoyed Serles A-Warrant shaft be atany time enforceable by anyotie.

10. NOTICES, ETC. All notices and other communications required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing
and shall be sent by express mail or other form of rapid communications, if possible, and if not then such notice or
communication shall be mailed by first-class mail, postage prepaid, addressed in each case to the party entitled
thereto at the following addresses: (a) if to the Company, to Mesa Energy, Inc., Attention: Chief Executive Officer,
5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525, Dallas, Texas 75254, and (b) if to the Holder, to such address as originally
furnished to the Company by the Holder, or at such other address as one party may furnish to the other in writing.
Notice shall be deemed effective on the date dispatched if by personal delivery, two days after mailing if by express
mail, or three days after mailing if by first-class mail.

11. AMENDMENT. This Series A Warrant may be amended or otherwise modified only by a writing signed
by the Company and the Holder.

12, ACCEPTANCE. Receipt of this Series A Warrant by the Holder shall constitute acceptance of and
agreement to all of the terms and conditions contained herein.

I3. GOVERNING LAW. This Series A Warrant and all rights, obligations and liabilities hereunder shall be
governed by the internal laws of the State ofNevada.

[NEXT PAGE IS SIGNATURE PAGE]
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IN WITNESS WHERECF, the Company has caused this Series A Warrant to be executed by its duly
authorized officer as of the date first written above.

MESA ENERGY, INC., a Nevada corporation

By:

Name:

Title:

ATTEST:
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NOTICE OF EXERCISE

TO: MESA ENERGY, INC.

1. The undersigned hereby elects to purchase shares of the Common Stock of Mesa
Energy, Inc. (the “Company™), pursuant to the terms of the attached Series A Warrant, and tenders herewith
payment of the exercise price in full pursuant to the terms of Section 2.1 of the attached Series A Warrant, together
with all applicable transfer taxes, if any.

2. Please issue a certificate or certificates representing said shares of Common Stock in the name of
the undersigned or in such other name as is specified below:

(Name)

(Address)

3 The undersigned Tepresentsthat-(i) theaforesaid-shares-of Commom Stock-are being acquired for
the account of the undersigned for, and will be held for, the account of the undersigned only; (ii) the undersigned is
aware of the Company’s business affairs and financial condition, and has acquired sufficient information about the
Company to reach an informed and knowledgeable decision regarding its investment in the Company; (iii) the
undersigned is experienced in making investments of this type and has such knowledge and background in financial
and business matters that the undersigned is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of this investment and
protecting the undersigned’s own interests.

(Date) (Signature)

(Print name)
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ASSIGNMENT FORM

(To assign the foregoing Series A Warrant, execute this form

and supply required information.
purchase shares.)

Do not use this form to

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the foregoing Serics A Warrant and all rights evidenced thereby are hereby
———e—._...assigned to

Name:

Address:

(Please Print)

Dated:

Holder’s
Signature:

Holder’s
Address:

NOTE: The signature to this Assignment Form must correspond with the name as it appears on the face of the -
Series A Warrant, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. Officers of corporations and those
acting in a fiduciary or other representative capacity should file proper evidence of authority to assign the foregoing

Series A Warrant.
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THIS WARRANT AND THE UNDERLYING SECURITIES HAVE BEEN QUALIFIED PURSUANT TO
AN EXEMPTION FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF
1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), AND HAVE BEEN QUALIFIED UNDER
APPLICABLE SECURITIES LAWS.

MESA ENERGY, INC.

SERIES B WARRANT TO PURCHASE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK

No. B- November ___, 2008

THIS CERTIFIES THAT, for value received, , (the “Investor™), or
Investor’s assigns (Investor and Investor’s assigns being the “Holder”™), is entitled to subscribe for and purchase at
any time during the Exercise Period from Mesa Energy, Inc., a Nevada corporation, with its principal office located
at 5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525, Dallas, Texas 75254 (the “Company”), a number of shares of Common
Stock equal to the Share Number at a per share price equal to the Exercise Price in effect at such time. This Series B
Warrant is issued in conjunction with the shares of the Company’s Common Stock issued pursuant to the
Subscription Agreement dated as of November __, 2008, by and between the Company and the Investor.

I. DEFINITIONS. As used herein, the following terms shall have the following respective meanings:

(a) “Aggregate Series B Warrant Price™ shall mean the dollar value obtained by multiplying
$1.50 by

(b) “Common Stock” shall mean the common stock of the Compaﬁy.

(c) “Exercise Period” shall mean the period commencing on the original date of issuance of

this Series B Warrant and ending at the end of business nine months thereafter.

(d) “Exercise Price” shall mean $1.50 per share of Common Stock.

{e) “Exercise Shares” shall mean any Common Stock acquired upon exercise of this Series B
Warrant.

03] “Share Number”, at any time, shall mean (i) the Aggregate Series B Warrant Price'minus

the aggregate exercise price previously paid upon exercise of this Series B Warrant, divided by (ii) the Exercise
Price then in effect.

2. EXERCISE OF SERIES B WARRANT.

2.1 General; Exercise of Series B Warrant.

{a) The rights represented by this Series B Warrant may be exercised as a whole or in part at
any time during the Exercise Period, by delivery of the following to the Company at its address set forth above (or at
such other address as it may designate by notice in writing to the Holder):

Q)] An executed Notice of Exercise in the form attached hereto;
(ii) Payment of the Exercise Price either in cash or by check; and
(iii) This Series B Warrant.

) Upon the exercise of the rights represented by this Series B Warrant, a certificate or
certificates for the Exercise Shares so purchased, registered in the name of the Holder or persons affiliated with the
Holder, if the Holder so designates (and such designation is in compliance with applicable securities laws and any
stockholders, investor rights or similar agreement), shall be issued and delivered to the Holder as promptly as
practicable after the rights represented by this Series B Warrant shall have been so exercised.
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(c) The person in whose name any certificate or certificates for Exercise Shares are to be
issued upon exercise of this Series B Warrant shall be deemed to have become the holder of record of such shares on
the date on which this Series B Warrant was surrendered and payment of the Exercise Price was made, irrespective
of the date of delivery of such certificate or certificates, except tha, if the date of such surrender and payment is a
date when the stock transfer books of the Company are closed, such person shall be deemed to have become the
holder of such shares at the close of business on the next succeeding date on which the stock transfer books are

open.

3. COVENANTS OF THE COMPANY

31 Covenants as to Exercise Shares. The Company covenants and agrees that all Exercise Shares that
may be issued upon the exercise of the rights represented by this Series B Warrant will, upon issuance, be validly
issued and outstanding, fully paid and nonassessable, and free from all taxes, liens, and charges with respect to the
issuance thereof. The Company further covenants and agrees that the Company will, at all times during the Exercise
Period, have authorized and reserved, free from preemptive rights, a sufficient number of shares of its Common
Stock to provide for the exercise of the rights represented by this Series B Warrant. If at any time during the
Exercise Peried, the number of authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock shall not be sufficient to permit

exercise of this Series B Warrant, the Company will take such corporate action as may, in the opinion of its counsel, .

be necessary to increase its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock to such number of shares as shall be

sufficient-for-such-purposes.- - e

3.2 No Impairment. Except and to the extent as waived or consented to by the Holder, the Company
will not, by amendment of its Articles of Incorporation or through any reorganization, transfer of assets,
consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities, or any other voluntary action, avoid or seek to avoid
the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or performed hereunder by the Company, but will
at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the provisions of this Series B Warrant and in the taking of
all such action as may be necessary or appropriate in order to protect the exercise rights of the Holder against
impairment.

33 Notices of Record Date. In the event of any taking by the Company of a record of the holders of
any class of securities for the purpose of determining the holders thereof who are entitled to receive any dividend
(other than a cash dividend which is the same as cash dividends paid in previous quarters) or other distribution, the
Company shall mail to the Holder, at least ten (10) days prior to the date specified herein, a notice specifying the
date on which any such record is to be taken for the purpose of such dividend or distribution.

4. . REPRESENTATIONS OF HOLDER.

4.1 Acquisition of Series B Warrant for Personal Account. The Holder represents and warrants that it

is not acquiring the Series B Warrant and any shares of capital stock issued or issuable upon exercise of the Series B
Warrant with a view to or for resale in connection with any distribution or public offering thereof within the
meaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. The Holder aiso represents that the entire legal and beneficial
interests of the Series B Warrant and Exercise Shares the Holder is acquiring is being acquired for, and will be held
for, the account of the Holder only.

42 No Current Public Market. The Holder represents and warrants that it understands that there is no
current public market for the Warrants and any shares of capital stock issued or issuable upon exercise of the Series
B Warrant, that no orderly public market therefor may be crated or maintained, that such securities may be illiquid,
and that the Holder may not be able to dispose of any or all of such securities at any time or at any price and may
lose the entire value of his investment,

4.3 Due Diligence. The Holder is aware of the Company’s business affairs and financial condition
and has acquired sufficient information about the Company, at or about the date of this Series B Warrant, that is
deemed to relate to the Company, to reach an informed and knowledgeable decision regarding its investment in the
Company. The Holder is experienced in making investments of this type and has such knowledge and background
in financial and business matters that the Holder is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of this investment and
protecting its own interests. The Holder has had an opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers from, the
Company and its officers and employees regarding the business, financial affairs and other aspects of the Company,
and has further had the opportunity to obtain information (to the extent the Company possesses or can acquire such

OLK3WMESA SERIES B WARRANT.2 2

-2

s




information without unreasonable effort or expense) which the Holder deems necessary to evaluate an investment in
the Company and to verify the accuracy of information otherwise provided to the Holder.

5. ADJUSTMENTS AND NOTICES. The Exercise Price and the number of Exercise Shares issuable upon
exercise of this Series B Warrant shall be subject to adjustment from time to time in accordance with this Section 5.

5.1 Subdivision, Stock Dividends or Combinations. In case the Company shall at any time after the
commencement of the Exercise Period subdivide the outstanding Common Stock or shall issue a stock dividend with
__respect to_the Commeon_Stock,.the Exercise_Price in effect immediately. prior to_such.subdivision.or_the issuance.of.
such dividend shall be proportionately decreased, and in case the Company shall at any time after the
commencement of the Exercise Period combine the outstanding shares of Common Stock, the Exercise Price in
effect immediately prior to such combination shall be proportionately increased, in each case effective at the close of
business on the date of such subdivision, dividend or combination, as the case may be.

52 Reclassification. Exchange, Substitution, In-Kind Distribution. Upon any. reclassification,

exchange, substitution, or other event after the commencement of the Exercise Period that results in a change of the
number and/or class of the securities issuable upon exercise or conversion of this Series B Warrant or upon the
payment after the commencement of the Exercise Period of a dividend in securities or property other than shares of
Common Stock, the Holder shall be entitled to receive, upon exercise or conversion of this Series B Warrant, the

—number-and-kind-of-securities-and-property-that-Holder-would-have-received-if-this-Series-B-Warrant-had -been-
exercised or converted immediately before the record date for such reclassification, exchange, substitution, or other
event or immediately prior to the record date for such dividend. The Company or its successor shall promptly issue
to Holder a new Series B Warrant for such new securities or other property. The new Series B Warrant shall
provide for adjustments which shall be as nearly equivalent as may be practicable to the adjustments provided for in
this Section 5 including, without limitation, adjustments to the Series B Warrant Price and to the number of
securities or property issuable upon exercise or conversion of the new Series B Warrant. The provisions of this
Section’ 5.2 shall similarly apply to successive reclassifications, exchanges, substitutions, or other events and
successive dividends.

5.3 Consolidation, Merger, Sale, and the Like. In case of any (i) merger or consolidation of the
Company into or with another corporation where the Company is not the surviving corporation (but including a
merger for the purpose of reincorporating in a new domicile) (ii) sate, transfer or lease (but not including a transfer
or lease by pledge or mortgage to a bona fide lender) of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company or
(iii) sale by the Company’s stockholders of 50% or more of the Company’s outstanding securities in one or more
related transactions, the Company, or such successor or purchasing corporation, as the case may be, shall duly
execute and deliver to the Holder hereof a new Series B Warrant so that the Holder shall have the right to receive
upon exercise or conversion of the unexercised or unconverted postion of this Series B Warrant, at a total purchase
price not to exceed that payable upon the exercise or conversion of the unexercised or unconverted portion of this
Series B Warrant, and in lieu of shares of Common Stock theretofore issuable upon exercise or conversion of this
Series B Warrant, the kind and amount of shares of stock, or other securities, money and other property in lieu of
such shares of stock, receivable upon or as a result of such reorganization, merger or sale by a holder of the number
of shares of Common Stock for which this Series B Warrant is exercisable or convertible immediately prior to such
event. Such new Series B Warrant shall provide for adjustments that shall be as nearly equivalent as may be
practicable to the adjustments provided for in this Section 5. The provisions of this Section 5.3 shall similarly apply
to successive reorganizations, mergers, and sales.

5.4 Adjustment for Issuance of Additional Shares of Common Stock, Convertible Securities, or
Common Stock Equivalents. The Exercise Price shall be subject to adjustment from time to time as set forth in this
Section 5.4,

(a) Issuance of Additional Shares of Common Stock. In the event the Company shall at any
time following the original date of issuance of this Series B Warrant issue any Additional Shares of Common Stock
(defined hereinbelow) (otherwise than as provided in the foregoing Sections 5.1, 5.2, and 5.3, above), at a price per
share less than the Exercise Price then in effect or without consideration, then the Exercise Price upon each such
issuance shail be adjusted to that price determined by multiplying the Exercise Price then in effect by a fraction:

(i) the numerator of which shall be equal to the sum of (x) the number of shares of Common
Stock outstanding immediately prior to the issuance of such Additional Shares of Commeon Stock plus (y) .

the number of shares of Common Stock (rounded to the nearest whole share)} that the- aggregate
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consideration for the total number of such Additional Shares of Common Stock so issued would purchase
at a price per share equal to the Exercise Price then in effect, and

(ii) the denominator of which shall be equal to the number of shares of Common Stock
outstanding immediately after the issuance of such Additional Shares of Common Stock.

No adjustment of the number of shares of Common Stock for which this Series B Warrant shall be exercisable shatl
be made under paragraphs (i) and (ii) of this Section 5.4(a) upon the issuance of any Additional Shares of Common
—Stock that_are_issued_pursuant-to_the-exercise-of-any-Common-Stock-Equivalents,-if-any-such-adjustment-shall-- ---
previously have been made upon the issuance of such Common Stock Equivalents {or upon the issuance of any
warrant or other rights therefor) pursuant to Section 5. “Additional Shares of Common Stock™ means all shares of
Common Stock issued by the Company afier the Issuance Date.

(b) Issuance of Convertible Securities or Common Stock Equivalents. In the event the

Company shall at any time following the original date of issuance of this Series B Warrant take a record of the
holders of its Common Stock for the purpose of entitling them to receive a distribution of, or shall in any manner
(whether directly or by assumption in a merger in which the Company is the surviving corporation) issue or sell any
securities convertible into or exchange for, directly or indirectly, Common Stock (the “Convertible Securities™), or
any rights or warrants or options to purchase any such Common Stock or Convertible Securities (collectively, the
“Common-Stock—Equivalents™);-whether-or-not-the-rights-to-exchange-or-convert-thereunder —are-immediately-

exercisable, and the price per share for which Additional Shares of Common Stock are issuable upon such
conversion or exchange shall be less than the Exercise Price in effect immediately prior to the time of such issue or
sale, or if, after any issuance of Common Stock Equivalents, the price per share for which Additional Shares of
Common Stock may be issuable thereafter is amended or adjusted, and such price as so amended shall be iess than
the Exercise Price in effect at the time of such amendment or adjustment, then the Exercise Price then in effect shall
be adjusted to the price per share for which Additional Shares of Commeon Stock are issuable upon such conversion
or exchange and the Share Number shall be proportionately increased, such that the Aggregate Series B Warrant
Price shall not be changed by any such adjustment(s) to the Exercise Price. No further adjustments of the number of
shares of Common Stock for which this Series B Warrant is exercisable and the Exercise Price then in effect shall be
made upon the actual issue of such Common Stock upon exercise, conversion, or exchange of any Convertible
Security or Common Stock Equivalents.

5.5 Centificate of Adjustment. In each case of an adjustment or readjustment of the Exercise Price
pursuant to this Section 5, the Company, at its expense, shall compute such adjustment or readjustment in
accordance with the provisions hereof and prepare a certificate showing such adjustment or readjustment, and shall
mail such certificate, by first class mail, postage prepaid, to the Holder at the Holder’s address as shown in the
Company’s books. The certificate shall set forth such adjustment or readjustment, showing in reasonable detail the
facts upon which such adjustment or readjustment is based, including a statement of , if applicable, the type and
amount, if any, of other property which at the time would be received upon exercise of this Series B Warrant.

5.6 No Impairment. The Company shall not, by amendment of its Articles of Incorporation or through
any reorganization, transfer of assets, consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities or any other
voluntary action, avoid or seek to avoid the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or
performed hereunder by the Company, but will at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the
provisions of this Section 5 and in the taking of all such actions as may be necessary or appropriate in order to
protect the rights of the holders of this Series B Warrant against impairment. In the event the Holder shall elect to
exercise this Series B Warrant in whole or in part as provided herein, the Company cannot refitse exercise based on
any claim that the Holder or anyone associated or affiliated with the Holder has been engaged in any violation of
law, unless (i) an order from the Securities and Exchange Commission prohibiting such exercise or (ii) an injunction
from a court, on notice, restraining and/or enjoining exercise of any or all of this Series B Warrant shall have been
issued and the Company posts a surety bond for the benefit of the Helder in an amount equal to 120% of the
Exercise Price of that number of shares the Holder has elected to exercise, which bond shall remain in effect until
the completion of arbitration/litigation of the dispute and the proceeds of which shall be payable to the Holder in the
event it obtains judgment.

6. FRACTIONAL SHARES. No fractional shares shall be issued upon the exercise of this Series B Warrant

as a consequence of any adjustment pursuant hereto. All Exercise Shares (including fractions) issuable upon
exercise of this Series B Warrant may be aggregated for purposes of determining whether the exercise would result
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in the issuance of any fractional share. No payments shali be made by the Company in respect of any fractional
shares otherwise issuable pursuant to this Series B Warrant.

7. NO STOCKHOLDER RIGHTS. This Series B Warrant in and of itself shall not entitle the Holder to any
voting rights or other rights as a stockholder of the Company.

8. TRANSFER OF SERIES B WARRANT. Subject to applicable laws, the restriction on transfer set forth on
the first page of this Series B Warrant and in Section 4.4 and the terms of any applicable stockholders, investor
rights, or similar agreement, this Series. B_Warrant.and.all.rights hereunder-are-transferable, by-the Holder-in-person-

or by duly authorized attorney, upon delivery of this Series B Warrant and the form of assignment attached hereto to
any transferee designated by Holder, provided that the transferee shall have signed an investment letter in form and
substance satisfactory to the Company and agreed to be bound by the provisions of this Series B Warrant.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, no partial transfer of this Series B Warrant shall be permitted.

9. LOST, STOLEN, MUTILATED, OR DESTROYED SERIES B WARRANT, If this Series B Warrant is
lost, stolen, mutilated, or destroyed, the Company may, on such terms as to indemnity or otherwise as it may
reasohably impose (which shall, in the case of a mutilated Series B Warrant, include the surrender thereof), issue a
new Series B Warrant of like denomination and tenor as the Series B Warrant so lost, stolen, mutilated or destroyed.
Any such new Series B Warrant shall constitute an original contractual obligation of the Company, whether or not

-the-allegedly-losty-stolen;-mutilated; or-destroyed-Series- B-Warrant-shall-be-at-any-time-enforceable-by-anyone:

16, NOTICES. ETC. All notices and other communications required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing
and shall be sent by express mail or other form of rapid communications, if possible, and if not then such notice or
communication shall be mailed by firstclass mail, postage prepaid, addressed in each case to the party entitled
thereto at the following addresses: (a) if to the Company, to Mesa Energy, Inc., Attention: Chief Executive Officer,
5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525, Dallas, Texas 75254, and (b) if to the Holder, to such address as-originally
furnished to the Company by the Holder, or at such other address as one party may fumish to the other in writing,
Notice shall be deemed effective on the date dispatched if by personal delivery, two days after mailing if by express
mail, or three days after mailing if by first-class mail.

11. AMENDMENT. This Series B Warrant may be amended or otherwise modified only by a writing signed
by the Company and the Holder.

12. ACCEPTANCE. Receipt of this Series B Warrant by the Holder shall constitute acceptance of and
agreement to all of the terms and conditions contained herein. '

13. GOVERNING LAW. This Series B Warrant and all rights, obligations and liabilities hereunder shall be
governed by the internal laws of the State ofNevada.

[NEXT PAGE IS SIGNATURE PAGE]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this Series B Warrant to be executed by its duly
authorized officer as of the date first written above.

MESA ENERGY, INC., a Nevada corporation

By:

Name:

Title:

ATTEST:
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NOTICE OF EXERCISE

TO: MESA ENERGY, INC.

1. The undersigned hereby elects to purchase shares of the Common Stock of Mesa
Energy, Inc. (the “Company™), pursuant to the terms of the attached Series B Warrant, and tenders herewith payment
of the exercise price in full pursuant to the terms of Section 2.1 of the attached Series B Warrant, together with all
applicable transfer taxes, if any.

2. Please issue a certificate or certificates representing said shares of Common Stock in the name of
the undersigned or in such other name as is specified below:

(Name)

(Address)

3; The-undersigned-represents-that-(i)- the-aforesaid-shares-of- Common-Stock-are-being -acquired-for—- —- -
the account of the undersigned for, and will be held for, the account of the undersigned only; (ii) the undersigned is
aware of the Company’s business affairs and financial condition, and has acquired sufficient information about the
Company to reach an informed and knowledgeable decision regarding its investment in the Company; (iii) the
undersigned is experienced in making investments of this type and has such knowledge and background in financial
and business matters that the undersigned is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of this investment and
protecting the undersigned’s own interests. '

(Date) (Signature)

(Print name)
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ASSIGNMENT FORM

(To assign the foregoing Series B Warrant, execute this form
and supply required information. Do not use this form to
purchase shares.)

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the foregoing Series B Warrant and all rights evidenced thereby are hereby
assigned to o

Name:

Address:
{Please Print)

Dated:

Holder’s
Signature;

Holder’s
Address:

NOTE: The signature to this Assignment Form must correspond with the name as it appears on the face of the
Series B Warrant, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. Officers of corporations and those
acting in a fiduciary or other representative capacity should file proper evidence of authority to assign the foregoing
Series B Warrant.
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THIS WARRANT AND THE UNDERLYING SECURITIES HAVE BEEN QUALIFIED PURSUANT TO
AN EXEMPTION FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF
1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT"), AND HAVE BEEN QUALIFIED UNDER
APPLICABLE SECURITIES LAWS.

MESA ENERGY, INC.

SERIES C WARRANT TO PURCHASE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK

No. C- November __, 2008

THIS CERTIFIES THAT, for value received, ,a (the “Investor™), or
Investor’s assigns (Investor and Investor’s assigns being the “Holder”), 1s entitled to subscribe for and purchase at
any time during the Exercise Period from Mesa Energy, Inc., a Nevada corporation, with its principal office located
at 5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525, Dallas, Texas 75254 (the “Company™), a number of shares of Common
Stock equal to the Share Number at a per share price equal to the Exercise Price in effect at such time. This Series C
Warrant is issued in conjunction with the shares of the Company’s Common Stock issued pursuant to the
Subscription Agreement dated as of November __, 2008, by and between the Company and the I[nvestor.

1. DEFINITIONS. As used herein, the followmg terms shall have the following respective meanings:

(@) “Aggregate Series C Warrant Price” shall mean the dollar value obtained by muitiplying
$3.10 by

) “Common Stock™ shall mean the common stock of the Company.

(c) “Exercise Period” shall mean the period commencing on the original date of issuance of

this Series C Warrant and ending at the end of business one year thereafier.

(d) “Exercise Price” shall mean $3.10 per share of Common Stock.

(e) “Exercise Shares” shall mean any Common Stock acquired upon exercise of this Series C
Warrant. ‘

) “Share Number”, at any time, shall mean (i) the Aggregate Series C Warrant Price minus

the aggregate exercise price previously paid upon exercise of this Series C Warrant, divided by (ii) the Exercise
Price then in effect.

2. EXERCISE OF SERIES C WARRANT.

2.1 General; Exercise of Series C Warrant.

(a) The rights represented by this Series C Warrant may be exercised as a whole or in part at
any time during the Exercise Period, by delivery of the following to the Company at its address set forth above (or at
such other address as it may designate by notice in writing to the Holder):

(i) An executed Notice of Exercise in the form attached hereto;
(ii) Payment of the Exercise Price either in cash or by check; and
(iii) This Series C Warrant,

- {b) Upon the exercise of the rights represented by this Series C Warrant, a certificate or
certificates for the Exercise Shares so purchased, registered in the name of the Holder or persons affiliated with the
Holder, if the Holder so designates (and such designation is in compliance with applicable securities laws and any
stockholders, investor rights or similar agreement), shall be issued and delivered to the Holder as promptly as
practicable after the rights represented by this Series C Warrant shall have been so exercised.
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{c) The person in whose name any certificate or certificates for Exercise Shares are to be
issued upon exercise of this Series C Warrant shall be'deemed to have become the holder of record of such shares on
the date on which this Series C Warrant was surrendered and payment of the Exercise Price was made, imespective
of the date of delivery of such certificate or certificates, except that, if the date of such surrender and payment is a
date when the stock transfer books of the Company are closed, such person shall be deemed to have become the
holder of such shares at the close of business on the next succeeding date on which the stock transfer books are

open.
3. COVENANTS OF THE COMPANY.

3.1 Covenants as to Exercise Shares. The Company covenants and agrees that all Exercise Shares that
may be issued upon the exercise of the rights represented by this Series C Warrant will, upon issuance, be validly
issued and outstanding, fully paid and nonassessable, and free from all taxes, liens, and charges with respect to the
issuance thereof. The Company further covenants and agrees that the Company will, at all times during the Exercise
Period, have authorized and reserved, free from preemptive rights, a sufficient number of shares of its Common
Stock to provide for the exercise of the rights represented by this Series C Warrant. If at any time during the
Exercise Period, the number of authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock shall not be sufficient to permit
exercise of this Series C Warrant, the Company will take such corporate action as may, in the opinion of its counsel,
be necessary to increase its authorized but unissued shares of Common Stock to such number of shares as shall be

- _sufficient for.such purposes -

_ 3.2 No Impairment. Except and to the extent as waived or consented to by the Holder, the Company
will not, by amendment of its Articles of Incorporation or through any reorganization, transfer of assets,
consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities, or any other voluntary action, avoid or seek to avoid
the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or performed hereunder by the Company, but will
at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the provisions of this Series C Warrant and in the taking of
all such action as may be necessary or appropriate in order to protect the exercise rights of the Holder against
impairment.

. 3.3 Notices of Record Date. In the event of any taking by the Company of a record of the holders of
any class of securities for the purpose of determining the holders thereof who are entitled to receive any dividend
(other than a cash dividend which is the same as cash dividends paid in previous quarters) or other distribution, the
Company shall mail to the Holder, at least ten (10) days prior to the date specified herein, a notice specifying the
date on which any such record is to be taken for the purpose of such dividend or distribution.

4, REPRESENTATIONS OF HOLDER.

4.1 Acquisition of Series C Warrant for Personal Account. The Holder represents and warrants that it

is not acquiring the Series C Warrant and any shares of capital stock issued or issuable upon exercise of the Series C
Warrant with a view to or for resale in connection with any distribution or public offering thereof within the
meaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. The Holder also represents that the entire legal and beneficial
interests of the Series C Warrant and Exercise Shares the Holder is acquiring is being acquired for, and will be held
for, the account of the Holder only.

42 No Current Public Market. The Holder represents and warrants that it understands that there is no
current public market for the Warrants and any shares of capital stock issued or issuable upon exercise of the Series
C Warrant, that no orderly public market therefor may be crated or maintained, that such securities may be illiquid,
and that the Holder may not be able to dispose of any or all of such securities at any time or at any price and may
lose the entire value of his investment,

43 Due Diligence. The Holder is aware of the Company’s business affairs and financial condition
and has acquired sufficient information about the Company, at or about the date of this Series C Warrant, that is
deemed to relate to the Company, to reach an informed and knowledgeable decision regarding its investment in the
Company. The Holder is experienced in making investments of this type and has such knowledge and background
in financial and business matters that the Holder is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of this investment and
protecting its own interests. The Holder has had an opportunity to ask questions of, and receive answers from, the
Company and its officers and employees regarding the business, financial affairs and other aspects of the Company,
and has further had the opportunity to obtain information (to the extent the Company possesses or can acquire such
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information without unreasonable effort or expense) which the Holder deems necessary to evaluate an investment in
the Company and to verify the accuracy of information otherwise provided to the Holder.

5. ADJUSTMENTS AND NOTICES. The Exercise Price and the number of Exercise Shares issuable upon
exercise of this Series C Warrant shall be subject to adjustment from time to time in accordance with this Section 5.

5.1 Subdivigsion, Stock Dividends ot Combinations. In case the Company shall at any time afier the
commencement of the Exercise Period subdivide the outstanding Common Stock or shall issue a stock dividend with
respect to the Common Stock, the Exercise Price in_effect immediately prior to such subdivision or.the issuance of .

such dividend shall be proportionately decreased, and in case the Company shall at any time after the
commencement of the Exercise Period combine the outstanding shares of Common Stock, the Exercise Price in
effect immediately prior to such combination shall be proportionately increased, in each case effective at the clase of
business on the date of such subdivision, dividend or combination, as the case may be.

52 Reclassification, Exchange, Substitution, In-Kind Distribution. Upon any reclassification,
exchange, substitution, or other event after the commencement of the Exercise Period that results in a change of the
number and/or class of the securities issuable upon exercise or conversion of this Series C Warrant or upon the
payment after the commencement of the Exercise Period of a dividend in securities or property other than shares of
Common Stock, the Holder shall be entitled to receive, upon exercise or conversion of this Series C Warrant, the

—- —--number..and-kind -of securities-and-property that-Holder-would-have-received-if-this Series-C- Warmant-had been- - - ——-

exercised or converted immediately before the record date for such reclassification, exchange, substitution, or other
event or immediately prior to the record date for such dividend. The Company or its successor shall promptly issue
to Holder a new Series C Warrant for such new securities or other property. The new Series C Warrant shall
provide for adjustments which shall be as nearly equivalent as may be practicable to the adjustments provided for in
this Section 5 including, without limitation, adjustments to the Series C Warrant Price and to the number of
securities or property issuable upon exercise or conversion of the new Series C Warrant. The provisions of this
Section 5.2 shall similarly apply to successive reclassifications, exchanges, substitutions, or other events and
suceessive dividends., '

5.3 Consolidation, Merger, Sale, and the Like. In case of any (i) merger or consolidation of the
Company into or with another corporation where the Company is not the surviving corporation (but including a
merger for the purpose of reincorporating in a new domicile) (ii) sale, transfer or lease (but not including a transfer
or lease by pledge or mortgage to 2 bona fide lender) of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company or
(iif) sale by the Company’s stockholders of 50% or more of the Company’s outstanding securities in one or more
related transactions, the Company, or such successor or purchasing corporation, as the case may be, shall duly
execute and deliver to the Holder hereof a new Series C Warrant so that the Holder shall have the right to receive
upon exercise or conversion of the unexercised or unconverted portion of this Series C Warrant, at a total purchase
price not to exceed that payable upon the exercise or conversion of the unexercised or unconverted portion of this
Series C Warrant, and in licu of shares of Common Stock theretofore issuable upon exercise or conversion of this
Series C Warrant, the kind and amount of shares of stock, or other securities, money and other property in lieu of
such shares of stock, receivable upon or as a result of such reorganization, merger or sale by a holder of the number
of shares of Common Stock for which this Series C Warrant is exercisable or convertible immediately prior to such
event. Such new Series C Warrant shall provide for adjustments.that shall be as nearly equivalent as may be
practicable to the adjustments provided for in this Section 5. The provisions of this Section 5.3 shall similarly apply
to successive reorganizations, mergers, and sales.

5.4 Adjustment for Issuance of Additional Shares of Common Stock, Converiible Securities, or
Common Stock Equivalents. The Exercise Price shall be subject to adjustment from time to time as set forth in this
Section 5.4.

(a) Issuance of Additional Shares of Common Stock. In the event the Company shall at any
time following the original date of issuance of this Series C Warrant issue any Additional Shares of Common Stock
(defined hereinbelow) (otherwise than as provided in the foregoing Sections 5.1, 5.2, and 5.3, above), at a price per
share less than the Exercise Price then in effect or without consideration, then the Exercise Price upon each such
issuance shall be adjusted to that price determined by multiplying the Exercise Price then in effect by a fraction:

@M the numerator of which shall be equal to the sum of (x} the number of shares of Common
Stock outstanding immediately prior to the issuance of such Additional Shares of Common Stock plus (y)
the number of shares of Common Stock (rounded to the nearest whole share) that the aggregate
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consideration for the total number of such Additional Shares of Common Stock so issued would purchase
at a price per share equal to the Exercise Price then in effect, and

(i) the denominator of which shall be equal to the number of shares of Common Stock
outstanding immediately after the issuance of such Additional Shares of Common Stock.

No adjustment of the number of shares of Common Stock for which this Series C Warrant shall be exercisable shall
be made under paragraphs (i) and (ii) of this Section 5.4(a) upon the issuance of any Additional Shares of Common

previously have been made upon the issuance of such Common Stock Equivalents (or upon the issuance of any
warrant or other rights therefor) pursuant to Section 5. “Additional Shares of Common Stock” means all shares of
Common Stock issued by the Company after the Issuance Date.

(b) Issuance of Convertible Securities or Commeon Stock Equivalents. In the event the
Company shall at any time following the original date of issuance of this Series C Warrant take a record of the
holders of its Common Stock for the purpose of entitling them to receive a distributicn of, or shall in any manner
(whether directly or by assumption in a merger in which the Company is the surviving corporation) issue or sell any
securities convertible into or exchange for, directly or indirectly, Commeon Stock (the “Convertible Securities™), or
any rights or warrants or options to purchase any such Common Stock or Convertible Securities (collectively, the
“Common-Stock-Equivalents”),-whether: -or-not--the-rights-to-exchange—or-convert-thereunder-are—immediately-
exercisable, and the price per share for which Additional Shares of Common Stock are issuable upon such
conversion or exchange shall be less than the Exercise Price in effect immediately prior to the time of such issue or
sale, or if, after any issuance of Common Stock Equivalents, the price per share for which Additional Shares of
Common Stock may be issuable thereafter is amended or adjusted, and such price as so amended shall be less than
the Exercise Price in effect at the time of such amendment or adjustment, then the Exercise Price then in effect shall
be adjusted to the price per share for which Additional Shares of Common Stock are issuable upon such conversion
or exchange and the Share Number shall be proportionately increased, such that the Aggregate Series C Warrant
Price shall not be changed by any such adjustment(s) to the Exercise Price. No further adjustments of the number of
shares of Common Stock for which this Series C Warrant is exercisable and the Exercise Price then in effect shall be
made upon the actual issue of such Common Stock upon exercise, conversion, or exchange of any Convertible
Security or Common Stock Equivalents,

5.5 Certificate of Adjustment. In each case of an adjustment or readjustment of the Exercise Price
pursuant to this Section 5, the Company, at its expense, shall compute such adjusiment or readjustment in
accordance with the provisions hereof and prepare a certificate showing such adjustment or readjustment, and shall
mail 'such certificate, by first class mail, postage prepaid, to the Holder at the Holder’s address as shown in the
Company’s books. The certificate shall set forth such adjustment or readjustment, showing in reasonable detail the
facts upon which such adjustment or readjustment is based, including a statement of , if applicable, the type and
amount, if any, of other property which at the time would be received upon exercise of this Series C Warrant.

56 No Impairment. The Company shall not, by amendment of its Articles of Incorporation or through
any reorganization, transfer of assets, consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities or any other
voluntary action, avoid or seek to avoid the observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or
performed hereunder by the Company, but will at all times in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the.
provisions of this Secticn 5 and in the taking of all such actions as may be necessary or appropriate in order to
protect the rights of the holders of this Series C Warrant against impairment. In the event the Holder shall elect to
exercise this Series C Warrant in whole or in part as provided herein, the Company cannot refuse exercise based on
any claim that the Holder or anyone associated or affiliated with the Holder has been engaged in any violation of
law, unless (i) an order from the Securities and Exchange Commission prohibiting such exercise or (ii) an injunction

.from a court, on notice, restraining and/or enjoining exercise of any or all of this Series C Warrant shail have been

issued and the Company posts a surety bond for the benefit of the Holder in an amount equal to 120% of the
Exercise Price of that number of shares the Holder has elected to exercise, which bond shall remain in effect until
the completion of arbitration/litigation of the dispute and the proceeds of which shall be payable to the Holder in the

event it obtains judgment.

6. FRACTIONAL SHARES. No fractional shares shall be issued upon the exercise of this Series C Warrant
as a consequence of any adjustment pursuant hereto. All Exercise Shares (including fractions) issuable upon
exercise of this Series C Warrant may be aggregated for purposes of determining whether the exercise would result

OLK3\MESA SERIES C WARRANT.2 4

Stock that are issued pursuant to_the exercise of any Common_Stock Equivalents, if any.such.adjustment shall




in the issuance of any fractional share. No payments shall be made by the Company in respect of any fractional
shares otherwise issuable pursuant to this Series C Warrant.

7. NO STOCKHOLDER RIGHTS. This Series C Warrant in and of itself shall not entitle the Holder to any
voting rights or other rights as a stockholder of the Company.

8. TRANSFER OF SERIES C WARRANT. Subject to applicable laws, the restriction on transfer set forth on
the first page of this Series C Warrant and in Section 4.4 and the terms of any applicable stockholders, investor
rights, or similar agreement, this Series C Warrant and all rights hereunder are transferable, by the Holder in person
or by duly authorized attoney, upon delivery of this Series C Warrant and the form of assignment attached hereto to
any transferee designated by Holder, provided that the transferee shall have signed an investment letter in form and
substance satisfactory to the Company and agreed to be bound by the provisions of this Series C Warrant.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, no partiat transfer of this Series C Warrant shall be permitted.

9. LOST, STOLEN, MUTILATED, OR DESTROYED SERIES C WARRANT. If this Series C Warrant is
lost, stolen, mutilated, or destroyed, the Company may, on such terms as to indemnity or otherwise as it may
reasonably impose (which shall, in the case of a mutilated Series C Warrant, include the surrender thereof), issue a
new Series C Warrant of like denomination and tenor as the Series C Warrant so lost, stolen, mutilated or destroyed.
Any such new Series C Warrant shall constitute an original contractual obligation of the Company, whether or not
-l ... the allegedly.lost, stolen,-mutilated, or-destroyed-Series C-Warrant-shall-be at-any-time-enforceable-by-anyone. ——- -

10. - NOTICES. ETC. All notices and other communications required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing
and shall be sent by express mail or other form of rapid communications, if possible, and if not then such notice or
communication shall be mailed by first-class mail, postage prepaid, addressed in each case to the party entitled
thereto at the following addresses: (a) if to the Company, to Mesa Energy, Inc., Attention: Chief Executive Officer,
5220 Spring Valley Road, Suite 525, Dallas, Texas 75254, and (b) if to the Holder, to such address as originally
furnished to the Company by the Helder, or at such other address as one party may furnish to the other in writing, -
Notice shall be deemed effective on the date dispatched if by personal delivery, two days after mailing if by express
mail, or three days after mailing if by first-class mail. '

Il AMENDMENT. This Series C Warrant may be amended or otherwise modified only by a writing signed
by the Company and the Holder.

12. ACCEPTANCE. Receipt of this Series C Warrant by the Holder shall constitute acceptance of and
agreement to all of the terms and conditions contained herein,

13. GOVERNING LAW. This Series C Warrant and all rights, obligations and liabilities hereunder shall be
governed by the internal laws of the State ofNevada.

{NEXT PAGE IS SIGNATURE PAGE]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this Series C Warrant to be executed by its duly
authorized officer as of the date first written above.

MESA ENERGY, INC., a Nevada corporation

By:

Name:

Title:

ATTEST:
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NOTICE OF EXERCISE

TO: MESA ENERGY, INC.

I. The undersigned hereby elects to purchase shares of the Common Stock of Mesa
Energy, Inc. (the “Company”), pursuant to the terms of the attached Series C Warrant, and tenders herewith payment
of the exercise price in full pursuant to the terms of Section 2.1 of the attached Series C Warrant, together with all
applicable transfer taxes, if any.

2. Please issue a certificate or certificates representing said shares of Common Stock in the name of
the undersigned or in such other name as is specified below:

(Name)

(Address)

Co - 3. The undersigned represents that (i)-the aforesaid shares of Common Stock are being acquired- for
the account of the undersigned for, and will be held for, the account of the undersigned only; (ii) the undersigned is
aware of the Company’s business affairs and financial condition, and has acquired sufficient information about the
Company to reach an informed and knowledgeable decision regarding its investment in the Company; (iii) the
undersigned is experienced in making investments of this type and has such knowledge and background in financial
and business matters that the undersigned is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of this investment and
protecting the undersigned’s own interests,

(Date) (Signature)

(Print name)
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ASSIGNMENT FORM

(To assign the foregoing Series C Warrant, execute this form
and supply required information. Do not use this form to
purchase shares.)

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the foregoing Series C Warrant and all rights evidenced thereby are hereby
assigned to

Name:

Address:
(Please Print)

Dated: =

"Holder’s
Signature;

Holder’s
Address:

NOTE: The signature to this Assignment Form must correspond with the name as it appears on the face of the
Series C Warrant, without alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. Officers of corporations and those
acting in a fiduciary or other representative capacity should file proper evidence of authority to assign the foregoing
Series C Warrant,

END

OLEIMESA SERIES C WARRANT.2 8



